


 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 17, 2009 
 
 
 
I am pleased to present the Secretary of State’s 2009 edition of the California 
Roster. 
 
This Roster provides a comprehensive listing of contact information for 
California’s government officials, as well as historical outlines of its constitutional 
offices and state emblems.  It includes California’s federal, state, and county 
government officials, judicial officials, incorporated city and town officials, a listing 
of California’s unincorporated areas, state agency information, and a list of state-
level officials across the United States. 
 
The California Roster is available exclusively online.  A complete new edition of 
the Roster is posted on the Secretary of State website, www.sos.ca.gov, each 
spring.  Any change in information provided to my office during the course of the 
year will be updated upon receipt. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
Debra Bowen 
Secretary of State 

http://www.sos.ca.gov/
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GOVERNORS 
 
Name Party Assumed Office 
Burnett, Peter H. ID Dec. 20, 1849 
McDougal, John ID Jan. 9, 1851 
Bigler, John D Jan. 8, 1852  
Johnson, J. Neely Am Jan. 9, 1856 
Weller, John B. D Jan. 8, 1858 
Latham, Milton S. LD Jan. 9, 1860 
Downey, John G. LD Jan. 14, 1860 
Stanford, Leland R Jan. 10, 1862 
Low, Frederick F. Un Dec. 10, 1863 
Haight, Henry H. D Dec. 5, 1867 
Booth, Newton R Dec. 8, 1871 
Pacheco, Romualdo R Feb. 27, 1875 
Irwin, William D Dec. 9, 1875 
Perkins, George C. R Jan. 8, 1880 
Stoneman, George  D Jan. 10, 1883 
Bartlett, Washington D Jan. 8, 1887 
Waterman, Robert W. R Sept. 13, 1887 
Markham, Henry H.  R Jan. 8, 1891 
Budd, James H.  D Jan. 11, 1895 
Gage, Henry T. R Jan. 3, 1899 
Pardee, George C. R Jan. 6, 1903 
Gillett, James N. R Jan. 8, 1907 
Johnson, Hiram W. R Jan. 3, 1911 
Johnson, Hiram W.  Prog Jan. 5, 1915 
Stephens, William D. R Mar. 15, 1917 
Richardson, Friend Wm. R Jan. 9, 1923 
Young, Clement C. R Jan. 4, 1927 
Rolph, James, Jr. R Jan. 6, 1931 
Merriam, Frank F. R June 7, 1934 
Olson, Culbert L. D Jan. 2, 1939 
Warren, Earl R Jan. 4, 1943 
Knight, Goodwin J. R Oct. 5, 1953 
Brown, Edmund G. D Jan. 5, 1959 
Reagan, Ronald R Jan. 2, 1967 
Brown, Edmund G., Jr. D Jan. 6, 1975 
Deukmejian, George R Jan. 3, 1983 
Wilson, Pete R Jan. 7, 1991 
Davis, Gray D Jan. 4, 1999 
Schwarzenegger, Arnold R Nov. 17, 2003 

 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNORS 
 
Name Party Assumed Office 
McDougal, John ID Dec. 20, 1849 
Broderick, David C. (Acting) D Jan. 9, 1851 
Purdy, Samuel D Jan. 8, 1852 
Anderson, Robert M. Am Jan. 9, 1856 
Walkup, John D Jan. 8, 1858 
Downey, John G. LD Jan.  9, 1860 
Quinn, Isaac N. (Acting) D Jan. 20, 1860 
de la Guerra, Pablo(Acting) D Jan. 7, 1861 
Chellis, John F. R Jan. 10, 1862 
Machin, T. N. Un Dec. 10, 1863 
Holden, William D Dec. 5, 1867 
Pacheco, Romualdo R Dec. 8, 1871 
Irwin, William (Acting) D Feb. 27, 1875 
Johnson, James A. D Dec. 9, 1875 
Mansfield, John R Jan. 8, 1880 
Daggett, John D Jan. 10, 1883 
Waterman, Robert W. R Jan. 8, 1887 
White, Stephen M. (Acting) D Sept. 13, 1887 
Reddick, John B. R Jan. 8, 1891 
Millard, Spencer G. R Jan. 11, 1895 
Jeter, William T. D Oct. 25, 1895 
Neff, Jacob H. R Jan. 3, 1899 
Anderson, Alden R Jan. 6, 1903 
Porter, Warren R. R Jan. 8, 1907 
Wallace, A.J. R Jan. 3, 1911 
Eshleman, John M. Prog Jan. 5, 1915 
Stephens, William D. R July 22, 1916 
Vacancy 
Young, C. C. R Jan. 7, 1919 
Fitts, Buron R Jan. 4, 1927 
Carnahan, H.L. R Dec. 4, 1928 
Merriam, Frank F. R Jan. 6, 1931 
Vacancy 
Hatfield, George J. R Jan. 8, 1935 
Patterson, Ellis E. D Jan. 2, 1939 
Houser, Frederick F. R Jan. 4, 1943 
Knight, Goodwin J. R Jan. 6, 1947 
Powers, Harold J R Oct. 5, 1953 
Anderson, Glenn M. D Jan. 5, 1959 
Finch, Robert H. R Jan. 2, 1967 
Reinecke, Ed R Jan. 21, 1969 
Harmer, John L. R Oct. 4, 1974 
Dymally, Mervyn M. D Jan. 6, 1975 
Curb, Mike R Jan. 8, 1979 
McCarthy, Leo T. D Jan. 3, 1983 
Davis, Gray D Jan. 3, 1995 
Bustamante, Cruz D Jan. 4, 1999 
Garamendi, John D Jan. 7, 2007 
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SECRETARIES OF STATE 
 
Name Party Assumed Office 
Van Voohies, William D Dec. 21, 1849 
Denver, James W. D Feb. 19, 1853 
Hempstead, Charles H. D Nov. 5, 1855 
Douglass, David F. Am Jan. 10, 1856 
Forman, Ferris D Jan. 11, 1858 
Price, Johnson LD Jan. 10, 1860 
Weeks, William H. R Jan. 11, 1862 
Tuttle, A.A.H. R Aug. 17, 1863 
Redding, Benjamin B. Un Dec. 7, 1863 
Nichols, H.L. D Dec. 2, 1867 
Melone, Drury R Dec. 4, 1871 
Beck, Thomas D Dec. 6, 1875 
Burns, Daniel M. R Jan. 5, 1880 
Thompson, Thomas L. D Jan. 8, 1883 
Hendricks, William C. D Jan. 3, 1887 
Waite, Edwin G. R Jan. 5, 1891 
Hart, Albert R Nov. 1, 1894 
Brown, Lewis H. R Jan. 7, 1895 
Curry, Charles F. R Jan. 2, 1899 
Jordan, Frank C. R Jan. 2, 1911 
Peek, Paul  D Mar. 1, 1940 
Jordan, Frank M. R Jan. 4, 1943 
Sullivan, H. P. (Acting) R Apr. 3, 1970 
Brown, Edmund G., Jr. D Jan. 4, 1971 
Eu, March Fong D Jan. 6, 1975 
Miller, Tony (Acting) D Feb. 17, 1994 
Jones, Bill R Jan. 2, 1995 
Shelley, Kevin D Jan. 6, 2003 
Mitchell, Cathy (Acting) D Mar. 5, 2005 
McPherson, Bruce R Mar. 30, 2005 
Bowen, Debra D Jan. 8, 2007 
 
 
ATTORNEYS GENERAL 
 
Name Party Assumed Office 
Kewan, Edward J. C. D Dec. 22, 1849 
McDougall, James A. D Oct. 8, 1850 
Hastings, S. Clinton D Jan. 5, 1852 
McConnell, John R. D Jan. 2, 1854 
Stewart, William M. D June 7, 1854 
Wallace, William T. Am Jan. 7, 1856 
Williams, Thomas H. D Jan. 4, 1858 
Pixley, Frank M. R Jan. 6, 1862 
McCullough, John G. Un Dec. 7, 1863 
Hamilton, Jo D Dec. 2, 1867 
Love, John Lord R Dec. 4, 1871 
Hamilton, Jo D Dec. 6, 1875 
Hart, Augustus L. R Jan. 5, 1880 
Marshall, Edward C. D Jan. 8, 1883 
Johnson, George A. D Jan. 3, 1883 
Hart, Wm. H.H. R Jan. 5, 1887 
Fitzgerald, William F. R Jan. 7, 1891 
Ford, Tirey L. R Jan. 2, 1899 
Webb, Ulysses S. R Sept. 15, 1902 
Warren, Earl R Jan. 2, 1939 
Kenny, Robert W. D Jan. 4, 1943 
Howser, Fred N. R Jan. 6, 1947 
Brown, Edmund G. D Jan. 8, 1951 
Mosk, Stanley D Jan. 5, 1959 
Lynch, Thomas C. D Aug. 31, 1964 
Younger, Evelle J. R Jan. 4, 1971 
Deukmejian, George R Jan. 8, 1979 
Van de Kamp, John D Jan. 3, 1983 
Lungren, Dan R Jan. 7, 1991 
Lockyer, Bill D Jan. 4, 1999 
Brown, Jerry D Jan. 8, 2007 

 
STATE CONTROLLERS 
 
Name Party Assumed Office 
Houston, John S D Dec. 22, 1849 
Pierce, Winslow S. D Jan. 5, 1852 
Bell, Samuel D Jan. 2, 1854 
Whitman, George W.  Am Jan. 7, 1856 
Burton, Edward F. Am Feb. 25, 1857 
Whitman, George W. Am April 21, 1857 
Melony, Aaron R. LD April 27, 1858 
Brooks, Samuel H. LD Jan. 2, 1860 
Gillan, James S. N/A Nov. 23, 1861 
Warren, Gilbert R. R Jan. 6, 1862 
Oulton, George R. Un Dec. 9, 1863 
Watt, Robert D Dec. 7, 1867 
Green, James J. R Dec. 2, 1871 
Mandeville, James W. D Dec. 4, 1875 
Brown, William B.C. D Feb. 8, 1876 
Kenfield, Daniel M. R Jan. 15, 1877 
Dunn, John P. D Jan. 1, 1883 
Colgan, Edward P. R Jan. 5, 1891 
Nye, A.B. R Nov. 24, 1906 
Chambers, John S. R Aug. 28, 1913 
Riley, Ray L. R July 16, 1921 
Riley, Harry B. R Jan. 9, 1937 
Kuchel, Thomas R Feb. 11, 1946 
Kirkwood, Robert C. R Jan. 6, 1953 
Cranston, Alan D Jan. 5, 1959 
Flournoy, Houston I. R Jan. 2, 1967 
Cory, Kenneth D Jan. 6, 1975 
Davis, Gray D Jan. 5, 1987 
Connell, Kathleen D Jan. 2, 1995 
Westly, Steve D Jan. 6, 2003 
Chiang, John D Jan. 8, 2007 
 
 
STATE TREASURERS 
 
Name Party Assumed Office 
Roman, Richard D Dec. 22, 1849 
McMeans, Selden A. D Jan. 2, 1854 
Bates, Henry Am Jan. 7, 1856 
English, James L. Am Feb. 13, 1857 
Findley, Thomas D Jan. 4, 1858 
Ashley, Delos R. R Jan. 6, 1862 
Pacheco, Romualdo R Oct. 10, 1863 
Coronel, Antonio F. D Dec. 7, 1867 
Baehr, Ferdinand R Dec. 2, 1871 
Estudillo, Jose G. D Dec. 4, 1875 
Weil, John R Jan. 5, 1880 
January, William A. D Jan. 1, 1883 
Oullahan, D.J. D Dec. 24, 1884 
Herold, Adam D Jan. 3, 1887 
McDonald, J.R. R Jan. 5, 1891 
Rackliffe, Levi R Jan. 7, 1895 
Green, Will S. D Apr. 22, 1898 
Reeves, Truman R Jan. 2, 1899 
Williams, William R. R Jan. 7, 1907 
Roberts, E.D. R Feb. 20, 1911 
Richardson, Friend Wm. Prog Jan. 4, 1915 
Johnson, Charles G. R Jan. 8, 1923 
Button, A. Ronald R Nov. 1, 1956 
Betts, Bert A. D Jan. 5, 1959 
Priest, Ivy Baker R Jan. 2, 1967 
Unruh, Jesse M. D Jan. 6, 1975 
Vacancy  Aug. 4, 1987 
Hayes, Thomas R Jan. 6, 1989 
Brown, Kathleen D Jan. 7, 1991 
Fong, Matt R Jan. 3, 1995  
Angelides, Phil D Jan. 4, 1999 
Lockyer, Bill D Jan. 8, 2007 
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INSURANCE COMMISSIONERS (ELECTED) 
 
Name Party Assumed Office 
Garamendi, John D Jan. 3, 1991 
Quackenbush, Chuck R Jan. 4, 1995 
Kelso, J. Clark  - Jul. 11, 2000 
Low, Harry W. - Aug. 24, 2000 
Garamendi, John D Jan. 6, 2003 
Poizner, Steve R Jan. 8, 2007 
 

 
SUPERINTENDENTS OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION 
 
Name Party Assumed Office 
Marvin, John G. D Jan. 1, 1851 
Hubbs, Paul K. D Jan. 1, 1854 
Moulder, Andrew J. D Jan. 1, 1857 
Swett, John Un Jan. 2, 1863 
Fitzgerald, O.P. D Dec. 2, 1867 
Bolander, Henry N. R Dec. 4, 1871 
Carr, Ezra S. R Dec. 6, 1875 
Campbell, Frederick M. R Jan. 5, 1880 
Welcker, William T. D Jan. 8, 1883 
Hoitt, Ira G. R Jan. 3, 1887 
Anderson, J.W. R Jan. 5, 1891 
Black, Samuel T. R Jan. 7, 1895 
Meredith, Charles T. D Sept. 24, 1898 
Kirk, Thomas J. R Jan. 2, 1899 
Hyatt, Edward R Jan. 7, 1907 
Hyatt, Edward NP Jan. 4, 1915 
Wood, Will C. NP Jan. 6, 1919 
Cooper, William John NP Jan. 20, 1927 
Kersey, Vierling C.  NP Feb. 11, 1929 
Dexter, Walter F. NP Feb. 1, 1937 
Simpson, Roy E. NP Nov. 13, 1945 
Rafferty, Maxwell L., Jr. NP Jan. 7, 1963 
Riles, Wilson C.  NP Jan. 4, 1971 
Honig, Bill NP Jan. 3, 1983 
Vacancy  Feb. 24, 1993 
Eastin, Delaine NP Jan. 2, 1995 
O’Connell, Jack NP Jan. 5, 2003 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PARTY DESIGNATIONS LEGEND 
 
Am - American NP - Nonpartisan 
D - Democrat Prog - Progressive 
DD - Douglas Democrat R - Republican 
ID - Independent Democrat Un - Union 
Ind - Independent W - Whig 
LD - Lecompton Democrat    

 
 
 
Since the statewide party nomination process began in 1910, eighteen parties have qualified to participate in primary elections, 
including: 
 
 * Democratic 1910-present Progressive 1934-1938 
 * Republican 1910-present Townsend 1938-1942 
 * Independence League 1910 Independent Progressive 1948-1954 
 * Prohibition 1910-1962 American Independent 1968-present 
 * Socialist 1910-1938 Peace and Freedom 1968-1998; 2002–present 
  Progressive (Bull Moose) 1912-1918 Libertarian 1980-present 
  Liberty 1932-1934 Green 1992 - present 
  Commonwealth 1934-1938 Natural Law 1996 - present 
  Communist 1934-March 1944 Reform 1996 - 2002 
 
Prior to 1910, many parties either conducted conventions or held primary elections to select their candidates for the statewide 
general election.   
 
* The five parties whose names are preceded by an asterisk were active before 1910. 
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California – The name California is believed to have 
come from a 16th Century Spanish novel about a mythical 
land inhabited by Amazons and ruled by the beautiful 
black queen Calafia. The first official mention of California 
was a July 2, 1542, entry in the diary of Juan Cabrillo as 
his ship lay at anchor off the coast of Baja California. The 
term was later applied to Alta California, which became 
the present State of California, on September 9, 1850.  
 
The Great Seal – The design for the Great Seal was 
adopted at the Constitutional Convention of 1848. Under 
thirty-one stars, Minerva, Roman goddess of arts, 
sciences, and wisdom in war and peace, keeps watch 
over a tableau depicting industry, commerce, agriculture, 
mining, and the grandeur of nature. Like the political 
birth of California, Minerva was born full grown from the 
brain of Jupiter, father of the gods and guardian of law 
and order. The grizzly bear at her feet, independent and 
formidable, symbolizes California.  
 
State Animal – The California Grizzly Bear, depicted on 
the Great Seal and the State Flag, became the official 
State Animal in 1953. Now extinct, the California Grizzly 
Bear was a particularly large, fierce and powerful animal 
that thrived in the great valleys and low mountains of the 
state. The last living specimen was shot in Tulare County 
in 1922. A bear frequently symbolizes California in 
political cartoons.  
 
State Bird – The California Valley Quail, also known as 
the valley quail, became the official State Bird in 1931. 
Plump, gray-colored and smaller than a pigeon, the 
California quail has a downward-curving black plume on 
top of its head and a black bib with a white stripe under 
its beak. They are known for their hardiness and 
adaptability.  
 
State Colors – The official colors of the state are blue 
and gold, Yale Blue and Golden Yellow. These are also 
the colors of the University of California.  
 
State Dance and Folk Dance – West Coast Swing 
Dancing is the State Dance. It originated in California and 
is danced in competition nationally and internationally. 
The Square Dance is the official State Folk Dance.  
 
State Fife and Drum Band – The California 
Consolidated Drum Band was designated as the official 
State Fife and Drum Corps in 1997.  
 
State Fish – The California Golden Trout is native to no 
other state and became the official State Fish in 1947. 
Closely related to the rainbow trout, it was originally 
found only in the icy streams of the Kern Plateau in the 
southern Sierra Nevada, south of Mount Whitney.  
 
State Flag – The Bear Flag was raised on June 14, 1846, 
by American settlers in Sonoma during an uprising 
against the Mexican government. Although the so-called 
"California Republic" was short lived, its flag became a 
romantic symbol of independence and was adopted as 
the State Flag by the Legislature in 1911.  
 
State Flower – The Golden Poppy, which can be found 
blooming somewhere in California during every part of 
the year, became the State Flower in 1903. April 6 is 
designated California Poppy Day. California Indians 
valued the poppy as a food source and for the oil 
extracted from the plant. Also known as the flame flower, 
the poppy grows wild throughout California.  
 

State Fossil – The Saber-Toothed Cat, adopted as State 
Fossil by the Legislature in 1973, was a powerful, tiger-
sized carnivore with 8-inch fangs. Common in California 
40 million years ago, it hunted thick-skinned animals 
such as mastodons.  
 
State Gemstone – Benitoite was designated as the 
official State Gemstone in 1985. It is sometimes called 
the "blue diamond."  
 
State Gold Rush Ghost Town – Bodie, in Mono County, 
was designated the official State Gold Rush Ghost Town 
by the Legislature in 2001.  
 
State Grass – In 2004, Nassella Pulchra or Purple 
Needlegrass as it is commonly known, was designated 
the State Grass. It is the most extensive and widespread 
native perennial bunchgrass found in the state, with a 
range extending from the Oregon border into northern 
Baja California. It is a symbol of the heritage, splendor, 
and natural diversity found in the early days of California.  
 
State Insect – The California Dog-face Butterfly, found 
nowhere outside this state, became the State Insect in 
1972. Its wings are an iridescent bluish-black, orange 
and sulfur-yellow in color.  
 
State Marine Fish – In 1995, the Legislature acted to 
protect the Garibaldi by placing a moratorium on 
commercial collection until the year 2002: it was also 
named the official State Marine Fish at that time.  
 
State Marine Mammal – The California Gray Whale was 
designated the State Marine Mammal in 1975: specimens 
can grow 30 to 50 feet long and weigh up to 40 tons.  
 
State Military Museum – In 2004, The California State 
Military Museum and Resource Center is the official state 
military museum. 
 
State Mineral – Native Gold is the official State Mineral 
and was so designated in 1965. This state has produced 
more gold than any other in the Union, and it can still be 
panned in California's streambeds.  
 
State Motto – “Eureka” appears on the Great Seal of the 
State. It is a Greek word meaning, I have found it, 
referring originally to the discovery of gold. "Eureka" was 
made the official State Motto in 1963.  
 
State Nickname – "The Golden State" has long been a 
popular designation for California and was made the 
official State Nickname in 1968. It is particularly 
appropriate since California's modern development can 
be traced back to the discovery of gold in 1848 and fields 
of golden poppies can be seen each spring throughout 
the state.  
 
State Poet Laureate – The office of Poet Laureate of 
California is based on a respected and ancient tradition 
that a state should designate a poet laureate to express 
in poetry the wit, wisdom and beauty appropriate for 
honoring individuals, events, special occasions and the 
natural heritage and culture of the state.  
 
State Prehistoric Artifact – Perhaps the most unusual 
state symbol is the State Prehistoric Artifact, the Chipped 
Stone Bear. Discovered at an archaeological dig site in 
San Diego County in 1985, and resembling a walking 
bear, this 7,000-8,000 year old object was designated a 
state symbol in 1991, making California the first state to 
designate an official State Prehistoric Artifact.  
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State Reptile – The Desert Tortoise digs a deep burrow 
that it peaceably shares with owls and rattlesnakes. 
Related to the giant Galapagos tortoise, it is vegetarian 
and, if not removed from its desert habitat, very long-
lived. The tortoise has been the official State Reptile 
since 1972 and is protected as an endangered species.  
 
State Rock – In 1965, Serpentine, a blue-or green-
colored stone, was adopted by the Legislature as the 
official State Rock.  
 
State Silver Rush Ghost Town – In 2005, Calico is the 
official state silver rush ghost town. 
 
State Soil – The San Joaquin Soil was designated as the 
official State Soil in 1997. The designation 
commemorates the completion of the state's most 
comprehensive soil inventory, and acknowledges the 
importance of soil.  
 
State Song – “I Love You, California,” lyrics by 
F. B. Silverwood and music by A.F. Frankenstein of 
Los Angeles, was first sung publicly by Mary Garden in 
1913. In 1951, the State Legislature passed a resolution 
declaring it California's state song: I Love You, California 
officially became the State Song by law in 1988.  
 

I Love You, California 
 

I.  
I love you, California, you're the greatest state of all.  

I love you in the winter, summer, spring and in the fall.  
I love your fertile valleys; your dear mountains I adore.  
I love your grand old ocean and I love her rugged shore. 

 
Chorus  

Where the snow crowned Golden Sierras  
Keep their watch o'er the valleys bloom,  

It is there I would be in our land by the sea,  
Every breeze bearing rich perfume.  
It is here nature gives of her rarest.  

It is Home Sweet Home to me,  
And I know when I die I shall breathe my last sigh  

For my sunny California. 
 

II.  
I love your red-wood forests -- love your fields of yellow 

grain.  
I love your summer breezes and I love your winter rain.  
I love you, land of flowers; land of honey, fruit and wine.  
I love you, California; you have won this heart of mine. 

 
III.  

I love your old gray Missions -- love your vineyards 
stretching far.  

I love you, California, with your Golden Gate ajar.  
I love your purple sun-sets, love your skies of azure blue.  

I love you, California; I just can't help loving you. 
 

IV.  
I love you, Catalina, you are very dear to me.  
I love you, Tamalpais, and I love Yosemite.  

I love you, Land of Sunshine, Half your beauties are 
untold.  

I loved you in my childhood, and I'll love you when I'm 
old. 

 

State Tall Ship – “The Californian” was established as 
the official state tall ship in 2003. Currently housed in the 
San Diego Maritime Museum, the Californian is a full-
scale reproduction of the 1848 Revenue Cutter Lawrence. 
She is 145 feet long with a beam of 27 feet and a draft of 
9.5 feet. With all sails flying, she carries 7,000 square 
feet of sail.  
 
State Tartan – In 2001, California adopted a Scottish 
symbol of courage in the face of adversity with 
designation of the official State Tartan. Based on the 
family tartan of John Muir, the pattern of pacific blue and 
meadow green with charcoal bands plus red, gold and 
blue seams may be claimed and worn by any resident of 
the state.  
 
State Theater – Designed in the Spanish style by 
architect Elmer Grey, the cornerstone for the Pasadena 
Playhouse was laid in May 1924. The theater staged its 
first production in May 1925 and was designated the 
official State Theater in 1937.  
 
State Tree – The California Redwood became the official 
State Tree in 1937. Once common throughout the 
northern hemisphere, redwoods are now found only near 
the Pacific Coast. There actually are two species of 
California redwood the Coast Redwood and the Giant 
Sequoia that are among the most ancient and awesome 
of living things. The Giant Sequoia is the most massive 
tree in the world, with 30-foot diameter trunks and ages 
of over 3,000 years. The Coast Redwood is the tallest 
tree in the world, with specimens exceeding 300 feet in 
height, and living to be 2,200 years old.  
 



http://www.sen.ca.gov/
mailto:senator.aanestad@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.alquist@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.ashburn@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.benoit@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.calderon@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.cogdill@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.corbett@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.correa@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.cox@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.denham@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.desaulnier@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.ducheny@sen.ca.gov


mailto:senator.dutton@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.florez@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.hancock@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.harman@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.hollingsworth@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.huff@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.kehoe@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.leno@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.liu@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.lowenthal@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.maldonado@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.mcleod@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.oropeza@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.padilla@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.pavley@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.romero@sen.ca.gov


mailto:senator.runner@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.simitian@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.steinberg@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.strickland@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.walters@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.wiggins@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.wolk@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.wright@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.wyland@sen.ca.gov
mailto:senator.yee@sen.ca.gov


http://www.assembly.ca.gov/
mailto:assemblymember.adams@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:Assemblymember.Ammiano@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.anderson@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.bass@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.beall@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.blakeslee@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.block@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.blumenfield@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.brownley@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.buchanan@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.caballero@assembly.ca.gov


mailto:assemblymember.calderon@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.carter@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.chesbro@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.conway@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.cook@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.coto@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.davis@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.delatorre@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.deleon@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.devore@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.duvall@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.emmerson@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.eng@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.evans@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.feuer@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.fletcher@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.fong@assembly.ca.gov


mailto:assemblymember.fuller@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.furutani@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.gaines@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.galgiani@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.garrick@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.gilmore@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.hagman@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.hall@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.hayashi@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.hernandez@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.hill@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.huber@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.jeffries@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.jones@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.knight@assembly.ca.gov


mailto:assemblymember.krekorian@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.lieu@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:Assemblymember.Lowenthal@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.ma@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.mendoza@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.miller@asm.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.niello@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.nielsen@asm.ca.gov
mailto:Assemblymember.John.Perez@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:Assemblymember.Manuel.Perez@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.portantino@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.price@assembly.ca.gov


mailto:assemblymember.ruskin@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.salas@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.saldana@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:Assemblymember.Skinner@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.smyth@asm.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.strickland@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:swanson@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:Assemblymember.Torlakson@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.torres@asm.ca.gov
mailto:Assemblymember.torrico@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.tran@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.villines@assembly.ca.gov
mailto:assemblymember.yamada@asm.ca.gov


California Judicial Branch 
 

California Roster 2009  18

The Judicial Council is the policymaking body of the California courts.  Under the leadership of the Supreme Court Chief 
Justice and in accordance with the California Constitution, the council is responsible for ensuring consistent, independent, 
impartial, and accessible administration of justice.  Chaired by the Chief Justice, the Judicial Council of California is 
responsible for improving the administration of justice in California.  Established in 1926 by Article VI, Section 6 of the State 
of California Constitution, the council provides guidelines to the courts, makes recommendations annually to the Governor 
and Legislature, and adopts and revises California Rules of Court in the areas of court administration, practice, and 
procedure. 
 
Supreme Court Justices (in order of seniority):  
Ronald M. George, Chief Justice  
Joyce L. Kennard, Associate Justice  
Marvin R. Baxter, Associate Justice  
Kathryn Mickle Werdegar, Associate Justice 
Ming W. Chin, Associate Justice  
Carlos R. Moreno, Associate Justice  
Carol A. Corrigan, Associate Justice  
 
Supreme Court Officers  
Frederick K. Ohlrich, Clerk/Administrator  
Carmen Kissinger, Assistant Court Administrator  
Jorge Navarrete, Supervising Deputy Clerk  
Mary Jameson, Automatic Appeals Coordinator  
Natalie Robinson, Supervising Deputy, Los Angeles  
 
Supreme Court of California  
Earl Warren Building  
350 McAllister Street  
San Francisco, CA 94102-4797 
Office of the Clerk: (415) 865-7000  
 
Note: Send All Mail to San Francisco Address 
 
Ronald Reagan Building  
300 South Spring Street, Suite 500  
Los Angeles, CA 90013-1233  
Telephone: (213) 830-7570  
 
Notice:  The Mosk Library and Courts Building 

is closed for renovation thru 2011. 
Stanley Mosk Library and Courts Building  
914 Capitol Mall, Room 100  
Sacramento, CA 95814-4802  

 
Judicial Council of the State of California  
455 Golden Gate Avenue  
San Francisco, CA 94102-3688  
Telephone: (415) 865-4200  
Fax: (415) 865-4228  
Website: www.courtinfo.ca.gov 
 
Chair 

Hon. Ronald M. George  
Chief Justice of California  

 
Supreme Court 

Hon. Marvin R. Baxter  
Associate Justice of the Supreme Court  

 
Courts of Appeal 

Hon. Brad R. Hill 
Associate Justice of the Court of Appeal 
Fifth Appellate District, Fresno 
 
Hon. Tani Cantil-Sakauye 
Associate Justice of the Court of Appeal, 
Third Appellate District, Sacramento 

 

Judicial Council of the State of California (cont.) 
 
Trial Courts 

Hon. George J. Abdallah, Jr. 
Judge of the Superior Court of California, 
County of San Joaquin 
 
Hon. Lee Smalley Edmon 
Assistant Presiding Judge of the 
Superior Court of California, 
County of Los Angeles 
 
Hon. Peter P. Espinoza 
Assistant Supervising Judge of the 
Superior Court of California, 
County of Los Angeles 
 
Hon. Terry B. Friedman 
Judge of the Superior Court of California, 
County of Los Angeles 
 
Hon. Carolyn B. Kuhl 
Judge of the Superior Court of California, 
County of Los Angeles 
 
Hon. Thomas M. Maddock 
Judge of the Superior Court of California, 
County of Contra Costa  
 
Hon. Dennis E. Murray 
Presiding Judge of the Superior Court of California, 
County of Tehama 
 
Hon. Winifred Younge Smith 
Judge of the Superior Court of California, 
County of Alameda 
 
Hon. Sharon J. Waters 
Judge of the Superior Court of California, 
County of Riverside 
 
Hon. James Michael Welch 
Judge of the Superior Court of California, 
County of San Bernardino 

 
Legislature 

Hon. Ellen M. Corbett 
Member of the Senate 
 
Hon. Mike Feuer 
Member of the Assembly 

 
State Bar 

Mr. Raymond G. Aragon 
Attorney at Law 
 
Mr. Anthony P. Capozzi 
Law Offices of Anthony Capozzi 
 
Mr. Joel S. Miliband, Attorney at Law 
Rus, Miliband & Smith 
 
Mr. James N. Penrod, Attorney at Law 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius 

http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/
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Judicial Council of the State of California (cont.) 
 
Advisory Members 

Hon. Lon F. Hurwitz 
Commissioner of the Superior Court of California, 
County of Orange 
 
Mr. John Mendes 
Executive Officer 
Superior Court of California, 
County of Placer 
 
Mr. Michael D. Planet 
Executive Officer of the Superior Court of California, 
County of Ventura 
 
Mr. Michael M. Roddy 
Executive Officer of the Superior Court of California, 
County of San Diego 
 
Hon. Kenneth K. So 
Presiding Judge of the Superior Court of California, 
County of San Diego 
 
Hon. Mary E. Wiss 
Judge of the Superior Court of California, 
County of San Francisco 

 
Secretary  

Mr. William C. Vickrey  
Administrative Director of the Courts  

 
Administrative Office of the Courts  
455 Golden Gate Avenue  
San Francisco, CA 94102-3688  
Telephone: (415) 865-4200  
 
William C. Vickrey, Administrative Director of the Courts 
and Secretary of the Judicial Council  
Ronald G. Overholt, Chief Deputy Director  
Sheila Calabro, Regional Administrative Director, 
Southern Region  
Christine Patton, Regional Administrative Director, 
Bay Area/Northern Coastal Region  
Jyotien D. Patel, Regional Administrative Director, 
Northern/Central Region  
Michael Bergeisen, Deputy Administrative Director and 
General Counsel  
Kim K. Davis, Director, Office of Court Construction and 
Management 
Christine M. Hansen, Director, Finance Division 
Kathleen T. Howard, Director, Office of Governmental Affairs 
Diane Nunn, Director, Center for Families, Children and 
the Courts 
Kenneth L. Kann, Interim Director, Executive Office 
Programs Division 
Ernesto V. Fuentes, Director, Human Resources Division 
Marcia M. Taylor, Director, Appellate and Trial Court Judicial 
Services 
Karen M. Thorson, Director, Education Division/CJER 
Patricia Yerian, Director, Information Services Division 
 

COURTS OF APPEAL  
 
First Appellate District  
Alameda, Contra Costa, Del Norte, Humboldt, Lake, Marin, 
Mendocino, Napa, San Francisco, San Mateo, Solano, Sonoma  
Website: 
www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/1stDistrict/ 
 
Earl Warren Building  
350 McAllister Street  
San Francisco, CA 94102-3600  
Telephone: (415) 865-7300  
 
Office of the Court  
Diana Herbert, Clerk/Administrator  
 
DIVISION ONE  
Telephone: (415) 865-7291  
 
James J. Marchiano, Presiding Justice  
Sandra L. Margulies, Associate Justice  
Vacant, Associate Justice  
Vacant, Associate Justice  
 
DIVISION TWO  
Telephone: (415) 865-7292  
 
J. Anthony Kline, Presiding Justice  
Paul R. Haerle, Associate Justice  
James R. Lambden, Associate Justice  
James A. Richman, Associate Justice  
 
DIVISION THREE  
Telephone: (415) 865-7294  
 
William R. McGuiness, Administrative Presiding Justice  
Martin J. Jenkins, Associate Justice  
Stuart R. Pollak, Associate Justice  
Peter J. Siggins, Associate Justice  
 
DIVISION FOUR  
Telephone: (415) 865-7296  
 
Ignazio J. Ruvolo, Presiding Justice  
Timothy A. Reardon, Associate Justice  
Maria P. Rivera, Associate Justice  
Patricia K. Sepulveda, Associate Justice  
 
DIVISION FIVE  
Telephone: (415) 865-7299  
 
Barbara J. R. Jones, Presiding Justice  
Henry E. Needham, Jr., Associate Justice  
Mark B. Simons, Associate Justice  
Vacant, Associate Justice  
 

http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/1stDistrict/
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COURTS OF APPEAL (cont.) 
 
Second Appellate District  
Los Angeles, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, Ventura  
Website: http: 
www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/2ndDistrict/ 
 
Ronald Reagan State Building  
300 South Spring Street, North Tower, 2nd Floor  
Los Angeles, CA 90013  
Telephone: (213) 830-7000  
 
Office of the Court  
Joseph A. Lane, Clerk/Administrator  
 
DIVISION ONE  
Telephone: (213) 830-7000  
 
Robert M. Mallano, Presiding Justice  
Frances Rothschild, Associate Justice  
Vacant, Associate Justice  
Vacant, Associate Justice  
 
DIVISION TWO  
Telephone: (213) 830-7000  
 
Roger W. Boren, Presiding Justice  
Judith M. Ashmann-Gerst, Associate Justice  
Kathryn Doi Todd, Associate Justice  
Victoria M. Chavez, Associate Justice 
 
DIVISION THREE  
Telephone: (213) 830-7000  
 
Joan D. Klein, Presiding Justice  
Richard D. Aldrich, Associate Justice  
H. Walter Croskey, Associate Justice  
Patti S. Kitching, Associate Justice  
 
DIVISION FOUR  
Telephone: (213) 830-7000  
 
Norman L. Epstein, Presiding Justice  
Nora M. Manella, Associate Justice  
Steven C. Suzukawa, Associate Justice 
Thomas L. Willhite, Jr., Associate Justice 
 
DIVISION FIVE  
Telephone: (213) 830-7000  
 
Paul Turner, Presiding Justice  
Orville A. Armstrong, Associate Justice  
Sandy R. Kriegler, Associate Justice  
Richard M. Mosk, Associate Justice  
 
DIVISION SIX–VENTURA  
Telephone: (805) 641-4700  
 
Arthur Gilbert, Presiding Justice  
Paul H. Coffee, Associate Justice  
Steven Z. Perren, Associate Justice  
Kenneth R. Yegan, Associate Justice  
 
DIVISION SEVEN  
Telephone: (213) 830-7000  
 
Dennis M. Perluss, Presiding Justice  
Frank Y. Jackson, Associate Justice  
Fred Woods, Associate Justice  
Laurie D. Zelon, Associate Justice  
 

COURTS OF APPEAL (cont.) 
 
Second Appellate District (cont) 
Los Angeles, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, Ventura  
 
DIVISION EIGHT  
Telephone: (213) 830-7000  
 
Patricia A. Bigelow, Associate Justice  
Madeleine I. Flier, Associate Justice  
Laurence D. Rubin, Associate Justice  
Vacant 
 
Third Appellate District  
Alpine, Amador, Butte, Calaveras, Colusa, El Dorado, Glenn, 
Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Sacramento, 
San Joaquin, Shasta, Sierra, Siskiyou, Sutter, Tehama, 
Trinity, Yolo, Yuba  
Website: 
www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/3rdDistrict/ 
 
621 Capitol Mall, 10th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814-4719 
Telephone: (916) 654-0209  
 
Office of the Court  
Deena Fawcett, Clerk/Administrator  
 
Arthur G. Scotland, Presiding Justice  
Cole Blease, Associate Justice  
M. Kathleen Butz, Associate Justice  
Rod Davis, Associate Justice  
Harry Hull, Associate Justice  
George Nicholson, Associate Justice  
Vance W. Raye, Associate Justice  
Ronald B. Robie, Associate Justice 
Tani Cantil Sakauye, Associate Justice 
Rick Sims, Associate Justice  
 

http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/2ndDistrict/
http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/3rdDistrict/
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COURTS OF APPEAL (cont.) 
 
Fourth Appellate District  
Imperial, Inyo, Orange, Riverside, San Bernardino,  
San Diego  
Website: 
www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/4thDistrict/ 
 
DIVISION ONE  
Office of the Court  
Stephen M. Kelly, Clerk/Administrator  
 
Symphony Towers 
750 B Street, Suite 300  
San Diego, CA 92101  
Telephone: (619) 645-2760  
 
Judith D. McConnell, Administrative Presiding Justice  
Cynthia G. Aaron, Associate Justice  
Patricia D. Benke, Associate Justice  
Judith L. Haller, Associate Justice  
Richard D. Huffman, Associate Justice  
Joan K. Irion, Associate Justice  
Alex C. McDonald, Associate Justice  
James A. McIntyre, Associate Justice  
Gilbert Nares, Associate Justice  
Terry B. O’Rourke, Associate Justice  
 
DIVISION TWO  
3389 Twelfth Street 
Riverside, CA 92501  
Telephone: (951) 248-0200  
 
Manuel A. Ramirez, Presiding Justice  
Barton C. Gaut, Associate Justice  
Thomas E. Hollenhorst, Associate Justice  
Jeffrey King, Associate Justice  
Art W. McKinster, Associate Justice  
Douglas P. Miller, Associate Justice  
Betty Ann Richli, Associate Justice  
 
DIVISION THREE  
925 North Spurgeon Street  
Santa Ana, CA 92701-3700  
Telephone: (714) 558-6777  
 
David G. Sills, Presiding Justice  
Richard M. Aronson, Associate Justice  
William W. Bedsworth, Associate Justice  
Richard D. Fybel, Associate Justice  
Raymond J. Ikola, Associate Justice  
Eileen C. Moore, Associate Justice  
Kathleen E. O’Leary, Associate Justice  
William F. Rylaarsdam, Associate Justice  
 

COURTS OF APPEAL (cont.) 
 
Fifth Appellate District  
Fresno, Kern, Kings, Madera, Mariposa, Merced, Stanislaus, 
Tulare, Tuolumne  
Website: 
www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/5thDistrict/ 
 
Office of the Court  
Leisa Biggers, Clerk/Administrator  
 
2424 Ventura Street 
Fresno, CA 93721  
Telephone: (559) 445-5491  
 
James A. Ardaiz, Presiding Justice  
Dennis A. Cornell, Associate Justice  
Betty L. Dawson, Associate Justice  
Gene M. Gomes, Associate Justice  
Brad R. Hill, Associate Justice  
Stephen Kane, Associate Justice 
Bert Levy, Associate Justice  
Steven M. Vartabedian, Associate Justice  
Rebecca A. Wiseman, Associate Justice  
 
Sixth Appellate District  
Monterey, San Benito, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz  
Website: 
www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/6thDistrict/ 
 
Office of the Court  
Michael Yerly, Clerk/Administrator  
 
333 West Santa Clara Street, Suite 1060  
San Jose, CA 95113  
Telephone: (408) 277-1004  
 
Conrad L. Rushing, Presiding Justice  
Patricia Bamattre-Manoukian, Associate Justice  
Wendy Clark Duffy, Associate Justice  
Franklin D. Elia, Associate Justice  
Richard J. McAdams, Associate Justice 
Nathan D. Mihara, Associate Justice  
Eugene M. Premo, Associate Justice  
 

http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/4thDistrict/
http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/5thDistrict/
http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/6thDistrict/
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ACCOUNTANCY, CALIFORNIA BOARD OF 
2000 Evergreen Street, Suite 250 
Sacramento, CA 95815-3832 
Telephone: (916) 263-3680 
Fax: (916) 263-3675 
Website: www.dca.ca.gov/cba 
Email: editor@cba.ca.gov 
 
Protects consumers by regulating California’s Certified 
Public Accountants and Public Accountants (CPA).  Sets 
standards for entry into this profession, qualifies 
candidates for the Uniform CPA Exam, and investigates 
illegal activity by practitioners. 
 
ACUPUNCTURE BOARD 
444 North 3rd Street, Suite 260 
Sacramento, CA 95814-0226 
Telephone: (916) 445-3021 
Fax: (916) 445-3015 
Website: www.acupuncture.ca.gov 
Email: acupuncture@dca.ca.gov 
 
Protects and educates the public through regulation of 
licensure, education standards, and enforcement of the 
Acupuncture Licensure Act, which includes Oriental 
Medicine. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS, OFFICE OF 
2349 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95833-4231 
Telephone: (916) 263-0550 
Fax (916) 263-0554 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Website: www.oah.dgs.ca.gov 
 
Provides a neutral forum for fair and independent 
resolution of matters in a professional, efficient and 
innovative way, ensuring due process and respecting the 
dignity of all. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW, OFFICE OF 
300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1250 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 323-6225 
Fax: (916) 323-6826 
Website: www.oal.ca.gov 
Email: staff@oal.ca.gov 
 
Reviews administrative regulations proposed by state 
regulatory agencies and publish regulations in the 
California Code of Regulations. 
 
AFRICAN AMERICAN MUSEUM, CALIFORNIA 
600 State Drive, Exposition Park 
Los Angeles, CA 90037 
Telephone: (213) 744-7432; RSVP (213) 744-2056 
Fax: (213) 744-2050 
Web site: www.caamuseum.org 
 
The museum is a state-supported, non-profit 
institution that researches, collects, preserves and 
interprets for public enrichment, the history, art and 
culture of African Americans with emphasis on California 
and the western United States. 

 
AGING, CALIFORNIA COMMISSION ON 
1300 National Drive, Suite 173 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 419-7591 
Fax: (916) 419-7596 
Website: www.ccoa.ca.gov 
Email: ccoa@ccoa.ca.gov 
 
Twenty-five member commission which advocates on 
behalf of older individuals, including, but not limited to, 
advisory participation in the consideration of all 
legislation and regulations made by state and federal 
departments and agencies relating to programs and 
services that affect older individuals.   
 
AGING, DEPARTMENT OF 
1300 National Drive, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 419-7500 
Fax: (916) 928-2267 
Website: www.aging.ca.gov 
 
Oversees laws and regulations relating to the dignity, 
independence, health, and community involvement of 
older Californians, family caregivers, and disabled adults. 
 
AGRICULTURE, DEPARTMENT OF FOOD AND 
(see FOOD AND AGRICULTURE, DEPARTMENT OF) 
 
AGRICULTURAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 
915 Capitol Mall, 3rd Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-3699 or (800) 449-3699 
Fax: (916) 653-8750 
Website: www.alrb.ca.gov 
 
Enforces the Agricultural Labor Relations Act (ALRA).  The 
ALRA guarantees the right of agricultural employees to 
form, join or assist a labor organization to improve the 
terms and conditions of their employment and to engage 
in other concerted activity for their mutual aid and 
protection.  The ALRB conducts secret ballot elections 
through which employees may freely choose whether 
they wish to be represented by a labor organization in 
collective bargaining with their employer.  
 
AIDS, OFFICE OF 
1616 Capitol Avenue, Suite 616 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7426 
Mailing Address: MS-7700, P.O. Box 997426, 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7426 
Telephone: (916) 449-5900 
Fax: (916) 449-5909 
Website: http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/aids 
Email: ooa-web@dhs.ca.gov 
 
Coordinates state programs, services, and activities 
relating to HIV/AIDS. 
 
AIR RESOURCES BOARD 
1001 “I” Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 322-2009 
Fax: (916) 327-5748 
Website: www.arb.ca.gov/ 
Email: helpline@arb.ca.gov 
 
Controls vehicular sources of air pollution, assists local air 
pollution control districts with non-vehicular (stationary 
source) pollution.  Controls air-quality standards and 
monitors ambient air quality to insure standards are 
maintained.  

http://www.dca.ca.gov/cba
mailto:editor@cba.ca.gov
http://www.acupuncture.ca.gov/
mailto:acupuncture@dca.ca.gov
http://www.oah.dgs.ca.gov/
http://www.oal.ca.gov/
mailto:staff@oal.ca.gov
http://www.caamuseum.org/
http://www.ccoa.ca.gov/
mailto:ccoa@ccoa.ca.gov
http://www.aging.ca.gov/
http://www.alrb.ca.gov/
http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/aids
mailto:ooa-web@dhs.ca.gov
http://www.arb.ca.gov/
mailto:helpline@arb.ca.gov
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ALCOHOL AND DRUG PROGRAMS, DEPARTMENT OF 
1700 K Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 445-1943 
Fax: (916) 323-5873 
Website: www.adp.ca.gov/ 
Email: ExternalAffairs@adp.state.ca.us 
 
Implements state efforts to reduce alcohol and other 
drug problems by developing, administering, and 
supporting prevention and treatment programs. 
 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL, DEPARTMENT OF 
3927 Lennane Drive, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 419-2500 
Fax: (916) 419-2599 
Website: www.abc.ca.gov/ 
Email: cust.serv@abc.ca.gov 
 
Issues licenses and administers the laws and rules 
governing the manufacture, importation, distribution, and 
sale of alcoholic beverages. Enforces all penal provisions 
of law in, on or about alcoholic beverage licensed 
premises. 
 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL APPEALS BOARD 
300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1245 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 445-4005 
Fax: (916) 323-2760 
Website: www.abcappealsbd.ca.gov 
Email: abcboard@abcappeals.ca.gov 
 
Three-person board hears appeals of decisions rendered 
by the Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control, and 
issues orders either affirming or denying those decisions.   
 
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY AND ADVANCED 
TRANSPORTATION FINANCING AUTHORITY, 
CALIFORNIA 
915 Capitol Mall, Room 457 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 651-8157 
Fax: (916) 657-4821 
Website: http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/caeatfa 
 
Finances the development of advanced transportation 
technologies and facilities that use new energy sources 
and technologies. 
 
ARCHITECTS BOARD, CALIFORNIA 
2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 105 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 574-7220 
Fax: (916) 575-7283  
Website: www.cab.ca.gov 
 
Email: cab@dca.ca.gov 
 
Ensures that those entering architectural practice meet 
standards of competency through education, experience, 
and examination; establishes standards for those 
licensed to practice architecture; requires that any 
person practicing or offering to practice architecture is 
licensed; protects consumers and users of architectural 
services; and enforces the laws, codes, and standards 
governing architectural practice. 

 
ARCHIVES, CALIFORNIA STATE 
1020 "O" Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Reference Desk: (916) 653-2246  
General Information: (916) 653-7715  
Fax: (916) 653-7363  
Website: www.sos.ca.gov/archives/archives.htm 
E-Mail: ArchivesWeb@sos.ca.gov 
 
Provides a repository for the state’s permanent 
government records as well as other materials 
documenting California history.  Collects, organizes, 
preserves, and provides access to the historical records 
of state government and some local governments. 
 
ARTS COUNCIL, CALIFORNIA 
1300 “I” Street, Suite 930 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 322-6555 
Fax: (916) 322-6575 
Website: www.cac.ca.gov/ 
 
Advances California through the arts and creativity.  
Works for a broad public understanding of, and 
appreciation for, the positive impact the arts play in 
enriching cultural, economic, educational and intellectual 
life in communities and schools. 
 
Champions the expansion of the arts, artistic excellence, 
visual and performing arts education, access to the arts 
for all residents of the state, equitable resource allocation 
across geographic and cultural segments, integration of 
the arts into the educational curriculum as part of life-
long learning, advocacy for adequate funding support of 
quality programs, preservation and development of the 
state's diverse artistic and cultural heritage, and 
collaboration with the state's public and private sectors. 
 
ASSEMBLY, CALIFORNIA STATE 
(see State Assembly Section) 
 
ATHLETIC COMMISSION, CALIFORNIA STATE 
1424 Howe Avenue, Suite 33 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
Telephone: (916) 263-2195 
Fax: (916) 263-2197 
Website: www.dca.ca.gov/csac 
Email: boxing@dca.ca.gov 
 
Administers a safe environment for boxing, kickboxing, 
and martial arts, regulates competitive sports events, 
and protects the health and welfare of all participants. 
 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 
(see Constitutional Officers Section) 

http://www.adp.ca.gov/
mailto:ExternalAffairs@adp.state.ca.us
http://www.abc.ca.gov/
mailto:cust.serv@abc.ca.gov
http://www.abcappealsbd.ca.gov/
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http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/caeatfa
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mailto:ArchivesWeb@sos.ca.gov
http://www.cac.ca.gov/
http://www.dca.ca.gov/csac
mailto:boxing@dca.ca.gov
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AUDITS, BUREAU OF STATE 
555 Capitol Mall, Suite 300 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 445-0255 
Fax: (916) 323-0913 
Website: www.bsa.ca.gov/bsa 
 
Promotes the efficient and effective management of 
public funds and programs by providing to citizens and 
government independent, objective, accurate, and timely 
evaluations of state or local government’s activities; 
performs audits that are mandated by law as well as 
audits requested by legislators and approved by the Joint 
Legislative Audit Committee; identifies state agencies 
that are considered to be high risk and performs audits or 
evaluations of those agencies; and investigates 
allegations related to improper activities by state 
employees or agencies as required by the California 
Whistleblower Protection Act. 
 
AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR, BUREAU OF 
10240 Systems Parkway 
Sacramento, CA 95827 
Telephone: (916) 255-4300 or 800-952-5210 (within CA) 
Fax: (916) 255-1369 
Websites: http://www.bar.ca.gov 
Email: BAREditor@dca.ca.gov 
 
Registers and regulates automotive repair facilities, 
licenses smog check and lamp and brake inspection 
stations.  During the 2004/2005 Fiscal Year, negotiated 
$4.7 million worth of refunds, rework, or adjustments 
from auto repair shops on behalf of consumers. 
 
BARBERING AND COSMETOLOGY, BOARD OF 
2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95834  
Telephone: (916) 574-7570 
Website: www.barbercosmo.ca.gov 
Email: barbercosmo@dca.ca.gov 
 
Promotes and protects the interests of California 
consumers by serving as a guardian of their health and 
safety; enhances public and industry participation in 
decision making; promotes ethical and professional 
standards and creates policies that are contemporary, 
relevant, and responsive. 
 
BAY-DELTA AUTHORITY, CALIFORNIA 
650 Capitol Mall, 5th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 445-5511 
Website: www.calwater.ca.gov 
 
Develops and implements a long-term comprehensive 
plan that will restore ecological health and improve water 
management for beneficial uses of the Bay-Delta System. 

 
BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES, BOARD OF 
1625 North Market Blvd., Suite S-200 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 574-7830 
Fax: (916) 574-8625 
Website: www.bbs.ca.gov 
Email: BBSWebMaster@bbs.ca.gov 
 
Registers associate clinical social workers, marriage and 
family therapist interns, licensed marriage and family 
therapists, licensed clinical social workers, and licensed 
educational psychologists.  Administers written exams for 
each of its licensing programs, develops regulatory 
standards, conducts an enforcement program which 
investigates complaints, and imposes disciplinary action 
who violate the laws and regulations. 
 
BIODIVERSITY COUNCIL, CALIFORNIA 
P.O. Box 944246 
Sacramento, CA 94244 
Telephone: (916) 445-5845 
Fax: (916) 324-1180 
Website: http://biodiversity.ca.gov 
Email: lauren.mcnees@fire.ca.gov 
 
Coordinates interagency cooperation on issues 
concerning resource management, regulatory processes, 
and other biodiversity-related topics; meets semi-
annually throughout the state; develops and assists 
working groups consisting of state, federal, and local 
partners; publishes a semi-yearly newsletter, The 
California Biodiversity News. 
 
BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 
(see Constitutional Officers Section) 
 
BOATING AND WATERWAYS, DEPARTMENT OF 
2000 Evergreen Street, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
Telephone: (916) 263-4326 
Fax: (916) 263-0648 
Website: www.dbw.ca.gov 
Email: pubinfo@dbw.ca.gov 
 
Promotes recreational boating safety and develops safe 
and convenient public boating access.  Makes loans to 
local government and private sector marina owners for 
the development of small craft harbors; makes grants to 
public agencies for boat launching facilities; plans, 
designs, and constructs boating facilities on state-owned 
lands; provides financial aid and officer training to local 
boating law enforcement agencies; and licenses yacht 
and ship brokers and for-hire vessel operators. 
 
BUILDING STANDARDS COMMISSION, CALIFORNIA 
2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
Telephone: (916) 263-0916 
Fax: (916) 263-0959 
Website: www.bsc.ca.gov 
Email: cbsc@dgs.ca.gov 
 
Publishes the state’s building codes, and ensures that 
changes proposed by state agencies comply with the 
state’s administrative procedures of adopting building 
standards. 

http://www.bsa.ca.gov/bsa
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BUSINESS, TRANSPORTATION & HOUSING AGENCY 
980 9th Street, Room 2450 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 323-5400 
Website: www.bth.ca.gov 
 
Oversees and coordinates the activities of various 
departments, offices and economic development 
programs with responsibility for maintaining the strength 
and efficiency of California's infrastructure and financial 
markets.  These programs provide financial and 
programmatic regulation important to an efficient 
marketplace and community development, assistance in 
ensuring patients' rights, and transportation 
infrastructure for the safe and efficient flow of people and 
commerce. 
 
BUSINESS INVESTMENT SERVICES, CALIFORNIA 
California Labor & Workforce Development Agency 
801 "K" Street, Suite 2100 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 322-0000 
Fax: (916) 322-0614 
Website: http://labor.ca.gov/calBIS 
Email: CalBIS@labor.ca.gov 
 
Serves employers, corporate real estate executives, and 
site location consultants considering California for new 
business investment and expansion. 
 
CALIFORNIA MUSEUM FOR HISTORY, WOMEN AND 
THE ARTS 
1020 O Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-7524 
Fax: 916-653-0314 
Website: www.californiamuseum.org 
Email: info@californiamuseum.org 
 
Home of the California Hall of Fame - engages, educates 
and enlightens people about California's rich history and 
its unique contribution to the world through ideas, 
innovation, art and culture. Through captivating, 
interactive and innovative experiences, the Museum 
seeks to inspire men, women and children to dream the 
California dream and dare to make their mark on history.  
 
CALIFORNIA VOLUNTEERS 
1110 K Street, Suite 210 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 323-7646; Toll Free: (888) 567-SERV 
Fax: (916) 323-3227 
Website: www.californiavolunteers.org 
 
Increase the number and impact of Californians engaged 
in service and volunteerism. Recruits and mobilize 
citizens for volunteer service throughout the state. 

 
CEMETERY AND FUNERAL BUREAU 
1625 North Market Blvd, Suite S-208 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 574-7870 
General Fax: (916) 92887988 
Licensing Fax: (916) 574-8621  
Website: www.cfb.ca.gov 
Email address: emailcfb@dca.ca.gov 
 
Licenses, regulates, and investigates complaints against 
California funeral establishments, funeral directors, 
embalmers, apprentice embalmers, cemetery brokers, 
cemetery salespersons, cremated remains disposers, 
crematories, and the nearly 200 licensed cemeteries in 
the state. 
 
Note: The Bureau licenses and regulates private and 
fraternal cemeteries only.  It has no jurisdiction over 
cemeteries operated by religious organizations, cities, 
counties, cemetery districts, military, or Native American 
tribal organizations.  If you do not know who regulates 
the cemetery you are interested in, you should ask the 
cemetery manager. 
 
CENTRAL VALLEY FLOOD PROTECTION BOARD 
3310 El Camino Avenue, Room LL40 
Sacramento, CA 95821 
Telephone: (916) 574-0609 
Fax: (916) 574-0682 
Website: http://recbd.ca.gov 
 
Cooperates with various agencies of the federal, State 
and local governments in establishing, planning, 
constructing, operating, and maintaining flood control 
works. 
 
CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER, OFFICE OF 
915 L Street 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
Telephone: (916) 319-9223 
Website: www.cio.ca.gov 
Email: askcio@cio.ca.gov 
 
Acts as the special advisor to the Governor on 
information technology issues.   
 
CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES, CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF 
P.O. Box 419064 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9064 
Telephone: (916) 464-5000 or 866-249-0773 (Toll Free) 
Fax: (916) 464-5062 
Website: www.childsup.cahwnet.gov 
Email: cspirt@dcss.ca.gov 
 
Promotes the well-being of children and the self-
sufficiency of families by delivering child support 
establishment, collection, and distribution services that 
help both parents meet the financial, medical, and 
emotional needs of their children. 
 
CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS, BOARD OF 
2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 260 
Sacramento, CA 95833-2931 
Telephone: (916) 263-5355 
Consumer Complaint Hotline: (866) 543-1311 
Fax: (916) 263-5369 
Website: www.chiro.ca.gov 
 
Regulates and licenses chiropractors.  Sets policies and 
administers procedures necessary for the protection of 
the health, welfare, and safety of the public relative to 
the practice of chiropractors. 

http://www.bth.ca.gov/
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CITIZENS COMPENSATION COMMISSION 
1515 S Street, North Building, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95811-7258 
Telephone: (916) 324-9724 
Fax: 916-327-1886 
 
Establishes the salaries and health, dental, and similar 
group insurance benefits for members of the Legislature, 
Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General, 
Secretary of State, Controller, Treasurer, Insurance 
Commissioner, Superintendent of Public Instruction, and 
members of the Board of Equalization. 
 
COACHELLA VALLEY MOUNTAINS CONSERVANCY 
73710 Fred Waring Drive, Suite 205 
Palm Desert, CA 92260 
Telephone: (760) 776-5026 
Fax: (760) 776-9698 
Website: www.cvmc.ca.gov 
 
Acquires mountainous and natural community 
conservation lands as perpetual open space, within the 
Coachella Valley, generally the area from Palm Springs to 
the Salton Sea. Provides for the protection of wildlife, 
scenic, cultural, recreational, and other natural resource 
values on those lands. Provides for the public’s 
enjoyment and appreciation of those lands through 
recreational and educational experiences. 
 
COASTAL COMMISSION, CALIFORNIA 
45 Fremont Street, Suite 2000 
San Francisco, CA 94612-2530 
Telephone: (415) 904-5200 
Fax: (415) 904-5400 
Website: www.coastal.ca.gov 
 
Plans for and regulates land and water uses in the coastal 
zone according to the policies of the Coastal Act. 
 
COASTAL CONSERVANCY, CALIFORNIA 
1330 Broadway, 13TH Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612-2530 
Telephone: (510) 286-1015 
Fax: (510) 286-0470 
Website: www.coastalconservancy.ca.gov 
Email: dwayman@scc.ca.gov 
 
Protects and improves coastal and San Francisco Bay 
natural and recreational resources.  Works in partnership 
with local governments, other public agencies, nonprofit 
organizations, and private landowners. 
 
COLORADO RIVER BOARD OF CALIFORNIA 
770 Fairmont Avenue, Suite 100 
Glendale, CA 91203-1035 
Telephone: (818) 500-1625 
Fax: (818) 543-4685 
Website: www.crb.ca.gov 
Email: crb@crb.ca.gov 
 
Protects California’s rights and interest in the resources 
provided by the Colorado River.  Represents California in 
discussions and negotiations regarding the Colorado River 
and its management.   

 
COMMUNITY COLLEGES, CALIFORNIA 
Office of the State Chancellor 
1102 Q Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 445-8752 
Fax: (916) 322-4783 
Website: www.cccco.edu 
 
Provides leadership and technical assistance to 
community colleges and community college districts in 
California.  Also allocates state funding to community 
colleges and districts. 
 
COMMUNITY SERVICES AND DEVELOPMENT, 
DEPARTMENT OF 
700 North Tenth Street, Room D215A 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
Telephone: (916) 341-4200 
Fax: (916) 327-3153 
Website: www.csd.ca.gov 
 
Works in collaboration with communities and utilities to 
improve the quality of life of the poor, promote energy 
efficiency, provide fiscal and programmatic 
accountability, and distribute resources wisely.  Assists 
low-income households in meeting their immediate and 
long-term home energy needs through financial 
assistance, energy conservation, and weatherization 
services.  Provides a wide range of services designed to 
assist low-income families and individuals in attaining the 
skills, knowledge and motivation necessary to achieve 
self-sufficiency.  
 
CONSERVATION, DEPARTMENT OF 
801 K Street, 24th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 322-1080 
Fax: (916) 445-0732 
Website: www.conservation.ca.gov 
Email: webmaster@consrv.ca.gov 
 
Protects Californians and their environment by: 
protecting lives and property from earthquakes and 
landslides; ensuring safe mining and oil and gas drilling; 
conserving California's farmland; and saving energy and 
resources through recycling. 
 
CONSERVATION CORPS, CALIFORNIA 
1719 24th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95816 
Telephone: (916) 341-3100 
Fax: (916) 323-4989 
Website: www.ccc.ca.gov 
Email: info@ccc.ca.gov 
 
The young women and men of the California 
Conservation Corps work hard protecting and restoring 
California's environment and responding to disasters, 
becoming stronger workers, citizens and individuals 
through their service. 

http://www.cvmc.ca.gov/
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CONSUMER AFFAIRS, DEPARTMENT OF 
1625 North Market Blvd., Suite N112 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 445-1254; (800) 952-5210 
TTY: (916) 322-1700 
Website: www.dca.ca.gov 
Email: dca@dca.ca.gov 
 
Promotes and protects the interests of California 
consumers. Helps consumers learn how to protect 
themselves from unscrupulous and unqualified 
individuals.  Protects professionals from unfair 
competition by unlicensed practitioners. 
 
CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD 
9821 Business Park Drive 
Sacramento, CA 95827 
Telephone: 800-321-CSLB (2752) 
Website: www.cslb.ca.gov 
 
In its 80th year of protecting consumers by regulating the 
construction industry through policies that promote the 
health, safety and general welfare of the public, CSLB 
protects licensees from unfair competition by unlicensed 
operators, helps educate consumers so they can make 
informed choices, and provides resolution to disputes 
that arise from construction activities. Enables consumers 
to check on the status of contractor licenses by visiting 
its Web site or calling its toll-free automated telephone 
system. In fiscal year 2007-08, CSLB helped recover 
$35.2 million in ordered restitution for consumers. 
 
CONTROLLER, STATE 
(see Constitutional Officers Section) 
 
CORPORATIONS, DEPARTMENT OF 
1515 K Street, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: 1 (866) ASK-CORP or (866) 275-2677 
Fax: (916) 445-7975 
Website: www.corp.ca.gov 
 
Licenses and regulates securities brokers and dealers, 
investment advisers and financial planners, independent 
escrow agents, deferred deposit transaction lenders, non-
depository consumers, and commercial and residential 
mortgage lenders.  The Department also regulates the 
offer and sales of securities, franchises, and off-exchange 
commodities. 
 
CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION, CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF  
1515 S Street, Suite 502 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 323-6001 
Website: www.cdcr.ca.gov 
 
Improves public safety through evidence-based crime 
prevention and recidivism reduction strategies. 

 
CORRECTIONS STANDARDS AUTHORITY 
600 Bercut Drive 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
Telephone: (916) 445-5073 
Fax: (916) 327-3317 
Website: http://www.cdcr.ca.gov/Divisions_Boards/CSA 
 
Ensures the establishment and continual re-evaluation of 
minimum standards for local juvenile and adult detention 
facilities, conducts "problem solving" inspections of all 
local detention facilities biennially, and reports to the 
Legislature on the results of those inspections. Reviews 
the architectural plans for construction and remodeling of 
all local detention facilities. Establishes recruitment, 
selection, and training standards for state and local 
corrections personnel working in jails, juvenile detention 
facilities, or probation departments. Administers federal 
and state detention facility capital construction monies 
for the construction or renovation of local detention 
facilities. Administers state-funded local corrections at-
risk and offender pilot, demonstration and continuum of 
care programs. Conducts studies in crime and penology 
and upon its own initiative or upon the request of the 
Governor, creates special commissions to assist the 
Board in the study of crime. 
 
COURT REPORTERS BOARD OF CALIFORNIA 
2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 230 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
Telephone: (916) 263-3660 
Toll-Free: (877) 327-5272 
Fax: (916) 263-3664 
Website: www.courtreportersboard.ca.gov 
 
Provides users of the judicial system access, consumer 
education, and consumer protection through regulating 
and testing of the qualifications, performance, and ethical 
behavior of certified shorthand reporters and entities 
regulated by the Board. 
 
DEBT AND INVESTMENT ADVISORY COMMISSION, 
CALIFORNIA 
915 Capitol Mall, Room 400 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-3269 
Fax: (916) 654-7440 
Website: www.treasurer.ca.gov/cdiac 
 
Makes available on a searchable database data on public 
debt issued since 1984. Provides information, education 
and technical assistance on California State and local 
debt issuance and public fund investment primarily to 
local public agencies and other public finance 
professionals.  
 
DEBT LIMIT ALLOCATION COMMITTEE, CALIFORNIA 
915 Capitol Mall, Room 311 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-3255 
Website: www.treasurer.ca.gov/cdlac 
 
Establishes the annual state ceiling on the issuance of 
tax-exempt private activity bonds and allocates the 
authority to issue such bonds which provide tax-exempt, 
low-cost financing to private projects of public purpose, 
such as affordable housing, job creation, pollution 
control, and student lending. 

http://www.dca.ca.gov/
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DELTA PROTECTION COMMISSION 
14215 River Road 
Walnut Grove, CA 95690 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 530, Walnut Grove, CA 95690 
Telephone: (916) 776-2290 
Fax: (916) 776-2293 
Website: www.delta.ca.gov 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Delta Protection Act of 
1992, the 23-member Delta Protection Commission is an 
Appeal Body charged with implementing the Land Use 
and Resource Management Plan for the Primary Zone of 
the Delta adopted in 1995. The Plan, which is adopted 
within the general plans of local Delta governments, sets 
out findings, policies and recommendations for the 
preservation, protection and enhancement of the 
agricultural, recreational, and wildlife resources of the 
Primary Zone of the Legal Delta. Elements of the Plan 
include: environment; land use; agriculture; 
utilities/infrastructure; water; recreation/access; levees; 
and marine patrol/boater education/safety programs. The 
Commission takes pride in its role as the voice of those 
that live, work, and play in the Delta as is consistent with 
the Act and the Plan. 
 
DENTAL AUXILIARIES, COMMITTEE ON 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1050 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
Telephone: (916) 263-2595 
Fax: (916) 263-2709 
Website: www.comda.ca.gov 
 
Examines and licenses California dental auxiliaries and 
advises the Dental Board of California on auxiliary issues. 
 
DENTAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1550 
Sacramento, CA 95825-3241 
Telephone: (916) 263-2300 
Toll Free: 877-729-7789 
Fax: (916) 263-2140 
Website: www.dbc.ca.gov 
 
Protects California consumers by licensing dental health 
care professionals who demonstrate competency and by 
taking appropriate action whenever licensees fail to 
maintain the standard of practice. 
 
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES, STATE COUNCIL 
ON 
1507 21st Street, Suite 210 
Sacramento Ca 95811 
Telephone: (916) 322-8481 
Fax: (916) 443-4957 
Website: www.scdd.ca.gov 
 
A federally-funded independent state agency that assists 
in planning, coordinating, monitoring and evaluating 
services for individuals with developmental disabilities 
and their families. 
 
DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF 
1600 9th Street, Room 240, MS-2-13 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 654-1897 
Fax: (916) 654-2167 
Website: www.dds.ca.gov 
 
Provides services and programs to children and adults 
with developmental disabilities that include mental 
retardation, cerebral palsy, epilepsy, autism, and other 
related conditions. 

 
EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF 
(see Constitutional Officers Section) 
 
EDUCATION, OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY FOR 
1121 L Street, Suite 600 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 323-0611 
Fax: (916) 323-7132 
Website: www.ose.ca.gov 
 
Advises the Governor and makes recommendations on 
state education policy and legislation. 
 
EDUCATION, STATE BOARD OF 
1430 N Street, Room 5111 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 319-0827 
Fax: (916) 319-0175 
Website: www.cde.ca.gov/be 
 
Adopts regulations and curriculum frameworks in core 
subject matter areas; studies and plans education 
conditions; monitors administration; considers waiver 
requests; approves academic standards; adopts tests for 
statewide assessment; reorganizes school districts; 
assigns numbers to petitions to establish Charter 
Schools; makes statewide charters; adopts textbooks for 
kindergarten through grade 8; serves as the State 
Education Agency in the implementation of federal K-12 
programs. 
 
EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES AUTHORITY, 
CALIFORNIA 
915 Capitol Mall, Room 590 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-2872 
Fax: (916) 653-2179 
Website: www.treasurer.ca.gov/cefa 
 
Issues revenue bonds to assist private non-profit 
institutions of higher learning in the expansion and 
construction of educational facilities.  
 
ELECTRICITY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
770 L Street, Suite 1250 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 322-8601 
Fax: (916) 322-8591 
 
Provides regulatory oversight of California's restructured 
electricity industry and oversight to the California 
Independent System Operator. Ensures just and 
reasonable wholesale prices in the daily markets, files 
complaints on behalf of ratepayers when needed, and 
enforces fair market rules. 
 
ELECTRONIC AND APPLIANCE REPAIR, BUREAU OF 
3485 Orange Grove Avenue 
North Highlands, CA 95660-5595 
Telephone: (916) 574-2069 
Fax: (916) 574-2120 
Website: www.bear.ca.gov 
 
Regulates the repair of consumer electronic equipment, 
major home appliances, and the sale and administration 
of service contracts to provide consumer protection 
against fraud, negligence, and false and misleading 
advertisements.   
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EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES AUTHORITY 
1930 9th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 322-4336 
Fax: (916) 324-2875 
Website: www.emsa.ca.gov 
 
Administers a statewide system of coordinated 
emergency medical care, injury prevention, and disaster 
medical response. 
 
EMERGENCY SERVICES, GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF 
3650 Schriever Avenue 
Mather, CA 95655 
Telephone: (916) 845-8510 
Fax: (916) 845-8511 
Website: www.oes.ca.gov 
 
Coordinates the overall state agency response to major 
disasters in support of local government.  Responsible for 
assuring the state’s readiness to respond to and recover 
from natural, manmade, and war-caused emergencies, 
and for assisting local governments in their emergency 
preparedness, response and recovery efforts. 
 
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
800 Capitol Mall, Room 5000 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-0707 
Fax: (916) 657-5294 
Website: www.edd.ca.gov 
 
Offers a wide variety of services to millions of 
Californians under the Workforce Services, 
Unemployment Insurance, Disability Insurance, 
Workforce Investment Act, and Labor Market Information 
programs. As California's largest tax collection agency, 
EDD also handles the audit and collection of payroll taxes 
and maintains employment records for more than 
17 million California workers. 
 
EMPLOYMENT TRAINING PANEL 
1100 J Street, 4th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 327-5640 
Fax: (916) 327-5260 
Website: www.etp.ca.gov 
 
Supports the California economy, primarily by funding 
the retraining of incumbent, frontline workers in 
companies challenged by out-of-state competition.  
Funds training for unemployed workers, and prioritizes 
small businesses, and employers and workers in high 
unemployment areas of the state. 
 
ENERGY COMMISSION, CALIFORNIA 
1516 9th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 654-4287 
Website: www.energy.ca.gov 
Email: mediaoffice@energy.state.ca.us 
 
Forecasts future energy needs and keeps historical 
energy data; licenses thermal power plants 50 
megawatts or larger; promotes energy efficiency through 
appliance and building standards; develops energy 
technologies; and plans for and directs state response to 
energy emergencies. 

 
ENERGY COMMISSION, CALIFORNIA 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 654-5106 
Website: www.energy.ca.gov 
 
Assesses, advocates and acts through public/private 
partnerships to improve energy systems that promote a 
strong economy and a healthy environment.  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH HAZARD ASSESSMENT, 
OFFICE OF 
1001 “I” Street, 25th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 4010, Sacramento, CA 95812 
Telephone: (916) 324-7572 
Fax: (916) 327-1097 
Website: www.oehha.ca.gov 
 
Protects and enhances public health and the environment 
by scientific evaluation of risks posed by hazardous 
substances. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, 
CALIFORNIA 
1001 “I” Street, 25th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 445-3846 
Fax: (916) 445-6401 
Website: www.calepa.ca.gov 
Email: epasecty@calepa.ca.gov 
 
Coordinates and prioritizes the state’s efforts to protect 
the environment.   
 
EQUALIZATION, BORAD OF 
(see Constitutional Officers Section) 
 
EXPOSITION AND STATE FAIR, CALIFORNIA 
1600 Exposition Boulevard 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
Telephone: (916) 263-FAIR (3247) 
Website: www.calexpo.com and www.bigfun.org 
Email: genmgr@calexpo.com 
 
Hosts numerous events every year including a Fourth of 
July fireworks show, Autorama, the International 
Sportsman’s Expo, the Sacramento County Fair, Home 
and Garden shows, the various cultural festivals and the 
annual California State Fair.   

http://www.emsa.ca.gov/
http://www.oes.ca.gov/
http://www.edd.ca.gov/
http://www.etp.ca.gov/
http://www.energy.ca.gov/
mailto:mediaoffice@energy.state.ca.us
http://www.energy.ca.gov/
http://www.oehha.ca.gov/
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/
mailto:epasecty@calepa.ca.gov
http://www.calexpo.com/
http://www.bigfun.org/
mailto:genmgr@calexpo.com


California State Agencies, Departments, Boards, and Commissions 

California Roster 2009 30

 
FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING COMMISSION 
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 10600, 10th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: (415) 557-2325 
Fax: (415) 557-0855 
Website: www.fehc.ca.gov 
 
Enforces California civil rights laws which: 1) ban 
employment discrimination on the bases of race, religious 
creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical and 
mental disability, medical condition, marital status, sex, 
sexual orientation, and age over 40; 2) provide 
job-protected leaves for pregnancy disability and for 
family and medical reasons; 3) ban housing 
discrimination on the bases of race, color, religion, sex, 
marital status, national origin, ancestry, familial status, 
sexual orientation, disability, and source of income; 4) 
guarantee access, services and accommodations free of 
arbitrary discrimination in all business establishments; 
and, 5) protect all persons from violence and intimidation 
by threats of violence based on their race, color, religion, 
ancestry, national origin, political affiliation, sex, sexual 
orientation, age, disability, medical condition, marital 
status, or position in a labor dispute.  
 
FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING, DEPARTMENT 
OF 
2218 Kausen Drive, Suite 100 
Elk Grove, CA  95758 
Telephone: (916) 478-7251 
Fax: (916) 478-7329 
TTY: (800) 700-2320 
Website: www.dfeh.ca.gov 
 
Enforces California civil rights laws that prohibit 
discrimination in employment, housing, public 
accommodations, and acts of hate violence. 
 
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION 
428 J Street, Suite 620 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 322-5660 
Fax: (916) 322-6440 
Website: www.fppc.ca.gov 
 
Promotes the integrity of representative state and local 
government in California through fair, impartial 
interpretation and enforcement of political campaign, 
lobbying, and conflict of interest laws. 
 
FILM COMMISSION, CALIFORNIA 
7080 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 900 
Hollywood, CA 90028 
Telephone: (323) 860-2960 
Fax: (323) 860-2972 
Website: www.film.ca.gov 
 
Enhances California’s role as the premier location in the 
world for motion picture and television production by 
providing a one-stop shop for filmmakers, issuing permits 
for filming on state-owned property, providing location 
assistance, and administering several incentive programs 
for filming in California. 

 
FINANCE, DEPARTMENT OF 
State Capitol, Room 1145 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 445-4141 
Fax: (916) 324-7311 
Website: www.dof.ca.gov 
 
Serve as the Governor’s chief fiscal policy advisor.  
Promotes responsible resource allocation through the 
state’s annual financial plan.  
 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF 
111 Pine Street, Suite 1100 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
Telephone: (415) 263-8555 
Fax: (415) 989-5310 
Website: www.dfi.ca.gov 
Email: consumer@dfi.ca.gov 
 
Consumer Complaints: 
Consumer Information Desk 
1810 13th Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (800) 622-0620; (916) 322-0622 
 
Licenses and regulates state-licensed banks, savings and 
loans, credit unions, industrial banks, offices of foreign 
banks as well as trust companies, business and industrial 
development corporations, issuers of travelers checks 
and payment instruments (money orders), and 
transmitters of money abroad. 
 
FIRE MARSHAL, OFFICE OF THE STATE 
1131 S Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 944246, Sacramento, 
CA 94244-2460 
Telephone: (916) 445-8200 
Fax: (916) 445-8509 
Website: http://osfm.fire.ca.gov 
 
 
Develops and enforces fire and life safety standards 
throughout California.   
 
FIRST 5 CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION, 
CALIFORNIA 
2389 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 260 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
Telephone: (916) 263-1050 
Fax: (916) 263-1360 
Website: www.ccfc.ca.gov 
 
Fosters secure and healthy familial relations by 
integrating health care, quality child-care, parent 
education, and intervention programs for families at risk. 

http://www.fehc.ca.gov/
http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/
http://www.fppc.ca.gov/
http://www.film.ca.gov/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/
http://www.dfi.ca.gov/
mailto:consumer@dfi.ca.gov
http://osfm.fire.ca.gov/
http://www.ccfc.ca.gov/


California State Agencies, Departments, Boards, and Commissions 

California Roster 2009 31

 
FISH AND GAME, DEPARTMENT OF 
1416 9th Street, 12th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-7667 
Fax: (916) 653-7387 
Website: www.dfg.ca.gov 
 
Protects, manages, and educates the public about 
California’s diverse population of wildlife (both game and 
non-game) and fish, their habitats, invasive species, and 
threatened native plants.  Enforces regulations of the 
Fish and Game Commission and laws relating to fish, 
wildlife and habitat.  Responds to pollution incidents 
impacting California’s waterways by working to both 
prevent such spills and b ensuring prompt clean up and 
remediation. 
 
FISH AND GAME COMMISSION 
1416 9th Street, Room 1320 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-4899 
Fax: (916) 653-5040 
Website: http://www.fgc.ca.gov 
 
Establishes policies for the guidance of the Department of 
Fish and Game.  Prescribes the terms and conditions 
under which permits or licenses may be issued by the 
Department of Fish and Game.  Regulates the following 
aspects of commercial fishing: fish reduction, herring 
fishery, kelp leases, oyster allotments and shellfish 
cultivation, abalone, sea urchin, and lobster regulations.   
 
FOOD AND AGRICULTURE, DEPARTMENT OF 
1220 N Street,  
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 654-0462 
Fax: (916) 654-0403 
Website: www.cdfa.ca.gov 
Email: officeofpublicaffairs@cdfa.ca.gov 
 
Ensures that safe and quality food reaches the consumer; 
protects against invasion of exotic pests and diseases; 
promotes California agriculture and food products at 
home and abroad; ensures an equitable and orderly 
marketplace for California’s agricultural products; builds 
coalitions supporting the state’s agricultural 
infrastructure to meet evolving industry needs. 
 
FOOD AND AGRICULTURE, STATE BOARD OF 
1220 N Street, Room 211 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 657-3231 
Fax: (916) 651-7899 
Website: www.cdfa.ca.gov/cdfa/stateboard/index.htm 
Email: hlopez@cdfa.ca.gov 
 
Advises the Governor and the Secretary of the 
Department of Food and Agriculture on agricultural issues 
and consumer needs.  Brings together local, state and 
federal government officials, agricultural officials, and 
citizens to discuss issues of concern to California 
agriculture. 

 
FORESTRY & FIRE PROTECTION, DEPARTMENT OF 
1416 9th Street, Room 1505 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 944246, Sacramento, 
CA 94244 
Telephone: (916) 653-7772 
Fax: (916) 653-4171 
Website: www.fire.ca.gov 
 
Protects the people of California from fires, responds to 
emergencies, and protects and enhances forest range 
and watershed value. 
 
FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION, STATE BOARD 
OF 
1416 9th Street, Room 1506-14 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 944226, Sacramento, 
CA 94244 
Telephone: (916) 653-8007 
Fax: (916) 653-0989 
Website: http://www.fire.ca.gov/CDFBOFDB/BOF.asp 
 
Provides policy leadership and generates public interest 
and support in those matters key to the future of the 
state’s forest and rangelands. 
 
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 
P.O. Box 157 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-0157 
Telephone: 916.852.5711 
Fax: 916.843.6022 
Website: www.ftb.ca.gov 
Email: taxpayer_advocate@ftb.ca.gov or 
executive_officer@ftb.ca.gov 
 
Administers personal income tax and business entities 
income and franchise tax programs for the State of 
California.  
 
GAMBLING CONTROL COMMISSION, CALIFORNIA 
2399 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95833-4231 
Telephone: (916) 263-0700  
Fax: (916) 263-0452 
Website: www.cgcc.ca.gov 
Email: Commission@cgcc.ca.gov 
 
Has jurisdiction over cardrooms and tribal casinos, 
pursuant to its authority under state law and Tribal-State 
Gaming compacts (Compacts).   
 
There are 91 licensed cardrooms in California over which 
the Commission has regulatory authority.  This authority 
extends to the operations, concentration, and supervision 
of the cardrooms and all persons and things related to 
each licensed establishment.   
 
In addition, the Commission has fiduciary, regulatory, 
and administrative responsibilities related to Tribal 
Gaming that include: (1) oversight of Class III gaming 
operations, which are primarily casino-type games, (2) 
distribution of Tribal Gaming revenues to various state 
funds and to authorized, federally-recognized, non-
Compact tribes, (3) monitoring of Tribal Gaming through 
periodic background checks of tribal key employees, 
vendors, and financial sources, (4) validation of gaming 
operation standards through testing, auditing, and 
review, and (5) fiscal auditing of tribal payments to the 
state pursuant to Compact provisions. 
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GENERAL SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF 
707 Third Street 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 989052, West Sacramento, 
CA 95798-9052  
Telephone: (916) 376-5000 
Fax: (916) 376-5018 
Website: www.dgs.ca.gov 
 
Manages and operates central services and business 
activities of state government.  Activities include: the 
purchase of materials and services; facilities planning, 
space utilization and leasing operations; buying, selling 
and developing real estate; engineering, property 
management, building maintenance, custodial services 
and landscaping; architectural services; construction 
inspection, earthquake safety inspection for public 
schools, and disbursement of funds to local school 
districts for new construction and modernization; air and 
vehicle travel services and contracts; telecommunications 
and public safety radio; energy management; risk 
management, including insurance and self-insurance; 
administrative law judges for hearings; long-range 
statewide planning of office settings; accounting and 
fiscal services; central duplicating, mail messenger; 
legislative and agency publishing, and related activities; 
and auditing services. 
 
GEOLOGISTS AND GEOPHYSICISTS, BOARD FOR  
1625 North Market Boulevard, N-324 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 574-7749 
Fax: (916) 574-8611 
Website: www.geology.ca.gov 
Email: geology@dca.ca.gov 
 
Assures the protection of California consumers of 
geologic, geophysical, and environmental services 
through licensing, regulation and quality control functions 
to establish and maintain a pool of qualified and 
functional Professional Geologists and Professional 
Geophysicists. 
 
GOVERNOR 
(see Constitutional Officers Section) 
 
GUIDE DOGS FOR THE BLIND, BOARD OF 
1625 North Market Blvd., Suite S-202 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 574-7825 
Website: www.dca.ca.gov/guidedogboard 
Email: guidedogboard@dca.ca.gov 
 
Licenses and regulates schools and persons in California 
that train and supply guide dogs for the blind.  The Board 
attempts to answer and resolve all complaints involving 
schools or trainers of guide dogs.   
 
HABEAS CORPUS RESOURCE CENTER 
303 Second Street, Suite 400 South 
San Francisco CA  94107 
Telephone: (415) 348-3800 
Website: www.hcrc.ca.gov 
 
Provides legal representation for indigent petitioners in 
death penalty habeas corpus proceedings before the 
Supreme Court of California and the federal courts, 
recruits and trains attorneys to expand the pool of 
private counsel qualified to accept appointments in death 
penalty habeas corpus proceedings, and serves as a 
resource to appointed counsel. 

 
HASTINGS COLLEGE OF LAW 
200 McAllister Street 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: (415) 565-4600 
Fax: (415) 565-4825 
Website: www.uchastings.edu 
 
Founded in 1878 by Serranus Clinton Hastings (the first 
Chief Justice of California) as University of California’s 
first law school, Hastings College of the Law has been at 
the center of the legal community in the West.  
 
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY, 
CALIFORNIA 
1600 Ninth Street, Room 460 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 654-3454 
Fax: (916) 654-3343 
Website: www.chhs.ca.gov 
 
Administers state and federal programs for health care, 
social services, public assistance, and rehabilitation.   
 
HEALTH CARE SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF 
1501 Capitol Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 997413, Mail Stop 0000, 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7413 
Telephone: (916) 440-7400 
Fax: (916) 440-7404 
Web: Site: www.dhcs.ca.gov 
 
Works to protect and promote the health status of 
Californians through the financing and delivery of 
individual health care services.  Finance and administer a 
number of individual health care service delivery 
programs. 
 
HEALTH FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY, 
CALIFORNIA 
915 Capitol Mall, Suite 590 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-2799 
Fax: (916) 654-5362 
Website: www.treasurer.ca.gov/chffa 
 
Provides financial assistance to public and non-profit 
health care providers in California through loans funded 
by the issuance of tax-exempt bonds. 
 
HEALTH INFORMATION INTEGRITY, CALIFORNIA 
OFFICE OF 
1600 9th Street, Room 460 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 654-3454 
Fax: (916) 653-9588 
Website: www.ohi.ca.gov 
Email: ohicomments@ohi.ca.gov 
 
Working with a wide spectrum of healthcare stakeholders 
including representatives from the healthcare industry, 
consumers, and privacy and security advocates 
to develop new privacy and security standards to enable 
the adoption and application of health information 
exchange in California 

http://www.dgs.ca.gov/
http://www.geology.ca.gov/
mailto:geology@dca.ca.gov
http://www.dca.ca.gov/guidedogboard
mailto:guidedogboard@dca.ca.gov
http://www.hcrc.ca.gov/
http://www.uchastings.edu/
http://www.chhs.ca.gov/
http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/chffa
mailto:ohicomments@ohi.ca.gov


http://www.oshpd.state.ca.us/
mailto:mail@oshpd.state.ca.us
http://www.dca.ca.gov/hearingaid
http://www.cahighspeedrail.ca.gov/
http://www.chp.ca.gov/
http://www.sos.ca.gov/archives/level3_shrab.html
mailto:ArchivesWeb@sos.ca.gov
http://www.bhfti.ca.gov/
http://www.chrb.ca.gov/
mailto:morya@chrb.ca.gov
http://www.hcd.ca.gov/
http://www.hcd.ca.gov/comments
http://www.calhfa.ca.gov/


mailto:cidfac@treasurer.ca.gov
http://www.dir.ca.gov/
mailto:info@dir.ca.gov
http://www.oispp.ca.gov/
mailto:security@oispp.ca.gov
http://www.ibank.ca.gov/
http://www.oig.ca.gov/
mailto:inquire@oig.ca.gov
http://www.cirm.ca.gov/
mailto:info@cirm.ca.gov
http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/
mailto:opa@ciwmb.ca.gov
http://www.cjp.ca.gov/


California State Agencies, Departments, Boards, and Commissions 

California Roster 2009 35

 
JUVENILE JUSTICE, DIVISION OF 
CA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION 
(Formerly CA Department of the Youth Authority (CYA)) 
1515 S Street, Suite 502 South 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 323-6001 
Fax: (916) 323-5584 
Website: 
http://www.cdcr.ca.gov/Divisions_Boards/DJJ/index.html 
 
Provides a range of training and treatment services for 
youthful offenders committed by the courts as wards of 
the state.  Directs these offenders to participate in 
community and victim restitution.  Assists local justice 
agencies with efforts to control crime and delinquency 
and to rehabilitate the offenders.  Encourages the 
development of state and local programs to prevent 
crime and delinquency and to rehabilitate the offenders. 
 
LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
416 9th Street, Suite 1311 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 327-9064 
Website: www.labor.ca.gov 
 
Coordinates labor and employment programs for workers 
and businesses. 
 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 
2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 105 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 575-7230 
Fax: (916) 575-7285 
Website: www.latc.ca.gov 
Email: latc@dca.ca.gov 
 
Protects the health, safety, and welfare of the public by 
establishing standards for licensure, and enforcing the 
laws and regulations that govern the practice of 
landscape architecture in California. 
 
LAW REVISION COMMISSION, CALIFORNIA 
3200 5th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95817-2799 
Telephone: (916) 739-7071 
Website: www.clrc.ca.gov 
Email: commission@clrc.ca.gov 
 
Studies the law in order to discover defects and 
anachronisms, and recommends legislation to make 
needed reforms on matters referred to it by the 
Legislature. 
 
LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL, OFFICE OF 
State Capitol, Suite 3021 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 341-8000 
Fax: (916) 341-8020 
Website: www.legislativecounsel.ca.gov 
 
Drafts legislative proposals, prepares legal opinions, and 
provides other confidential legal services to the 
Legislature and others.  The office also provides 
computer services, data networking, and related 
customer services to the Legislature. 

 
LIBRARY, CALIFORNIA STATE 
914 Capitol Mall 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 654-0266 
Fax: (916) 654-0064 
Website: www.library.ca.gov 
 
Serves the research needs of elected officials and state 
agency employees; preserves the state's cultural heritage 
by collecting historic materials on California and the 
West; assists public libraries through financial aid and 
consulting services, offers special services to visually 
impaired customers, and ensures that the general public 
has convenient and consistent access to its resources.  
 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 
(see Constitutional Officers Section) 
 
LITTLE HOOVER COMMISSION 
(Formally Known As The Milton Marks “Little Hoover” 
Commission On California State Government 
Organization And Economy) 
925 L Street, Suite 805 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 445-2125 
Fax: (916) 322-7709 
Website: www.lhc.ca.gov 
Email: littlehoover@lhc.ca.gov 
 
Recommends to the Governor and the Legislature ways 
to make state programs more efficient and effective. 
 
LOTTERY COMMISSION, CALIFORNIA 
600 North 10th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 323-7095 
Website: www.calottery.com/ 
 
Oversees the Lottery and ensures its integrity, security 
and fairness.   
 
MANAGED HEALTH CARE, DEPARTMENT OF 
980 9th Street, Suite 500 
Sacramento, CA 95814-2725 
Telephone: (916) 324-8176 
Telephone for HMO Help Center: (888) HMO-2219 
Fax: (916) 322-9430 
Website: www.hmohelp.ca.gov 
 
Regulates HMOs and enforces state laws relating to 
Managed Health Care.  Links consumers and their health 
plans, and works to ensure that they receive preventive 
treatment and high quality health care according to law.  
Also includes the HMO Help Center, a 24-hour resource 
for consumers who need help resolving problems with 
their health plans. 
 
MANAGED RISK MEDICAL INSURANCE BOARD 
1000 G Street, Suite 450 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 324-4695 
Fax: (916) 324-4878 
Website: www.mrmib.ca.gov 
 
Improves the health of Californians by increasing access 
to affordable, comprehensive, and quality health care 
coverage. 
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MEDICAL ASSISTANCE COMMISSION, CALIFORNIA 
770 L Street, Suite 1000 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 324-2726 
Fax: (916) 324-5597 
Website: www.cmac.ca.gov 
 
Negotiates health care contracts with managed care 
plans and hospitals on behalf of the State for the 
Medicaid program in California (called Medi-Cal), which is 
administered by the California Department of Health Care 
Services. Promotes efficient and cost-effective Medi-Cal 
programs through a system of negotiated contracts 
fostering competition, and maintaining access to quality 
health care for Medi-Cal beneficiaries. 
 
MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1200 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
Telephone: (916) 263-2389 
Toll-Free: (800) 633-2322 
Fax: (916) 263-2387 
Website: www.mbc.ca.gov 
 
Licenses physicians and surgeons, and provides two 
principal types of consumer services: information about 
physicians and investigation of complaints against 
physicians. 
 
MENTAL HEALTH, DEPARTMENT OF 
1600 9th Street, Room 151 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (800) 896-4042 
Fax: (916) 654-3198 
Website: www.dmh.ca.gov 
 
Provides system leadership for state and local county 
mental health departments, system oversight, 
evaluation, and monitoring.  Administers federal funds, 
and operates five state hospital, two psychiatric 
programs, and an intensive community outpatient 
program. 
 
MILITARY AND AEROSPACE SUPPORT, OFFICE OF 
Business, Transportation and Housing Agency 
980 9th Street, Suite 2450 
Sacramento, CA 95814-2719 
Telephone: (916) 323-5485 
Website: www.omas.ca.gov 
 
Provides a central clearinghouse for all defense retention, 
conversion, and base reuse activities in the state. It 
serves as the primary state liaison with the Department 
of Defense, and supports existing and developing 
aerospace initiatives. 

 
MILITARY DEPARTMENT, CALIFORNIA - OFFICE OF 
THE ADJUTANT GENERAL 
9800 Goethe Road 
Sacramento, CA 95826 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 269101, Sacramento, 
CA 95826 
Telephone: (916) 854-3000 
Fax: (916) 854-3630 
Website: www.calguard.ca.gov 
 
Provides oversight and management of the California 
National Guard.  Controls daily operations of the 
California Army and Air National Guard, per guidelines set 
forth by the Department of the Army and Air Force.  The 
three missions of the California National Guard are: 
Federal—to provide mission-ready forces to defend 
national security interests and homeland defense; 
State—to perform public safety missions in support of 
civil authority as directed by the Governor, to include 
rapid response to homeland security incidents, natural 
disasters, and other state emergencies; and 
Community—Statewide guard units are involved in 
community-based youth programs, they assist local law 
enforcement agencies with drug demand reductions, and 
they participate in various community services projects. 
 
MINING AND GEOLOGY BOARD 
801 K Street, MS 20-15 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 322-1082 
Fax: (916) 445-0738 
Website: www.conservation.ca.gov/smgb 
Email: smgb@conservation.ca.gov 
 
Represents the state’s interests in the development, 
utilization, and conservation of mineral resources; 
reclaims mined lands; develops geology and seismic 
hazard information; provides a forum for public redress. 
 
MOTOR VEHICLES, DEPARTMENT OF 
2415 1st Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95818 
Telephone: (916) 657-6940 
Website: www.dmv.ca.gov 
 
Issues driver licenses and identification cards.  Registers 
and records ownership of vehicles and vessels.  Maintains 
driving records of licensed drivers.  Licenses and 
regulates driving and traffic violator schools and 
instructors, and licenses vehicle manufacturers, 
transporters, dealers, distributors, vehicle salespeople, 
and dismantlers.  Investigates consumer complaints.  
Collects and distributes revenue to other state and local 
agencies. 
 
NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE COMMISSION 
915 Capitol Mall, Room 364 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-4082 
Fax: (916) 657-5390 
Website: www.nahc.ca.gov 
Email: nahc@pacbell.net 
 
Protects Native American burials from vandalism and 
inadvertent destruction, and provides a procedure for the 
notification of descendents about the discovery of Native 
American human remains and associated burial goods.  
Brings legal action to prevent severe and irreparable 
damage to sacred shrines, ceremonial sites, sanctified 
cemeteries, and places of worship on public property.  
Provides contacts for tribal consultation and facilitates 
consultation between local governments and tribes.  
Maintains an inventory of sacred places. 

http://www.cmac.ca.gov/
http://www.mbc.ca.gov/
http://www.dmh.ca.gov/
http://www.omas.ca.gov/
http://www.calguard.ca.gov/
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NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY, CALIFORNIA 
1416 9th Street, Suite 1311 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-5656 
Website: www.resources.ca.gov 
 
Restores, protects, and manages the state’s natural, 
historical and cultural resources. 
 
NATUROPATHIC MEDICINE, BUREAU OF 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
1625 North Market Blvd., S-202 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 574-7991 
Fax: (916) 574-8645 
Website: www.naturopathic.ca.gov 
 
Established within the Department of Consumer Affairs to 
administer the Naturopathic Doctors Act. This law 
specifies various standards for licensure and regulation of 
naturopathic doctors, and investigates complaints against 
California naturopathic doctors as well as provides 
consumers with licensing and disciplinary information. 
 
NEW MOTOR VEHICLE BOARD 
1507 21st Street, Suite 330 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
Telephone: (916) 445-1888 
Fax: (916) 323-1632 
Website: www.nmvb.ca.gov 
Email: nmvb@nmvb.ca.gov 
 
Resolves disputes between vehicle manufacturers and 
franchised dealerships.  Also provides a consumer 
mediation program. 
 
NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATOR PROGRAM 
1615 Capitol Avenue, MS 3302 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5015 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 997416, MS 3302, 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7416 
Telephone: (916) 552-8780 
Fax: (916) 552-8777 
Website: www.dhs.ca.gov/lnc/NHAP/default.htm 
Email: NHAP@dhs.ca.gov 
 
Assures that the health, safety, security and rights of the 
Skilled Nursing Facility (SNF), and Intermediate Care 
Facility (ICF) residents are safeguarded by setting 
standards for licensing of Nursing Home Administrators 
(NHAs).  Administers a training program for NHAs, tests 
and issues licenses, and administers an enforcement 
program for disciplinary action against NHAs. 
 
OCCUPATIONAL INFORMATION COORDINATING 
COMMMITTEE, CALIFORNIA 
(California Career Resource Network) 
1430 N Street #4503  
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 323-6544 
Fax: (916) 274-5785 or 5786 
Website: www.californiacareers.info 
 
Provides all persons in California with career development 
information and resources to enable them to reach their 
career goals. 
 

 
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH APPEALS 
BOARD 
2520 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 300 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
Telephone: (916) 274-5751 
Fax: (916) 274-5785 or 5786 
Website: www.dir.ca.gov/oshappeals 
Email: oshappeals@dir.ca.gov 
 
Handles appeals from private and public sector employers 
regarding citations issued by the Division of Occupational 
Safety and Health for alleged violations of workplace 
safety and health laws and regulations. 
 
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARDS 
BOARD 
2520 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 350 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
Telephone: (916) 274-5721 
Fax: (916) 274-5743 
Website: www.dir.ca.gov/OSHSB/oshsb.html 
Email: oshsb@dir.ca.gov 
 
Promotes, adopts, and maintains reasonable and 
enforceable standards that will ensure a safe and 
healthful workplace for California workers. 
 
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY, BOARD OF 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 410  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
Telephone: (916) 263-2294  
Telephone: (800) 952-5210  
Fax: (916) 263-2479  
Website: www.bot.ca.gov 
 
Protects consumers by ensuring that occupational 
therapists and occupational therapy assistants have met 
the minimum licensure requirements in California. 
 Establishes and enforces rules and regulations which 
define the standards of practice in occupational therapy. 
 
OPTOMETRY, BOARD OF 
2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 255 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 575-7170 
Fax: (916) 575-7292 
Website: www.optometry.ca.gov 
Email: optometry@dca.ca.gov 
 
Assures that Californians have access to appropriate high 
quality eye and vision care, implements and promotes 
fair and just laws and regulations protecting the health 
and safety of consumers.  Licenses and regulates 
optometrists, and provides two principal types of 
consumer services: information about optometrists and 
investigation of complaints against optometrists.  
 
OSTEOPATHIC MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA 
1300 National Drive, Suite 150 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 928-8390 
Fax: (916) 928-8392 
Website: www.ombc.ca.gov 
 
Protects consumers and promotes the highest 
professional standards in the practice of osteopathic 
medicine.  Licenses osteopathic physicians and surgeons, 
investigates consumer complaints and uses its 
enforcement power to ensure practitioners abide by the 
provisions of the state Business and Professions 
Code/Medical Practice Act.   

http://www.resources.ca.gov/
http://www.naturopathic.ca.gov/
http://www.nmvb.ca.gov/
mailto:nmvb@nmvb.ca.gov
http://www.dhs.ca.gov/lnc/NHAP/default.htm
mailto:NHAP@dhs.ca.gov
http://www.californiacareers.info/
http://www.dir.ca.gov/oshappeals
mailto:oshappeals@dir.ca.gov
http://www.dir.ca.gov/OSHSB/oshsb.html
mailto:oshsb@dir.ca.gov
http://www.bot.ca.gov/
http://www.optometry.ca.gov/
mailto:optometry@dca.ca.gov
http://www.ombc.ca.gov/
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PARK AND RECREATION COMMISSION, STATE 
P.O. Box 942896 
Sacramento, CA 94296-0001 
Telephone: (916) 653-0524 
Fax: (916) 653-4458 
Website: www.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?page_id=843 
Email Commission: P&RCommission@parks.ca.gov  
Email General State Parks Inquiries: info@parks.ca.gov 
 
Approves general plans for units of the State Park 
System, classifies units of the system, establishes 
general policies for the guidance of the Director of State 
Parks in the administration, protection, and development 
the System, and recommends to the Director a 
comprehensive recreation policy for the state. 
 
PARKS, CALIFORNIA STATE 
1416 9th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-8380 
Fax: (916) 657-3903 
Website: www.parks.ca.gov 
 
Acquires, develops, and operates units of the State Park 
System.  Preserves and administers state recreation 
areas, parks, historic parks, historical monuments, 
beaches, and reserves.  Provides camping, picnicking, 
boating, riding and hiking trails, naturalist services, and 
administers concessions. 
 
PAROLE HEARINGS, BOARD OF 
P.O. Box 4036 
Sacramento, CA 95812-4036 
Telephone: (916) 445-4072 
Fax: (916) 445-5242 
Website: www.bpt.ca.gov 
 
Conducts parole consideration hearings for all adult 
inmates sentenced to life terms with the possibility of 
parole.  Investigates and makes recommendations, at the 
request of the Governor, on all applications for reprieves, 
pardons, and commutations of sentence, including death 
penalty commutations. 
 
PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING, 
COMMISSION ON 
1601 Alhambra Boulevard 
Sacramento, CA 95816-7083 
Telephone: (916) 227-3909 
Fax: (916) 227-3895 
Website: www.post.ca.gov 
Email: postmaster@post.ca.gov 
 
Continually enhance the professionalism of California law 
enforcement in serving its communities. 
 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT OF 
1515 S Street, Suite 400 North 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 324-0455 
Fax: (916) 327-0568 
Website: www.dpa.ca.gov/ 
 
Represents the Governor as the “employer” in all matters 
concerning California State employer-employee relations.  
Ensures the proper administration of terms and 
conditions of employment for the state’s civil service 
employees.  Responsible for all issues related to 
collective bargaining, including salaries and benefits, job 
classifications, and training.  Administers the personnel 
classification plans.  

 
PERSONNEL BOARD, STATE 
801 Capitol Mall, #570 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-1028 
Fax: (916) 653-8147 
Website: www.spb.ca.gov 
 
Provides guidance and direction to the civil service 
system and ensures that appointments and promotions 
are based on merit as required by the California 
Constitution.  Adopts and approves policies and 
regulations to guide the administration of the civil service 
outreach, recruitment, selection, promotion, and 
classification systems.  Reviews and adjudicates a variety 
of employee, applicant, and citizen complaints. 
 
PESTICIDE REGULATION, DEPARTMENT OF 
1001 “I” Street, 4th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 4015, Sacramento, CA 95812 
Telephone: (916) 445-4300 
Fax: (916) 324-1452 
Website: www.cdpr.ca.gov 
Email: webmaster@cdpr.ca.gov 
 
Protects human health and the environment by 
regulating pesticide sales and use, and by fostering 
reduced-risk pest management. 
 
PHARMACY, BOARD OF 
1625 North Market Blvd, Suite N219 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 574-7900 
Fax: (916) 574-8618 
Website: www.pharmacy.ca.gov 
 
Establishes and enforces rules and regulations which 
define standards in the practice of pharmacy and the 
other occupations regulated by the Board, including any 
site where dangerous drugs and devices are 
compounded, stored, prepared, or sold.  
 
PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1350 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
Telephone: (916) 561-8200 
Fax: (916) 263-2560 
Website: www.ptb.ca.gov 
 
Promotes and protects the interests of the people of 
California by administering and enforcing the Physical 
Therapy Practice Act. 
 
PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT COMMITTEE 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1100 
Sacramento, CA  95815 
Telephone: (916) 561-8780 
Fax: (916) 263-2671 
Website: www.pac.ca.gov 
 
Protects consumers by licensing physician assistants and 
approving physician assistant training programs. Ensures 
that licensees and approved programs have met the 
minimum licensure requirements. 
 
PILOT COMMISSIONERS, BOARD OF 
Pier 9, Suite 102 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
Telephone: (415) 397-2253 
Fax: (415) 397-9463 
 
Provides state oversight for the San Francisco Bar Pilots. 

http://www.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?page_id=843
mailto:P&RCommission@parks.ca.gov
mailto:info@parks.ca.gov
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PLANNING AND RESEARCH, GOVERNOR’S OFFICE 
OF 
1400 10th Street, Room 212 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 3044, Sacramento, CA 95812 
Telephone: (916) 322-2318 
Website: www.opr.ca.gov 
 
Assists the Governor with research and policy 
development on issues including land use, local 
government, criminal justice, political reform, and 
environmental/regulatory policy. Provides technical 
assistance on state and local land use planning and CEQA 
compliance. Serves as state coordinator for 
environmental justice programs. Houses the office of the 
Small Business Advocate. 
 
PODIATRIC MEDICINE, BOARD OF 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1300 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
Telephone: (916) 263-2647 
Fax: (916) 263-2651 
Website: www.bpm.ca.gov 
Email: bpm@dca.ca.gov 
 
Protects consumers by setting and enforcing standards 
and by providing accurate and timely information that 
allows consumers to make sound decisions regarding foot 
and ankle care. 
 
POLLUTION CONTROL FINANCING AUTHORITY, 
CALIFORNIA 
915 Capitol Mall, Room 457 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 654-5610 
Fax: (916) 657-4821 
Website: www.treasurer.ca.gov/cpcfa 
 
Provides financing for pollution control facilities to aid in 
meeting environmental standards. 
 
POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION COMMISSION, 
CALIFORNIA 
770 L Street, #1160 
Sacramento, CA 95814-3396 
Telephone: (916) 445-1000 
Fax: (916) 327-4417 
Website: www.cpec.ca.gov 
 
Advises the Governor and Legislative on higher education 
policy and fiscal issues.  The Commission’s primary focus 
is to ensure that the state’s educational resources are 
used effectively to provide Californians with 
postsecondary education opportunities. 
 
PRISON INDUSTRY AUTHORITY 
560 East Natoma Street 
Folsom, CA 95630-2200 
Telephone: (916) 358-2696 
Website: www.pia.ca.gov 
 
Provides productive work assignments for inmates in 
California’s adult correctional institutions to reduce 
idleness and improve job skills.  Operates service, 
manufacturing, and agricultural industries in prisons 
throughout California. 

 
PRISON INDUSTRY BOARD 
560 East Natoma Street 
Folsom, CA 95630-2200 
Telephone: (916) 358-2677 
Website: www.pia.ca.gov/piawebdev/pia_board.html 
 
Sets general policy for the Prison Industries Authority, 
oversees the performance of existing prison industries, 
and determines which new industries shall be 
established. 
 
PRIVACY PROTECTION, OFFICE OF 
1325 J Street, Suite 1650 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (866) 785-9663; (916) 323-7300 
Fax: (916) 323-7299 
Website: www.oispp.ca.gov/consumer_privacy 
Email: privacy@oispp.ca.gov 
 
Assists individuals with identity theft and other privacy-
related concerns. Provides consumer education and 
information on privacy issues. Coordinates with local, 
state and federal law enforcement on identity theft 
investigations. Recommends policies and practices that 
protect individual privacy rights. 
 
PRIVATE POSTSECONDARY & VOCATIONAL 
EDUCATION 
Became inoperative on June 30, 2007, there is no 
regulatory body with oversight of private postsecondary 
schools. Currently no approval is required. 
 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND 
SURVEYORS, BOARD FOR 
2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 300 
Sacramento, CA 95833-2944 
Telephone: (916) 263-2230 
Fax: (916) 263-2246 
Website: www.pels.ca.gov 
Email: BPELS_Office@dca.ca.gov 
 
Assures the protection of the general public through the 
licensing, enforcement, and educational outreach of 
engineers and land surveyors. 
 
PSYCHOLOGY, BOARD OF 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1400 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
Telephone: (916) 263-2699 
Fax: (916) 263-2697 
Website: www.psychboard.ca.gov 
Email: bopmail@dca.ca.gov 
 
Assures the protection of consumers of psychological 
services through its licensing, enforcement, promotion of 
continuing education of licensed psychologists, and 
outreach programs. 

http://www.opr.ca.gov/
http://www.bpm.ca.gov/
mailto:bpm@dca.ca.gov
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/cpcfa
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PUBLIC DEFENDER, STATE 
221 Main Street, 10th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Telephone: (415) 904-5600 
Fax: (415) 904-5635 
Website: www.ospd.ca.gov 
 
Provides representation for defendants in state appellate 
courts. 
 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
(CALPERS), CALIFORNIA 
400 Q Street 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
Telephone: (916) 795-3000 
Fax: (916) 795-3410 
Website: www.calpers.ca.gov 
 
Provides retirement and health benefits to state and local 
public employees, retirees, and their families. 
 
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD 
1031 18th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 322-3198 
Website: www.perb.ca.gov 
 
Administers the collective bargaining statutes covering 
employees of California’s public schools, colleges, and 
universities, employees of the State of California, 
employees of California local public agencies (cities, 
counties and special districts), and supervisory 
employees of the Los Angeles County Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority. 
 
PUBLIC HEALTH, CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF 
1615 Capitol Avenue, MS 0502 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 440 -7259 
Fax: (916) (916) 440 -7156 
Website: www.cdph.ca.gov 
 
Protects and promotes the health status of Californians 
through population-based public health programs and 
services. 
 
PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION, OFFICE OF 
1130 K Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 445-3377 
Fax: (916) 324-0623 
Website: www.opsc.dgs.ca.gov 
 
Implements and administers the School Facility Program 
and other programs of the State Allocation Board; 
prepares recommendations for the State Allocation 
Board’s review and approval; facilitates the processing of 
school district applications and makes funding available 
to qualifying school districts. 
 
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION, CALIFORNIA 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: (415) 703-2782 
Fax: (415) 703-1758 
Website: www.cpuc.ca.gov 
 
Regulates privately owned telecommunications, electric, 
natural gas, water, railroad, rail transit, and passenger 
transportation companies.  Assures California utility 
customers have safe, reliable utility service at reasonable 
rates, protects utility customers from fraud. 

 
REAL ESTATE, DEPARTMENT OF 
2201 Broadway 
Sacramento, CA 95818 
Telephone: (916) 227-0782 
Fax: (916) 227-0777 
Website: www.dre.ca.gov 
 
Administers laws and regulations applicable to: 
(1) licensing and regulation of real estate brokers and 
salespersons, (2) offerings of subdivided lands, 
(3) mortgage loan brokerage activities, and (4) the Real 
Estate Recovery Fund.  
 
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS, OFFICE OF 
1102 Q Street, Suite 4100 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 552-9000 
Fax: (916) 440-7406 
Website: www.orea.ca.gov 
 
Protects public safety by ensuring the competency and 
integrity of licensed real estate appraisers.  
 
RECLAMATION BOARD 
3310 El Camino Avenue, Room LL60 
Sacramento, CA 95821 
Telephone: (916) 574-0609 
Fax: (916) 574-0682 
Website: www.recbd.ca.gov 
 
Controls flooding along the Sacramento and San Joaquin 
Rivers and their tributaries in cooperation with the U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers.  Cooperates with various 
agencies of the federal, state and local governments in 
establishing, planning, constructing, operating, and 
maintaining flood control works. 
 
REGISTERED NURSING, BOARD OF 
1625 North Market Blvd, Suite N217 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 322-3350; TDD: (916) 322-1700 
Fax: (916) 574-8637 
Website: www.rn.ca.gov 
 
Regulates the practice of registered nurses by setting RN 
educational standards; approving nursing programs; 
evaluating licensure applications; issuing and renewing 
licenses and certificates; and taking disciplinary action. 
 
REHABILITATION, DEPARTMENT OF 
2000 Evergreen Street 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
Telephone: (916) 263-7365 
Fax: (916) 263-7474 
Website: www.dor.ca.gov 
 
Works in partnership with consumers and other 
stakeholders to provide services and advocacy resulting 
in employment, independent living, and equality for 
individuals with disabilities. 

http://www.ospd.ca.gov/
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RESPIRATORY CARE BOARD OF CALIFORNIA 
444 North 3rd Street, Suite 270 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
Telephone: (916) 323-9983 
Toll-Free: 866-375-0386 
Fax: (916) 323-9999 
Website: www.rcb.ca.gov 
Email: rcbinfo@dca.ca.gov 
 
Protects and serves the consumer by enforcing the 
Respiratory Care Practice Act and its regulations, 
expands the delivery and availability of services, 
increases public awareness of respiratory care as a 
profession, and supports the development and education 
of all respiratory care practitioners. 
 
SAFE-BIDCO (ASSISTANCE FUND FOR ENTERPRISE, 
BUSINESS AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORP, 
STATE) 
1377 Corporate Center Parkway, Suite A 
Santa Rosa, CA  95407 
Telephone: (707) 577-8621 
Fax: (707) 577-7348 
Website: www.safe-bidco.com 
 
Provides economic development financing for existing 
and start-up businesses. 
 
SAN FRANCISCO BAY CONSERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
50 California Street, Suite 2600 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
Telephone: (415) 352-3600 
Fax: (415) 352-3606 
Website: www.bcdc.ca.gov 
Email: info@bcdc.ca.gov 
 
Maintains a plan for the overall protection and use of the 
San Francisco Bay, and regulates development and other 
activities in the Bay and along the Bay shoreline. 
 
SAN JOAQUIN RIVER CONSERVANCY 
5469 East Olive Avenue 
Fresno, CA 93727 
Telephone: (559) 253-7324 
Fax: (559) 456-3194 
Website: www.sjrc.ca.gov 
 
Acquires and manages public lands within the San 
Joaquin River Parkway with the goal of providing 
recreational and educational opportunities, and wildlife 
protection. 
 
SANTA MONICA MOUNTAINS CONSERVANCY 
5750 Ramirez Canyon Road 
Malibu, CA 90265 
Telephone: (310) 589-3200 
Website: www.smmc.ca.gov 
 
Preserves, protects, restores, and enhances lands in 
Southern California in order to form an interlinking 
system of urban, rural and river parks, open space, trails, 
and wildlife habitats. 

 
SCHOLARSHARE INVESTMENT BOARD 
915 Capitol Mall, Room 219 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 651-6380 
Fax: (916) 651-6382 
Website: www.treasurer.ca.gov/scholarshare 
ScholarShare Website: www.scholarshare.com 
Email: scholarshare@treasurer.ca.gov 
 
Sets investment policies and oversees all activities of 
ScholarShare, the state’s 529 college investment plan. 
 
SCHOOL FINANCE AUTHORITY, CALIFORNIA 
915 Capitol Mall, Room 576 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (213) 620-4467 
Fax: (916) 651-7709 
Website: www.treasurer.ca.gov/csfa 
 
Oversees the statewide system for the sale of revenue 
bonds to reconstruct, remodel or replace existing school 
buildings, acquire new school sites and buildings to be 
made available to public school districts (K-12) and 
community colleges, and to assist school districts by 
providing access to financing for working capital and 
capital improvements. 
 
SCIENCE CENTER, CALIFORNIA 
700 State Drive 
Los Angeles, CA 90037 
Telephone: (213) 744-3623 
Fax: (213) 744-7456 
Website: www.californiasciencecenter.org 
Email: 4info@cscmail.org 
 
A science education facility designated to stimulate 
curiosity and inspire science learning.  Offers exhibits, 
educational programs, and interactive programs. 
 
SECRETARY OF STATE 
(see Constitutional Officers Section) 
 
SECURITY AND INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES, BUREAU 
OF 
2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 322-4000 
Fax: (916) 575-7290 
Website: www.bsis.ca.gov 
 
Licenses and regulates private patrol operator, security 
guards, proprietary private security officers, burglar 
alarm companies and their employees, repossessors and 
their employees, Locksmiths and their employees, private 
investigators, firearm and baton training facilities and 
instructors.  Issues and renews licenses, registration, 
permits and certificates and takes disciplinary action 
when necessary. 
 
SEISMIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
1755 Creekside Oaks Drive, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
Telephone: (916) 263-5506 
Fax: (916) 263-0594 
Website: www.seismic.ca.gov 
Email: celli@stateseismic.com 
 
Advises the Governor, Legislature, state and local 
agencies, and the public about strategies to reduce 
earthquake risk.  Investigates earthquakes, researches 
earthquake-related issues, and evaluates and 
recommends to the Governor and Legislature policies and 
programs needed to reduce earthquake risk. 

http://www.rcb.ca.gov/
mailto:rcbinfo@dca.ca.gov
http://www.safe-bidco.com/
http://www.bcdc.ca.gov/
mailto:info@bcdc.ca.gov
http://sjrc.ca.gov/
http://www.smmc.ca.gov/
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/scholarshare
http://www.scholarshare.com/
mailto:scholarshare@treasurer.ca.gov
http://www.scholarshare.com/
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/csfa
http://www.californiasciencecenter.org/
mailto:4info@cscmail.org
http://www.bsis.ca.gov/
http://www.seismic.ca.gov/
mailto:celli@stateseismic.com
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SIERRA NEVADA CONSERVANCY 
11521 Blocker Drive, Suite 205 
Auburn, CA 95603 
Telephone: (530) 823-4670 
Fax: (530) 823-4665 
Web site: www.sierranevada.ca.gov 
Email: geninfo@sierranevada.ca.gov 
 
Initiates, encourages, and supports efforts that improve 
the environmental, economic and social well-being of the 
Sierra Nevada Region, its communities and the citizens of 
California. 
 
SOCIAL SERVICES, CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF 
744 P Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 651-8848 
Web site: www.dss.cahwnet.gov 
Email: piar@dss.ca.gov 
 
Serves, aids, and protects needy and vulnerable children 
and adults to help strengthen and preserve families.   
 
SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY & AUDIOLOGY 
BOARD 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 2100 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
Telephone: (916) 263-2666 
Fax: (916) 263-2668 
Website: www.slpab.ca.gov 
 
Protects the consumer by requiring adherence to statutes 
and regulations designed to ensure the qualifications and 
competency of providers of speech-language pathology 
and audiology services. 
 
STATE AND CONSUMER SERVICES AGENCY 
915 Capitol Mall, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-4090 
Fax: (916) 653-3815 
Website: www.scsa.ca.gov 
 
Responsible for civil rights enforcement, consumer 
protection, and the licensing of 2.3 million Californians in 
more than 230 different professions.  The Agency also 
handles procurement of nearly $9 billion worth of goods 
and services, the management and development of state 
real estate, oversight of two state employee pension 
funds, collection of state taxes, hiring of state employees, 
providing information technology services, adopting state 
building state building standards, providing 
recommendations to reduce earthquake losses, and the 
administration of two state museums.  In addition, the 
Secretary for the State and Consumer Services Agency is 
the Chair of the California Building Standards Commission 
and the Victim Compensation and Government Claims 
Board.  
 
STATE BAR OF CALIFORNIA 
180 Howard Street 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Telephone: (415) 538-2000 
Complaints About Attorneys: (800) 843-9053 
Website: www.calbar.ca.gov 
 
Helps to shape the development of law, regulates the 
professional conduct of the state’s lawyers, and provides 
greater access to the California justice system. 

 
STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND (SCIF)  
1275 Market Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
Telephone: (415) 565-1234 
Website: www.scif.com 
 
Provides California employers with a permanent market 
for workers’ compensation insurance protection.  Assists 
employers in providing safe places to work.  Helps 
rehabilitate injured workers. 
 
STATE INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL 
1600 K Street, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 445-0142 
Fax: (916) 445-5973 
Website: http://www.calsilc.org 
 
Maximizes options for the independence of persons with 
disabilities. 
 
STATE LANDS COMMISSION 
100 Howe Avenue, Suite 100-South 
Sacramento, CA 95825-8202 
Telephone: (916) 574-1900 
Fax: (916) 574-1810 
Website: www.slc.ca.gov 
 
Provides stewardship of the lands, waterways, and 
resources entrusted to its care through economic 
development, protection, preservation, and restoration. 
 
STATE MANDATES, COMMISSION ON 
980 9th Street, Suite 300 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 323-3562 
Fax: (916) 445-0278 
Website: www.csm.ca.gov 
Email: csminfo@csm.ca.gov 
 
Carries out three distinct statutory responsibilities: 
(1) adjudicates test claims of local entities that allege the 
existence of reimbursable state-mandated programs; 
(2) hears and decides claims that the Controller has 
incorrectly reduced payments for reimbursement claims; 
and (3) determines the existence of significant financial 
distress for applicant counties that seek to reduce their 
general assistance standards of aid. 
 
STATE UNIVERSITY, CALIFORNIA 
Office of the Chancellor 
401 Golden Shore 
Long Beach, CA 90802-4210 
Telephone: (562) 951-4000 
Website: www.calstate.edu 
 
Provides high-quality, accessible, student-focused higher 
education. 

http://www.sierranevada.ca.gov/
mailto:geninfo@sierranevada.ca.gov
http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/
mailto:piar@dss.ca.gov
http://www.slpab.ca.gov/
http://www.scsa.ca.gov/
http://www.calbar.ca.gov/
http://www.scif.com/
http://www.calsilc.org/
http://www.slc.ca.gov/
http://www.csm.ca.gov/
mailto:csminfo@csm.ca.gov
http://www.calstate.edu/
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STATUS OF WOMEN, COMMISSION ON THE 
1303 J Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 445-3173 
Website: www.women.ca.gov 
Email: info@women.ca.gov 
 
Promotes equality and justice for all women and girls by 
advocating on their behalf with the Governor, the 
Legislature and other public policymakers, and by 
educating the public in the areas of economic equity 
including educational equity, access to health care 
including reproductive choice, violence against women 
and other key issues identified by the Commission as 
significantly affecting women and girls. 
 
STRUCTURAL PEST CONTROL BOARD 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1500 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
Telephone: (916) 561-8700 
Fax: (916) 263-2469 
Website: www.pestboard.ca.gov 
 
Protects and benefits the public by regulating the 
structural pest control industry. 
 
STUDENT AID COMMISSION 
110811 International Drive, Second Floor 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95741 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 419026, Rancho Cordova, CA 
95741-9026  
Telephone: (916) 526-8271 
Fax: (916) 526-8033 
Website: www.csac.ca.gov 
Email: custsvcs@csac.ca.gov 
 
Administers a comprehensive program of student grants, 
educational loans, and other special financial aid 
programs for low and middle-income students in 
California colleges, universities, and other postsecondary 
institutions.  Also conducts student financial aid research, 
disseminates information statewide about aid programs, 
and reports to the Governor, Legislature, and 
postsecondary schools about all aspects of student aid for 
higher education. 
 
SUMMER SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS, CALIFORNIA STATE 
1010 Hurley Way, Suite 185 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
Telephone: (916) 274-5815 
Fax: (916) 274-5814 
Website: www.innerspark.us 
 
Provides a training ground for future artists who wish to 
pursue careers in the arts and entertainment industries in 
California. 
 
SUPREME COURT OF CALIFORNIA 
350 McAllister Street 
San Francisco, CA 94102-4797 
Telephone: (415) 865-7000 
Website: www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/supreme 
 
The Supreme Court of California is the state’s highest 
court.  Its decisions are binding on all other California 
state courts.  The court conducts regular sessions in San 
Francisco, Los Angeles, and Sacramento; it may also hold 
special sessions elsewhere. 

 
SYSTEMS INTEGRATION, OFFICE OF 
P.O. Box 138014 
Sacramento, CA 95813-8014 
Website: www.osi.ca.gov 
 
Procure, manage and deliver technology systems that 
support the delivery of health and human services to 
Californians. 
 
TAHOE CONSERVANCY, CALIFORNIA 
1061 Third Street 
South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150 
Telephone: (530) 542-5580 
Fax: (530) 542-5591 
Website: www.tahoecons.ca.gov 
 
Acquires, restores, and/or manages land through direct 
activities and grants to local government and nonprofits 
for the purposes of protecting the natural environment, 
restoring streams and watersheds, protecting water 
quality, providing public access and recreational 
opportunities, and preserving wildlife habitat at Lake 
Tahoe. 
 
TAX CREDIT ALLOCATION COMMITTEE, 
CALIFORNIA 
915 Capitol Mall, Room 485 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 654-6340 
Website: http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/ctcac 
 
Administers two low-income housing tax credit programs, 
a federal and a state program. Both programs were 
authorized to encourage private investment in affordable 
rental housing for households meeting certain income 
requirements. 
 
TEACHER CREDENTIALING, COMMISSION ON 
1900 Capitol Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 323-6253 
Fax: (916) 445-0800 
Website: www.ctc.ca.gov 
Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov 
 
Establishes, maintains and enforces standards for 
educator preparation, licensing and discipline, ensuring 
that each credential holder meets the highest standards 
of professionalism and academic excellence. 
 
TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM (CALSTRS), 
STATE 
7667 Folsom Boulevard, 3rd Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95826 
Telephone: (916) 229-3700 
Fax: (916) 229-3704 
Website: www.calstrs.com 
 
Administers retirement, disability, and survivor benefits 
for California’s public school educators. 
 
TECHNOLOGY SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF 
3101 Gold Camp Drive 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1810, Rancho Cordova, 
CA 95741-1810 
Telephone: (916) 464-1039 
Fax: (916) 464-4303 
Website: www.dts.ca.gov 
 
Provides California government agencies with information 
technology services. 

http://www.women.ca.gov/
mailto:info@women.ca.gov
http://www.pestboard.ca.gov/
http://www.csac.ca.gov/
mailto:custsvcs@csac.ca.gov
http://www.innerspark.us/
http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/supreme
http://www.osi.ca.gov/
http://www.tahoecons.ca.gov/
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/ctcac/
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/
mailto:credentials@ctc.ca.gov
http://www.calstrs.com/
http://www.dts.ca.gov/
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TELEPHONE MEDICAL ADVICE SERVICES BUREAU 
1625 North Market Blvd., Suite S-202 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Telephone: (916) 574-7992 
Fax: (916) 574-8645 
Website: www.dca.ca.gov/tmas 
 
Protects consumers by regulating businesses that provide 
telephone medical advice to California patients.  Informs 
patients of their rights and pursues any reported harmful 
activities. 
 
THE CALIFORNIA MUSEUM 
1020 O Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-7524 
Fax: 916-653-0314 
Website: www.californiamuseum.org 
Email: info@californiamuseum.org 
 
Home of the California Hall of Fame — engages, educates 
and enlightens people about California’s rich history and 
its unique contribution to the world through ideas, 
innovation, art and culture. Through captivating, 
interactive and innovative experiences, the Museum 
seeks to inspire men, women and children to dream the 
California dream and dare to make their mark on history. 
 
TOXIC SUBSTANCES CONTROL, DEPARTMENT OF 
1001 “I” Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 806, Sacramento, CA 95812 
Telephone: (916) 324-1826 
Fax: (916) 327-3158 
Website: www.dtsc.ca.gov 
 
Provides the highest level of safety, and to protect public 
health and the environment from toxic harm. 
 
TRAFFIC SAFETY, OFFICE OF 
7000 Franklin Blvd, Suite 440 
Sacramento, CA 95823-1899 
Telephone: (916) 262-0990 
Fax: (916) 262-2960 
Website: www.ots.ca.gov 
 
Obtains and administers traffic safety grant funds to 
reduce deaths, injuries and economic losses resulting 
from traffic related collisions. 
 
TRANSPORTATION (CALTRANS), DEPARTMENT OF 
1120 N Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 654-5266 
Fax: (916) 654-6608 
Website: www.dot.ca.gov 
 
Operates a multi-modal transportation system that 
includes highways and an inter-city network of passenger 
trains.  Also, oversees programs such as aeronautics, 
mass transportation planning, traffic operations and 
management, and assistance to local and regional 
transportation agencies. 

 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION, CALIFORNIA 
1120 N Street, Suite 2231, (MS-52) 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 654-4245 
Fax: (916) 653-2134 
Website: www.catc.ca.gov 
 
Programs and allocates funds for the construction of 
highway, passenger rail and transit improvements 
throughout California.  Advises and assists the Secretary 
of Business, Transportation and Housing Agency and the 
Legislature in formulating and evaluating state policies 
and plans for California’s transportation programs.  
 
TRAVEL AND TOURISM COMMISSION, CALIFORNIA 
980 9th Street, Suite 480 
Sacramento, CA 95814-2722  
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1499, Sacramento, CA 95812 
Telephone: (916) 444-4429; 800-GO-CALIF 
Website: www.visitcalifornia.com 
Email: info@cttc1.com 
 
Seeks to increase tourism to and within California.  
Administers “Welcome Centers” statewide. 
 
TREASURER, STATE 
(see Constitutional Officers Section) 
 
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE APPEALS BOARD, 
CALIFORNIA 
2400 Venture Oaks, Suite 300 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
Telephone: (916) 263-6806 
Fax: (916) 263-6836 
Website: www.cuiab.ca.gov 
 
Conducts hearings of cases concerning claims for 
unemployment and disability benefits and payroll 
withholding tax petitions. 
 
UNIFORM STATE LAWS, CALIFORNIA COMMISSION 
ON 
State Capitol, Room 3021 
Sacramento, CA 95814-4996 
Telephone: (916) 341-8005 
Fax: (916) 341-8020 
 
In conjunction with other states, drafts and presents to 
the Legislature uniform laws deemed desirable and 
practicable by the National Conference of Commissioners 
on Uniform State Laws for adoption by the various states. 

http://www.dca.ca.gov/tmas/
http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/
http://www.ots.ca.gov/
http://www.dot.ca.gov/
http://www.catc.ca.gov/
http://www.visitcalifornia.com/
mailto:info@cttc1.com
http://www.cuiab.ca.gov/
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UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, OFFICE OF THE 
PRESIDENT 
1111 Franklin Street 
Oakland, CA 94607-5200 
Telephone: (510) 987-0700 
Fax: (510) 987-9224 
Website: www.universityofcalifornia.edu 
 
Chartered as the state's land-grant university in 1868, 
the University of California (UC) is one of the largest and 
most acclaimed institutions of higher education in the 
world. The distinctive mission of the University is to serve 
society as a center of higher learning, providing long-
term societal benefits through transmitting advanced 
knowledge, discovering new knowledge, and functioning 
as an active working repository of organized knowledge.  
That obligation includes undergraduate education, 
graduate and professional education, research, and other 
kinds of public service, which are shaped and bounded by 
the central pervasive mission of discovering and 
advancing knowledge.   
 
University of California, with ten campuses, five medical 
schools, and three law schools, has a population of 
214,000 graduate and undergraduate students and its 
faculty and staff number approximately 170,000.  In 
addition, it is also involved with managing for the 
Department of Energy three national laboratories 
engaged in scientific and national security research.  It is 
a major generator of economic growth for the state and 
all Californians are touched by the work of the University 
of California B through its teaching, its cutting-edge 
medical research and state-of-the-art medical care, the 
new products and jobs created by the research carried 
out in its laboratories, and through its work in the public 
schools and agricultural fields of California.  Its cultural 
resources—museums, performance centers, natural 
reserves, and libraries—enrich and enliven the quality of 
life in California.  The University's activities contribute 
$4 billion to State and local tax revenues annually, and 
the University's total economic impact on California has 
been estimated at between $14 and 16 billion annually. 
 
VETERANS AFFAIRS, DEPARTMENT OF 
1227 “O” Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: 800-952-5626; and (TDD) 800-324-5966 
Website: www.cdva.ca.gov 
 
Provides California veterans and their families with aid 
and assistance in presenting their claims for veterans’ 
benefits under the laws of the United States; provides 
veterans with beneficial opportunities through direct low-
cost loans to acquire farms and homes; provides the 
state’s aged or disabled veterans with rehabilitative, 
residential, and medical care and services in a home-like 
environment at the California Veterans Homes. 
 
VETERINARY MEDICAL BOARD, CALIFORNIA 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 2250 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
Telephone: (916) 263-2610 
Fax: (916) 263-2621 
Website: www.vmb.ca.gov 
 
Provides protection for consumers and animals through 
proper licensing of veterinarians and registered 
veterinary technicians, and through vigorous, objective 
enforcement of the California Veterinary Practice Act. 

 
VICTIM COMPENSATION AND GOVERNMENT 
CLAIMS BOARD 
  (formerly known as State Board of Control) 
400 R Street, Suite 500 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
Telephone: (916) 323-3432 or 1-800-777-9229 
Fax: (916) 322-1487 
Website: www.vcgcb.ca.gov 
Email: info@vcgcb.ca.gov 
 
Victim Compensation: Helps victims and their families’ 
deal with the emotional, physical, and financial aftermath 
of violent crime through compensation and service in 
collaboration with the community that supports victims.  
Assistance is provided for residents regardless of where 
the crime occurred and for nonresidents who become 
victims within California. 
 
Government Claims: Protects the state of California, its 
residents, and visitors by processing and resolving claims 
against the state from individuals and organizations in a 
timely and equitable manner.  Claimants receive a 
thorough investigation of their claims against the state 
through fact-finding hearings, frequently without the 
need for costly litigation. 
 
VOCATIONAL NURSING AND PSYCHIATRIC 
TECHNICIANS, BOARD OF 
2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 205 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
Telephone: (916) 263-7800 
Fax: (916) 263-7859 
Website: www.bvnpt.ca.gov 
 
Protects the public by ensuring that only qualified 
persons are licensed vocational nurses and psychiatric 
technicians by enforcing education requirements, 
standards of practice and by educating consumers of 
their rights. 
 
WATER RESOURCES, DEPARTMENT OF 
1416 9th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 653-5791 
Fax: (916) 653-5028 
Website: www.dwr.water.ca.gov 
 
Prepares and updates the California Water Plan.  Plans, 
designs, construct, operate, and maintain the State 
Water Resources Development System.  Protects and 
restores the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta.  Regulates 
dams, provides flood protection, and assists in 
emergency management to safeguard life and property.  
Educates the public and serves local water needs by 
providing technical assistance; cooperating with local 
agencies on water resources investigations; supporting 
watershed and river restoration programs; encouraging 
water conservation; exploring conjunctive use of ground 
and surface water; facilitating voluntary water transfers; 
and operating a State drought water bank. 

http://www.universityofcalifornia.edu/
http://www.cdva.ca.gov/
http://www.vmb.ca.gov/
http://www.vcgcb.ca.gov/
mailto:info@vcgcb.ca.gov
http://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/
http://www.dwr.water.ca.gov/
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WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD, STATE 
1001 “I” Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95812 
Telephone: (916) 341-5254 
Fax: (916) 341-5252 
Website: www.waterboards.ca.gov 
Email: info@waterboards.ca.gov 
 
Ensures the highest reasonable quality of California’s 
waters, while allocating those waters to achieve optimum 
balance of beneficial uses.  
 
WILDLIFE CONSERVATION BOARD 
DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME 
1807 13th Street, Suite 103 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 445-8448 
Fax: (916) 323-0280 
Website: www.wcb.ca.gov 
 
Authorizes and allocates funds for the acquisition, 
protection and restoration of wildlife habitat areas and for 
development of public access for wildlife oriented uses. 

 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION APPEALS BOARD 
455 Golden Gate Avenue, #9328 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: (415) 703-4580 
Fax: (415) 703-4549 
Website: www.dir.ca.gov/wcab/wcab.htm 
 
Provides guidance and leadership to the workers’ 
compensation community. 
 
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD, CALIFORNIA 
777 12th Street, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (916) 324-3425 
Fax: (916) 324-3068 
Website: www.calwia.org 
Email: mail@calwia.org 
 
Advises and assists in planning, coordinating, and 
implementing the provisions of California’s workforce 
development programs and services. 
 

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/
mailto:info@waterboards.ca.gov
http://www.wcb.ca.gov/
http://www.dir.ca.gov/wcab/wcab.htm
http://www.calwia.org/
mailto:mail@calwia.org


































































































































































































































































Unincorporated Areas 
  
City, County City, County City, County City, County  
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Bridgeville, Humboldt 
Broadmoor, San Mateo 
Brockway, Placer 
Broderick, Yolo 
Brookdale, Santa Cruz 
Brooks, Yolo 
Brown, Kern 
Browns Flat, Tuolumne 
Browns Valley, Yuba 
Brownsville, Yuba 
Bruceville, Sacramento 
Brush Creek, Butte 
Bryn Mawr, San Bernardino 
Bryte, Yolo 
Buck Meadows, Mariposa 
Buckeye, Shasta 
Buckeye, El Dorado 
Buckhorn, Amador 
Buckingham Park, Lake 
Bucks Bar, El Dorado 
Bucks Lake, Plumas 
Buena, San Diego 
Buena Vista, Sonoma 
Buena Vista, Amador 
Buena Vista, Santa Clara 
Buhach, Merced 
Bummerville, Calaveras 
Buntingville, Lassen 
Burbank, Santa Clara 
Burdell, Marin 
Burney, Shasta 
Burnt Ranch, Trinity 
Burrel, Fresno 
Burson, Calaveras 
Butte City, Glenn 
Butte Meadows, Butte 
Buttonwillow, Kern 
Byron, Contra Costa 
Bystrom, Stanislaus 
Cabazon, Riverside 
Cabbage Patch, Calaveras 
Cadenasso, Yolo 
Cadiz, San Bernardino 
Cadwell, Sonoma 
Cahuilla, Riverside 
Cairns Corner, Tulare 
Cajon, San Bernardino 
Calaveritas, Calaveras 
Calico (Ghost Town), San 
Bernardino 
Cal-Ida, Sierra 
Caliente, Kern 
California Hot Springs, Tulare 
California Pines, Modoc 
California Valley, San Luis 
Obispo 
Callahan, Siskiyou 
Calpella, Mendocino 
Calpine, Sierra 
Calwa, Fresno 
Camarillo, Ventura 
Cambria, San Luis Obispo 
Cambrian Village, Santa 
Clara 
Camden, Fresno 
Cameron Corners, San Diego 
Cameron Park, El Dorado 

Camino, El Dorado 
Camp Angelus (Angelus 
Oaks), San Bernardino 
Camp Conifer, Tulare 
Camp Connell, Calaveras 
Camp Klamath, Del Norte 
Camp Meeker, Sonoma 
Camp Nelson, Tulare 
Camp Owens, Kern 
Camp Pendleton (Military 
Res), San Diego 
Camp Richardson, El Dorado 
Camp Roberts (Military Res), 
Monterey 
Camp Sabrina, Inyo 
Camp Sacramento, El Dorado 
Camp Seeley, San 
Bernardino 
Camp Sierra, Fresno 
Campo, San Diego 
Campo Seco, Calaveras 
Camptonville, Yuba 
Canby, Modoc 
Canebrake, Kern 
Canoga Park, Los Angeles 
Cantil, Kern 
Cantua Creek, Fresno 
Canyon City, San Diego 
Canyon Country, Los Angeles 
Canyon Crest, Riverside 
Canyon Dam, Plumas 
Capay, Yolo 
Capetown, Humboldt 
Capistrano Beach, Orange 
Carbona, San Joaquin 
Carbondale, Amador 
Cardiff-by-the-Sea, San 
Diego 
Caribou, Plumas 
Carl Inn, Tuolumne 
Carlotta, Humboldt 
Carmel Highlands, Monterey 
Carmel Valley, Monterey 
Carmet, Sonoma 
Carmichael, Sacramento 
Carnelian Bay, Placer 
Carrick, Siskiyou 
Carson Hill, Calaveras 
Cartago, Inyo 
Caruthers, Fresno 
Casa Conejo, Ventura 
Casa De Oro, San Diego 
Casa Diablo Hot Springs, 
Mono 
Casitas Springs, Ventura 
Casmalia, Santa Barbara 
Caspar, Mendocino 
Cassel, Shasta 
Castaic, Los Angeles 
Castella, Shasta 
Castle AFB, Merced 
Castle Crag, Shasta 
Castle Park, San Diego 
Castro Valley, Alameda 
Castroville, Monterey 
Catheys Valley, Mariposa 
Cayton, Shasta 

Cayucos, San Luis Obispo 
Cazadero, Sonoma 
Cecilville, Siskiyou 
Cedar Brook, Mariposa 
Cedar Crest, Nevada 
Cedar Crest , Fresno 
Cedar Flat, Placer 
Cedar Glen, San Bernardino 
Cedar Grove, El Dorado 
Cedar Grove, Fresno 
Cedar Ridge, Tuolumne 
Cedar Ridge, Nevada 
Cedar Slope, Tulare 
Cedar Valley, Madera 
Cedarbrook, Fresno 
Cedarpines Park, San 
Bernardino 
Cedarville, Modoc 
Cella, Fresno 
Centerville, Shasta 
Centerville, Fresno 
Centerville Dist, Alameda 
Central Valley, Shasta 
Chalfant, Mono 
Challenge, Yuba 
Chambers Lodge, Placer 
Chaney Ranch, Fresno 
Channel Islands Beach, 
Ventura 
Charter Oak, Los Angeles 
Chatsworth, Los Angeles 
Chawanakee, Fresno 
Chemehuevi Indian Res, San 
Bernardino 
Chemeketa Park, Santa Clara 
Cherokee, Nevada 
Cherokee, Butte 
Cherry Land, Alameda 
Cherry Valley, Riverside 
Chester, Plumas 
Chicago Park, Nevada 
Chilcoot, Plumas 
China Lake N.W.C. (Military 
Res), Kern 
Chinatown, San Diego 
Chinese Camp, Tuolumne 
Chinowths Corner, Tulare 
Chinquapin Jct (Ranger 
Station), Mariposa 
Chiquita Lake, El Dorado 
Chiriaco Summit, Riverside 
Chittenden, Santa Cruz 
Cholame, San Luis Obispo 
Chrisman, Ventura 
Chrome, Glenn 
Chualar, Monterey 
Cima, San Bernardino 
Cincotta, Fresno 
Circle Oaks, Napa 
Cisco, Placer 
Cisco Grove, Placer 
Citrus, Los Angeles 
City Terrace, Los Angeles 
Clairemont, San Diego 
Clam Beach, Humboldt 
Clarksburg, Yolo 
Clarksville, El Dorado 

Clay, Sacramento 
Clear Creek, Lassen 
Clear Creek (Pick-a-wish), 
Siskiyou 
Clearlake Oaks, Lake 
Clearlake Park, Lake 
Clements, San Joaquin 
Cleone, Mendocino 
Cliff House, Tuolumne 
Clinton, Amador 
Clio, Plumas 
Clipper Gap, Placer 
Clipper Mills, Butte 
Cloride City, Inyo 
Cloverdale, Shasta 
Clyde, Contra Costa 
Coalinga Mineral Springs, 
Fresno 
Coarsegold, Madera 
Cobb, Lake 
Cobbs, Humboldt 
Codora, Glenn 
Coffee Creek, Trinity 
Coffing, Sacramento 
Cohasset, Butte 
Cold Springs, Tuolumne 
Cold Springs Indian 
Rancheria, Fresno 
Coles Station, El Dorado 
Coleville, Mono 
College City, Colusa 
Collegeville, San Joaquin 
Collierville, San Joaquin 
Collinsville, Solano 
Coloma, El Dorado 
Colorado River Indian Res, 
San Bernardino 
Columbia, Tuolumne 
Comptche, Mendocino 
Concow, Butte 
Conejo, Fresno 
Confidence, Tuolumne 
Constantia, Lassen 
Cooks Station, Amador 
Cool, El Dorado 
Coolidge Spring, Imperial 
Copco, Siskiyou 
Copperopolis, Calaveras 
Cordelia, Solano 
Cornell, Los Angeles 
Corona Del Mar, Orange 
Corralitos, Santa Cruz 
Coso Junction, Inyo 
Coto de Caza, Orange 
Cottage Springs, Calaveras 
Cotton Center, Tulare 
Cottonwood, Shasta 
Coulterville, Mariposa 
Country Club, San Joaquin 
Courtland, Sacramento 
Covelo, Mendocino 
Covington Mill, Trinity 
Coyote, Santa Clara 
Coyote Wells, Imperial 
Cozzens Corner, Sonoma 
Crafton, San Bernardino 
Cranmore, Sutter 
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Crannell, Humboldt 
Creekside, San Bernardino 
Crescent Mills, Plumas 
Cressey, Merced 
Crest, San Diego 
Crest Forest, San Bernardino 
Crest Park, San Bernardino 
Crestline, San Bernardino 
Crestmore, San Bernardino 
Creston, San Luis Obispo 
Crestview, Mono 
Crockett, Contra Costa 
Cromberg, Plumas 
Cross Roads, San Bernardino 
Crown, Sonoma 
Crown Point, San Diego 
Crows Landing, Stanislaus 
Crystal Springs  
Campground, Alpine 
Cucamunga, San Bernardino 
Cuesta-by-the-Sea, San Luis 
Obispo 
Cummings, Mendocino 
Cunningham, Sonoma 
Curry Village, Mariposa 
Cutler, Tulare 
Cutten, Humboldt 
Cuttings Wharf, Napa 
Cuyama, Santa Barbara 
Cuyamaca, San Diego 
Daggett, San Bernardino 
Dairyland, Madera 
Dairyville, Tehama 
Dales, Tehama 
Dana, Shasta 
Danby, San Bernardino 
Dardanelle, Tuolumne 
Darlingtonia, Del Norte 
Darrah, Mariposa 
Darwin, Inyo 
Date City, Imperial 
Daulton, Madera 
Davenport, Santa Cruz 
Davis Creek, Modoc 
Day, Modoc 
Day Valley, Santa Cruz 
Dayton, Butte 
De Bon, Siskiyou 
De Luz, San Diego 
De Sabla, Butte 
Deadmans Lake, San 
Bernardino 
Death Valley Jct., Inyo 
Deep Springs, Inyo 
Deer Park, Napa 
Dehesa, San Diego 
Del Aire, Los Angeles 
Del Dios, San Diego 
Del Loma, Trinity 
Del Monte Forest, Monterey 
Del Monte Park, Monterey 
Del Paso Heights, 
Sacramento 
Del Rey, Fresno 
Del Rio, Stanislaus 
Del Rio Woods, Sonoma 
Del Rosa, San Bernardino 

Delevan, Colusa 
Delft Colony, Tulare 
Delhi, Merced 
Delleker, Plumas 
Delta, Shasta 
Denair, Stanislaus 
Denny, Trinity 
Denverton, Solano 
Derby Acres, Kern 
Descanso, San Diego 
Desert Beach, Riverside 
Desert Center, Riverside 
Desert Knolls, San 
Bernardino 
Desert Lake, Kern 
Desert Lodge, San Diego 
Desert Shores, Imperial 
Desert View Highland, Los 
Angeles 
Devils Den, Kern 
Devore, San Bernardino 
Di Giorgio, Kern 
Diablo, Contra Costa 
Diamond Springs, El Dorado 
Dillon Beach, Marin 
Dinkey Creek, Fresno 
Dinsmore, Humboldt 
Discovery Bay, Contra Costa 
Dixieland, Imperial 
Dobbins, Yuba 
Dogtown, Calaveras 
Dogtown, Mariposa 
Dogtown, San Joaquin 
Dollar Point, Placer 
Dominguez, Los Angeles 
Dorrington, Calaveras 
Dos Palos Wye, Merced 
Dos Rios, Mendocino 
Dougherty, Alameda 
Douglas City, Trinity 
Douglas Flat, Calaveras 
Dove Canyon, Orange 
Downieville, Sierra 
Doyle, Lassen 
Doyles Corner, Shasta 
Dozier, Solano 
Drytown, Amador 
Ducor, Tulare 
Dulah, Ventura 
Dulzura, San Diego 
Duncans Mills, Sonoma 
Dunlap, Mendocino 
Dunlap, Fresno 
Dunmovin, Inyo 
Dunneville, San Benito 
Dunnigan, Yolo 
Durham, Butte 
Dustin Acres, Kern 
Dutch Flat, Placer 
Eagle Mountain, Riverside 
Eagle Rock, Los Angeles 
Eagles Nest, San Diego 
Eagleville, Modoc 
Earlimart, Tulare 
Earp, San Bernardino 
East Blythe, Riverside 
East Compton, Los Angeles 

East Farmersville, Tulare 
East Foothills, Santa Clara 
East Guernewood, Sonoma 
East Hemet, Riverside 
East Highlands, San 
Bernardino 
East La Mirada, Los Angeles 
East Los Angeles, Los 
Angeles 
East Nicolaus, Sutter 
East Oakdale, Stanislaus 
East Orosi, Tulare 
East Pasadena, Los Angeles 
East Porterville, Tulare 
East Quincy, Plumas 
East Richmond Heights, 
Contra Costa 
East San Gabriel, Los Angeles 
East Shore, Plumas 
East Sonora, Tuolumne 
Eastlake, San Diego 
Eastlake Greens, San Diego 
Easton, Fresno 
Echo Lake, El Dorado 
Eden Hot Springs, Riverside 
Edgemont, Riverside 
Edgewood, Siskiyou 
Edison, Kern 
Edna, San Luis Obispo 
Edwards Air Force Base, Kern 
Eel Rock, Humboldt 
El Bonita, Sonoma 
El Cerrito, Riverside 
El Dorado, El Dorado 
El Dorado Hills, El Dorado 
El Encanto Heights, Santa 
Barbara 
El Granada, San Mateo 
El Macero, Yolo 
El Modena, Orange 
El Nido, Merced 
El Pinal, San Joaquin 
El Portal, Mariposa 
El Porvenir, Fresno 
El Rio, Ventura 
El Rio Villa, Yolo 
El Sobrante, Contra Costa 
El Sueno, Santa Barbara 
El Toro, Orange 
El Toro Marine Corp. Air 
Station, Orange 
El Verano, Sonoma 
Elders Corners, Placer 
Elderwood, Tulare 
Eldridge, Sonoma 
Electra, Amador 
Elizabeth Lake, Los Angeles 
Elk, Mendocino 
Elk Creek, Glenn 
Elk River, Humboldt 
Elk Valley, Del Norte 
Elkhorn, Monterey 
Ellicott, Santa Cruz 
Ellwood, Santa Barbara 
Elm View, Fresno 
Elmira, Solano 
Elmo, Kern 

Elmore, Imperial 
Elsinore (Lake Elsinore), 
Riverside 
Elverta, Sacramento 
Embarcadero, Sonoma 
Emerald Bay, Orange 
Emerald Bay, El Dorado 
Emerald Lake Hills, San 
Mateo 
Emigrant Gap, Placer 
Emmaton, Sacramento 
Empire, Stanislaus 
Encino, Los Angeles 
Engineers Springs, San Diego 
Enterprise, Shasta 
Enterprise, Amador 
Esparto, Yolo 
Essex, San Bernardino 
Estrella, San Luis Obispo 
Etheda Springs, Fresno 
Etiwand, San Bernardino 
Ettawa Springs, Lake 
Ettersburg, Humboldt 
Eucalyptus Hills, San Diego 
Eugene, Stanislaus 
Evelyn, Inyo 
Evergreen, Santa Clara 
Fair Oaks, Sacramento 
Fair Oaks, San Joaquin 
Fair Play, El Dorado 
Fairbanks Ranch, San Diego 
Fairhaven, Humboldt 
Fairmead , Madera 
Fairmont, Los Angeles 
Fairview, Tulare 
Fairville, Sonoma 
Fales Hot Springs, Mono 
Fall River Mills, Shasta 
Fallbrook, San Diego 
Fallen Leaf, El Dorado 
Falling Spring, Los Angeles 
Fallon, Marin 
Famoso, Kern 
Farmington, San Joaquin 
Fawnskin, San Bernardino 
Feather Falls, Butte 
Feather River Inn, Plumas 
Felicity, Imperial 
Felix, Calaveras 
Fellows, Kern 
Felterwood, Del Norte 
Felton, Santa Cruz 
Fenner, San Bernardino 
Fern, Shasta 
Fernbridge, Humboldt 
Fernbrook, San Diego 
Fetters Hot Springs, Sonoma 
Fiddletown, Amador 
Fieldbrook, Humboldt 
Fields Landing, Humboldt 
Fig Garden, Fresno 
Fine Gold, Madera 
Finley, Lake 
Fish Camp, Mariposa 
Fish Springs, Inyo 
Five Corners, San Joaquin 
Five Points, Fresno 
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Fleetridge, San Diego 
Flinn Springs, San Diego 
Florence, Los Angeles 
Florin, Sacramento 
Floriston, Nevada 
Flournoy, Tehama 
Foothill Farms, Sacramento 
Foothill Ranch, Orange 
Forbestown, Butte 
Ford City, Kern 
Fords Corner, El Dorado 
Forest, Sierra 
Forest Falls, San Bernardino 
Forest Glen, Trinity 
Forest Home, Amador 
Forest Home (Forest Falls), 
San Bernardino 
Forest Knolls, Marin 
Forest Lake, Lake 
Forest Meadows, Calaveras 
Forest Park, Santa Cruz 
Forest Ranch, Butte 
Forest Springs, Nevada 
Foresta, Mariposa 
Foresthill, Placer 
Forestville, Sonoma 
Forks of Salmon, Siskiyou 
Fort Baker (Military Res), 
Marin 
Fort Bidwell, Modoc 
Fort Dick, Del Norte 
Fort Independence Indian 
Res, Inyo 
Fort Irwin  (Military Res), San 
Bernardino 
Fort Mojave Indian Res, San 
Bernardino 
Fort Ord Village, Monterey 
Fort Romie, Monterey 
Fort Rosecrans, San Diego 
Fort Ross, Sonoma 
Fort Seward, Humboldt 
Fort Yuma (Indian Res), 
Imperial 
Foster, San Diego 
Foster Park, Ventura 
Fountain Springs, Tulare 
Four Corners, Santa Barbara 
Four Corners, Shasta 
Four Corners, San Joaquin 
Fouts Springs, Colusa 
Franklin, Sacramento 
Frazier Park, Kern 
Fredalba, San Bernardino 
Fredricksburg, Alpine 
Freds Place, El Dorado 
Freedom, Santa Cruz 
Freeman, Kern 
Freeport, Sacramento 
Freestone, Sonoma 
Fremont Valley, Kern 
French Camp, San Joaquin 
French Corral, Nevada 
French Gulch, Shasta 
Fresh Pond, El Dorado 
Freshwater, Humboldt 
Friant, Fresno 

Frogtown, Calaveras 
Fruitdale, Santa Clara 
Fruitvale, Kern 
Fruto, Glenn 
Fuller Acres, Kern 
Fulton, Sonoma 
Furnace Creek, Inyo 
Furnace Creek Inn, Inyo 
Ganns, Calaveras 
Garberville, Humboldt 
Garden Acres, San Joaquin 
Garden Farms, San Luis 
Obispo 
Garden Valley, El Dorado 
Gardenland, Sacramento 
Garey, Santa Barbara 
Garfield, Kern 
Garlock, Kern 
Garnet, Riverside 
Gasquet, Del Norte 
Gaviota, Santa Barbara 
Gazelle, Siskiyou 
Genesse, Plumas 
George AFB, San Bernardino 
Georgetown, El Dorado 
Gerber, Tehama 
Geyserville, Sonoma 
Giant Forest, Tulare 
Gibsonville, Sierra 
Gilman Hot Springs, 
Riverside 
Gilroy Hot Springs, Santa 
Clara 
Glacier Lodge, Inyo 
Glamis, Imperial 
Glen Avon, Riverside 
Glen Ellen, Sonoma 
Glen Oaks, Riverside 
Glen Oaks, San Diego 
Glen Valley, San Bernardino 
Glenbrook, Nevada 
Glenburn, Shasta 
Glencoe, Calaveras 
Glenhaven, Lake 
Glenn, Glenn 
Glenn Ranch, San Bernardino 
Glennville, Kern 
Glenview, Lake 
Glenwood, Santa Cruz 
Goffs, San Bernardino 
Gold Flat, Nevada 
Gold Hill, El Dorado 
Gold Hill, Placer 
Gold River, Sacramento 
Gold Run, Placer 
Gold Springs, Tuolumne 
Golden Hills, Kern 
Goler Heights, Kern 
Goleta, Santa Barbara 
Good Hope, Riverside 
Goodyears Bar, Sierra 
Gordola, Santa Cruz 
Gordons Well, Imperial 
Gorman, Los Angeles 
Goshen, Tulare 
Gottville, Siskiyou 
Government Flat, Tehama 

Graeagle, Plumas 
Granada Hills, Los Angeles 
Grandview, San Bernardino 
Grangeville, Kings 
Granite Bay, Placer 
Granite Hills, San Diego 
Granite Springs, Mariposa 
Graniteville, Nevada 
Grantville, San Diego 
Grapevine, Kern 
Graton, Sonoma 
Gravesboro, Fresno 
Grays Well, Imperial 
Grayson, Stanislaus 
Greeley Hill, Mariposa 
Green Acres, Kern 
Green Acres, Riverside 
Green Valley, Solano 
Green Valley, Los Angeles 
Green Valley Falls, San Diego 
Green Valley Lake, San 
Bernardino 
Greenbrae, Marin 
Greenfie, Kern 
Greenhorn, Plumas 
Greenview, Siskiyou 
Greenville, Plumas 
Greenville, Alameda 
Greenwich Village, Ventura 
Greenwood, El Dorado 
Grenada, Siskiyou 
Grimes, Colusa 
Grindstone Indian Rancheria, 
Glenn 
Grizzly Flat, El Dorado 
Grossmont, San Diego 
Groveland, Tuolumne 
Grover Hot Springs, Alpine 
Gualala, Mendocino 
Guasti, San Bernardino 
Guatay, San Diego 
Guerneville, Sonoma 
Guernewood Park, Sonoma 
Guinda, Yolo 
Hacienda, Sonoma 
Hacienda Heights, Los 
Angeles 
Hagginwood, Sacramento 
Halcyon, San Luis Obispo 
Hallelujah Junction, Lassen 
Hallwood, Yuba 
Hamburg, Siskiyou 
Hamilton Air Force Base, 
Marin 
Hamilton Branch, Plumas 
Hamilton City, Glenn 
Hammond, Tulare 
Hammonton, Yuba 
Hams Station, Amador 
Happy Camp, Siskiyou 
Harbin Springs, Lake 
Harbinson Canyon, San Diego 
Harbor City, Los Angeles 
Harden Flat, Tuolumne 
Hardwick, Kings 
Harmony, San Luis Obispo 
Harmony Grove, San Diego 

Harpertown, Kern 
Harris, Humboldt 
Harrisburg (site), Inyo 
Harrison Park, San Diego 
Hartley, Solano 
Harts Place, Kern 
Haskell Creek, Sierra 
Hat Creek, Shasta 
Hatfield, Siskiyou 
Hathaway Pines, Calaveras 
Havasu Lake, San Bernardino 
Havilah, Kern 
Hawkinsville, Siskiyou 
Hayfork, Trinity 
Hayward, Mariposa 
Hazel Creek, Shasta 
Hazelton, Kern 
Heather Glen, Placer 
Heber, Imperial 
Helena, Trinity 
Helendale, San Bernardino 
Hells Gate, Inyo 
Helm, Fresno 
Henley, Siskiyou 
Henleyville, Tehama 
Herald, Sacramento 
Herkey Creek Camp, 
Riverside 
Herlong, Lassen 
Hernandez, San Benito 
Herndon, Fresno 
Hessel, Sonoma 
Hickman, Stanislaus 
Hidden Meadows, San Diego 
Hidden Valley Lake, Lake 
Higgins Corner, Nevada 
Highgrove, Riverside 
Highland Park, Los Angeles 
Highlands, San Mateo 
Hights Corner, Kern 
Highway City, Fresno 
Hillcrest, Shasta 
Hills Flat, Nevada 
Hillsdale, San Mateo 
Hilmar, Merced 
Hilt, Siskiyou 
Hilton Creek, Mono 
Hinkley, San Bernardino 
Hiouchi, Del Norte 
Hoaglin, Trinity 
Hobart Mills, Nevada 
Hoberg, Lake 
Hodson, Calaveras 
Hollow Tree, Mendocino 
Hollydale, Sonoma 
Hollywood, Los Angeles 
Holmes, Humboldt 
Holt, San Joaquin 
Holy City, Santa Clara 
Home Garden, Kings 
Home Gardens, Riverside 
Homeland, Riverside 
Homestead Valley, Marin 
Homewood, Placer 
Honby, Los Angeles 
Honcut, Butte 
Honeydew, Humboldt 
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Hood, Sacramento 
Hoopa, Humboldt 
Hope Ranch, Santa Barbara 
Hope Valley Forest Camp, 
Alpine 
Hopeton, Merced 
Hopland, Mendocino 
Hoppaw, Del Norte 
Hornbrook, Siskiyou 
Hornitos, Mariposa 
Horse Creek, Siskiyou 
Hough Springs, Lake 
Howland Flat, Sierra 
Huasna, San Luis Obispo 
Hulburd Grove, San Diego 
Humboldt Hill, Humboldt 
Hume, Fresno 
Humpheres Station, Fresno 
Huntington Lake, Fresno 
Hurleton, Butte 
Hyampom, Trinity 
Hydesville, Humboldt 
Idyllwild, Riverside 
Ignacio, Marin 
Igo, Shasta 
Ilmon, Kern 
Imola, Napa 
Imperial Gables, Imperial 
Incline, Mariposa 
Independence, Inyo 
Independence, Calaveras 
Indian Falls, Plumas 
Indian Springs, San Diego 
Indianola, Humboldt 
Ingot, Shasta 
Inskip, Butte 
Interlaken, Santa Cruz 
Inverness, Marin 
Inverness Park, Marin 
Inwood, Shasta 
Inyokern, Kern 
Iowa Hill, Placer 
Iron Horse, Plumas 
Irvings Crest, San Diego 
Irvington Dist., Alameda 
Irwin, Merced 
Isla Vista, Santa Barbara 
Ivanhoe, Tulare 
Ivanpah, San Bernardino 
Jackson Gate, Amador 
Jacumba, San Diego 
Jamacha, San Diego 
Jamesburg, Monterey 
Jamestown, Tuolumne 
Jamul, San Diego 
Janesville, Lassen 
Jarbo Gap, Butte 
Jarvis Landing, Alameda 
Jenner, Sonoma 
Jenny Lind, Calaveras 
Jesmond Dene, San Diego 
Jimtown, Sonoma 
Johannesburg, Kern 
Johnson Park, Shasta 
Johnsondale, Tulare 
Johnsons, Humboldt 
Johnston Corner, Santa Cruz 

Johnston Corner, San 
Bernardino 
Johnstonville, Lassen 
Johnstown, San Diego 
Johnsville, Plumas 
Jolon, Monterey 
Jones Corner, Tulare 
Jonesville, Butte 
Joshua Tree, San Bernardino 
Julian, San Diego 
Junction City, Trinity 
June Lake, Mono 
June Lake Junction, Mono 
Juniper Hills, Los Angeles 
Juniper Springs, Riverside 
Kane Springs, Imperial 
Karnak, Sutter 
Kaweah, Tulare 
Kayandee, Kern 
Kearsarge, Inyo 
Keddie, Plumas 
Keeler, Inyo 
Keen Camp, Riverside 
Keenbrook, San Bernardino 
Keene (Woodford), Kern 
Kellogg, Sonoma 
Kelsey, El Dorado 
Kelseyville, Lake 
Kelso, San Bernardino 
Kennedy, San Joaquin 
Kensington, Contra Costa 
Kentfield, Marin 
Kentwood-In-The-Pines, San 
Diego 
Kenwood, Sonoma 
Keough Hot Springs, Inyo 
Kern City, Kern 
Kern River Park, Kern 
Kernell, Kern 
Kernvale, Kern 
Kernville, Kern 
Keswick, Shasta 
Kettleman City, Kings 
Keyes, Stanislaus 
Kilkare Woods, Alameda 
Kings Beach, Placer 
Kingston, San Bernardino 
Kingsville, El Dorado 
Kingvale, Nevada 
Kinsley, Mariposa 
Kirkville, Sutter 
Kirkwood, Tehama 
Kirkwood, Alpine 
Kit Carson, Amador 
Klamath, Del Norte 
Klamath Glen, Del Norte 
Klamath River, Siskiyou 
Klau, San Luis Obispo 
Kneeland, Humboldt 
Knights Ferry, Stanislaus 
Knights Landing, Yolo 
Knightsen, Contra Costa 
Knob, Shasta 
Knowles, Madera 
Knowles Corner, Sonoma 
Knoxville, Napa 
Kono Tayee, Lake 

Korbel, Sonoma 
Korbel, Humboldt 
Kramer, San Bernardino 
Kramer Corner (Junction), 
San Bernardino 
Kyburz, El Dorado 
La Barr Meadows, Nevada 
La Conchita, Ventura 
La Costa, San Diego 
La Crescenta, Los Angeles 
La Cresta, San Diego 
La Grange, Stanislaus 
La Honda, San Mateo 
La Honda Park, Calaveras 
La Jolla, San Diego 
La Loma, Stanislaus 
La Moine, Shasta 
La Panza, San Luis Obispo 
La Playa, San Diego 
La Porte, Plumas 
La Presa, San Diego 
La Riviera, Sacramento 
La Selva Beach, Santa Cruz 
La Sierra, Riverside 
La Vina, Madera 
Ladera, San Mateo 
Ladera Heights, Los Angeles 
Laguna, Sacramento 
Laguna West, Sacramento 
Lagunitas, Marin 
Lake Almanor, Plumas 
Lake Alpine, Alpine 
Lake Arrowhead, San 
Bernardino 
Lake City, Modoc 
Lake City, Nevada 
Lake Davis, Plumas 
Lake Forest, Placer 
Lake Henshaw, San Diego 
Lake Hills Estates, El Dorado 
Lake Hughes, Los Angeles 
Lake Isabella, Kern 
Lake Los Angeles, Los 
Angeles 
Lake Mary, Mono 
Lake Nacimiento, San Luis 
Obispo 
Lake of the Pines, Nevada 
Lake of the Woods, Kern 
Lake San Marcos, San Diego 
Lake Sherwood, Ventura 
Lake Wildwood, Nevada 
Lakehead, Shasta 
Lakeland Village, Riverside 
Lakeshore, Shasta 
Lakeshore, Fresno 
Lakeside, San Diego 
Lakeview, Riverside 
Lakeville, Sonoma 
Lamont, Kern 
Lanare, Fresno 
Landers, San Bernardino 
Larson, San Joaquin 
Las Cruces, Santa Barbara 
Las Flores, Tehama 
Las Flores, Orange 
Las Lomas, Sonoma 

Laton, Fresno 
Latrobe, El Dorado 
Laughlin, Mendocino 
Laws, Inyo 
Laytonville, Mendocino 
Le Grand, Merced 
Lebec, Kern 
Lee Vining, Mono 
Leesville, Colusa 
Leggett, Mendocino 
Leisure Village, Ventura 
Leliter, Kern 
Lemoncove, Tulare 
Lemoore Naval Air Station, 
Kings 
Lennox, Los Angeles 
Lenwood, San Bernardino 
Leona Valley, Los Angeles 
Leucadia, San Diego 
Lewiston, Trinity 
Lexington Hills, Santa Clara 
Liberty Farm, Kings 
Liberty Farms, Solano 
Likely, Modoc 
Lincoln Acres, San Diego 
Lincoln Village, San Joaquin 
Linda, Yuba 
Linda Vista, San Diego 
Lindcove, Tulare 
Linden, San Joaquin 
Lingard, Merced 
Linnell, Tulare 
Litchfield, Lassen 
Little Lake, Inyo 
Little Norway, El Dorado 
Little River, Mendocino 
Little Shasta, Siskiyou 
Little Valley, Lassen 
Littlerock, Los Angeles 
Live Oak, Santa Cruz 
Live Oak Acres, Ventura 
Live Oak Springs, San Diego 
Llano, Los Angeles 
Loch Lomond, Lake 
Locke, Sacramento 
Lockeford, San Joaquin 
Lockwood, Monterey 
Lodge Pole, Tulare 
Lodoga, Colusa 
Log Cabin, Yuba 
Log Spring, Tehama 
Logtown (site), El Dorado 
Loleta, Humboldt 
Loma Mar, San Mateo 
Loma Park, Kern 
Loma Portal, San Diego 
Loma Rica, Yuba 
Lomita, San Diego 
Lomo, Butte 
Lompico, Santa Cruz 
London (New London), Tulare 
Lone Pine, Inyo 
Long Barn, Tuolumne 
Long View, Los Angeles 
Longvale, Mendocino 
Lookout, Modoc 
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Lookout Indian Rancheria, 
Modoc 
Loomis Corners, Shasta 
Loraine, Kern 
Los Alamos, Santa Barbara 
Los Berros, San Luis Obispo 
Los Molinos, Tehama 
Los Nietos, Los Angeles 
Los Olivos, Santa Barbara 
Los Osos, San Luis Obispo 
Los Ranchitos, Marin 
Los Serranos, San Bernardino 
Lost Hills, Kern 
Lost Lake, Riverside 
Lotus, El Dorado 
Lovelock, Butte 
Lower Lake, Lake 
Loyola, Santa Clara 
Lucerne, Lake 
Lucerne Valley, San 
Bernardino 
Lucia, Monterey 
Ludlow, San Bernardino 
Lumber Yard (Ranger 
Station), Amador 
Lundy, Mono 
Lynwood Hills, San Diego 
Lyonsville, Tehama 
Lytle Creek, San Bernardino 
Lytton, Sonoma 
Macdoel, Siskiyou 
Mad River, Trinity 
Madeline, Lassen 
Madera Acres, Madera 
Madera Ranchos, Madera 
Madison, Yolo 
Madrone, Santa Clara 
Magalia, Butte 
Magra, Placer 
Magunden, Kern 
Majors, Santa Cruz 
Malaga, Fresno 
Manchester, Mendocino 
Manila, Humboldt 
Mankas Corner, Solano 
Manton, Tehama 
Manzanita, San Diego 
Manzanita Lake, Shasta 
Maple Creek, Humboldt 
March AFB, Riverside 
Marin City, Marin 
Marina Del Rey, Los Angeles 
Marinwood, Marin 
Mariposa, Mariposa 
Mark West Springs, Sonoma 
Markleeville, Alpine 
Marshall, Marin 
Marshall Station, Fresno 
Martell, Amador 
Martinez, Tuolumne 
Martins Ferry, Humboldt 
Masonic, Mono 
Mather, Tuolumne 
Mather AFB, Sacramento 
Maxwell, Colusa 
Mayfair, Kern 

Mayflower Village, Los 
Angeles 
McArthur, Shasta 
McCann, Humboldt 
McCauley, Mariposa 
McClellan Air Force Base, 
Sacramento 
McCloud, Siskiyou 
McKays Point, Tulare 
McKinleyville, Humboldt 
McKittrick, Kern 
McMullin, Fresno 
Mead Valley, Riverside 
Meadow Lakes, Fresno 
Meadow Valley, Plumas 
Meadow Vista, Placer 
Mecca, Riverside 
Meeks Bay, El Dorado 
Meiners Oaks, Ventura 
Meloland, Imperial 
Mendocino, Mendocino 
Menlo Oaks, San Mateo 
Mentone, San Bernardino 
Merced Falls, Merced 
Mercy Hot Springs, Fresno 
Meridian, Sutter 
Mesa Grande, San Diego 
Mesa Vista, Alpine 
Mesquite Spring, Inyo 
Mettler, Kern 
Meyers, El Dorado 
Michigan Bar, Sacramento 
Michigan Bluff, Placer 
Middle River, San Joaquin 
Middletown, Lake 
Midland, Riverside 
Midpines, Mariposa 
Midway, Shasta 
Midway, Alameda 
Midway City, Orange 
Midway Well, Imperial 
Milford, Lassen 
Mill City, Mono 
Mill Creek, Tehama 
Millers, Imperial 
Millers Corner, Madera 
Mills, Sacramento 
Mills Orchard, Colusa 
Millville, Shasta 
Milo, Tulare 
Milton, Calaveras 
Mineral, Tehama 
Mineral King, Tulare 
Minkler, Fresno 
Minnelusa, San Bernardino 
Minnesota, Shasta 
Minter Village, Kern 
Minturn, Madera 
Mira Loma, Riverside 
Mira Monte, Ventura 
Mira Vista, Lake 
Mirabel Park, Sonoma 
Miracle Hot Springs, Kern 
Miramar, San Mateo 
Miramar Naval Air Station, 
San Diego 
Miramonte, Fresno 

Miranda, Humboldt 
Mission Beach, San Diego 
Mission Canyon, Santa 
Barbara 
Mission District, San 
Francisco 
Mission Hills, Los Angeles 
Mission Hills, Santa Barbara 
Mission Hills, San Diego 
Mission San Jose, Alameda 
Mitchell Mill, Calaveras 
Mitchells Corner, Kern 
Mi-Wuk Village, Tuolumne 
Moccasin, Tuolumne 
Modjeska, Orange 
Mohawk, Plumas 
Mohawk Vista, Plumas 
Mojave, Kern 
Mokelumne Hill, Calaveras 
Monada, San Joaquin 
Monmouth, Fresno 
Mono Camp, Mariposa 
Mono City, Mono 
Mono Hot Springs, Fresno 
Mono Lake, Mono 
Mono Vista, Tuolumne 
Monolith, Kern 
Monson, Tulare 
Monta Vista, Santa Clara 
Montalvin, Contra Costa 
Montalvo, Ventura 
Montara, San Mateo 
Monte Cristo, Sonoma 
Monte Nido, Los Angeles 
Monte Rio, Sonoma 
Montecito, Santa Barbara 
Montesano, Sonoma 
Montezuma, Solano 
Montgomery Creek, Shasta 
Montrose, Los Angeles 
Moonridge, San Bernardino 
Moonstone, Humboldt 
Morada, San Joaquin 
Morena, San Diego 
Morettis, San Diego 
Mormon  , San Joaquin 
Mormon Bar, Mariposa 
Morongo Indian Res, 
Riverside 
Morongo Valley, San 
Bernardino 
Moss Beach, San Mateo 
Moss Landing, Monterey 
Mossdale, San Joaquin 
Mount Aukum, El Dorado 
Mount Bullion, Mariposa 
Mount Eden, Alameda 
Mount Hamilton, Santa Clara 
Mount Hebron, Siskiyou 
Mount Helix, San Diego 
Mount Hermon, Santa Cruz 
Mount Laguna, San Diego 
Mount Wilson, Los Angeles 
Mountain Center, Riverside 
Mountain Gate, Shasta 
Mountain Home Village, San 
Bernardino 

Mountain Mesa, Kern 
Mountain Pass, San 
Bernardino 
Mountain Ranch, Calaveras 
Mountain Rest, Fresno 
Mountain View, Contra Costa 
Mountain View Acres, San 
Bernardino 
Mt. Baldy , San Bernardino 
Mt. Signal, Imperial 
Mugginsville, Siskiyou 
Muir Beach, Marin 
Mulford Gardens, Alameda 
Murphys, Calaveras 
Murphys Ranch, Calaveras 
Murrieta Hot Springs, 
Riverside 
Muscoy, San Bernardino 
Myers Flat, Humboldt 
Myrtletown, Humboldt 
Nanceville, Tulare 
Naples, Santa Barbara 
Nashville, El Dorado 
Natoma, Sacramento 
Natomas**, Sacramento 
Navalencia, Fresno 
Navarro, Mendocino 
Nealeys Corner, San 
Bernardino 
Nebo Center (Military Res), 
San Bernardino 
Nelson, Butte 
Nestor, San Diego 
New Almaden, Santa Clara 
New Auberry, Fresno 
New Chicago, Amador 
New Cuyama, Santa Barbara 
New England Mills, Placer 
New Hope Landing, San 
Joaquin 
New Idria, San Benito 
New London (See London), 
Tulare 
New Philadelphia, Amador 
New Pine Creek, Modoc 
Newberry Springs, San 
Bernardino 
Newbury Park, Ventura 
Newcastle, Placer 
Newell, Modoc 
Newhall, Los Angeles 
Newtown, El Dorado 
Newtown, Nevada 
Newtown, Shasta 
Newville, Glenn 
Nicasio, Marin 
Nice, Lake 
Nicholaus, Sutter 
Nicholls Warm Spgs, 
Riverside 
Nichols, Contra Costa 
Niland, Imperial 
Niles District, Alameda 
Nimbus, Sacramento 
Nipinnawasee, Madera 
Nipomo, San Luis Obispo 
Nipton, San Bernardino 
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Nord, Butte 
Norden, Nevada 
Normal Heights, San Diego 
Norman, Glenn 
North Auburn, Placer 
North Beach, San Francisco 
North Bloomfield, Nevada 
North Columbia, Nevada 
North Edwards, Kern 
North El Monte, Los Angeles 
North Fair Oaks, San Mateo 
North Fillmore, Ventura 
North Fork, Madera 
North Highlands, Sacramento 
North Hollywood, Los Angeles 
North Island Naval Air 
Station (Military Res), San 
Diego 
North Jamul, San Diego 
North Long Beach, Los 
Angeles 
North Palm Springs, Riverside 
North Park, San Diego 
North Ranch, Ventura 
North Richmond, Contra 
Costa 
North Sacramento, 
Sacramento 
North San Juan, Nevada 
North Shore, Riverside 
Northridge, Los Angeles 
Northstar, Placer 
Northwood, Sonoma 
Norton, San Joaquin 
Noyo, Mendocino 
Nubieber, Lassen 
Nuevo, Riverside 
Nyland, Ventura 
Oak Glen, San Bernardino 
Oak Grove, San Diego 
Oak Grove, Butte 
Oak Grove, Tulare 
Oak Knoll, Napa 
Oak Park, Ventura 
Oak Run, Shasta 
Oak View, Ventura 
Oakhurst, Madera 
Oakland Recreation Camp, 
Tuolumne 
Oakville, Napa 
Oasis, Mono 
Oasis, Riverside 
O'Brien, Shasta 
Occidental, Sonoma 
Ocean Beach, San Diego 
Ocean Park, Los Angeles 
Ocean View, Sonoma 
Oceano, San Luis Obispo 
Ocotillo, Imperial 
Ocotillo Wells, San Diego 
Ogilby, Imperial 
Oil City, Kern 
Oildale, Kern 
Oilfields, Fresno 
Olancha, Inyo 
Old Forbestown, Butte 
Old Fort Tejon, Kern 

Old Hopland, Mendocino 
Old Mammoth, Mono 
Old River, Kern 
Old San Diego, San Diego 
Old Station, Shasta 
Old Town, Santa Barbara 
Old Town, Kern 
Olema, Marin 
Olinda, Orange 
Olinda, Shasta 
Olive, Orange 
Olive View, Los Angeles 
Olivehurst, Yuba 
Olivenhain, San Diego 
Omo Ranch, El Dorado 
One Hundred Palms (100 
Palms), Riverside 
O'Neals, Madera 
Ono, Shasta 
Onyx, Kern 
Opal Cliffs, Santa Cruz 
Ophir, Placer 
Orangevale, Sacramento 
Orcutt, Santa Barbara 
Ordbend, Glenn 
Oregon House, Yuba 
Orford, San Joaquin 
Orick, Humboldt 
Orinda Village, Contra Costa 
Orleans, Humboldt 
Oro Fino, Siskiyou 
Oro Grande, San Bernardino 
Oro Loma, Fresno 
Orosi, Tulare 
Orrs Springs, Mendocino 
Ortonville, Ventura 
Otay, San Diego 
Outingdale, El Dorado 
Pacheco, Contra Costa 
Pacheco Hill, Marin 
Pacific Beach, San Diego 
Pacific House, El Dorado 
Pacific Palisades, Los Angeles 
Pacoima, Los Angeles 
Page Mill (Site), San Mateo 
Paicines, San Benito 
Paintersville, Sacramento 
Pajaro, Monterey 
Pala, San Diego 
Pala Mesa, San Diego 
Palermo, Butte 
Palm City, San Diego 
Palmdale East, Los Angeles 
Palmo, Kern 
Palo Cedro, Shasta 
Palo Verde, Imperial 
Paloma, Calaveras 
Palomar Mountain, San Diego 
Panama, Kern 
Panamint Springs, Inyo 
Panoche, San Benito 
Panorama, Placer 
Panorama City, Los Angeles 
Paradise Camp, Mono 
Paradise Cay, Marin 
Parchers Camp, Inyo 
Park Village, Inyo 

Parker Dam, San Bernardino 
Parkfield, Monterey 
Parksdale, Madera 
Parkway, Sacramento 
Parkwood, Madera 
Pasatiempo, Santa Cruz 
Paskenta, Tehama 
Paso Picacho, San Diego 
Patrick Creek, Del Norte 
Patton, San Bernardino 
Patton Village, Lassen 
Pauma Valley, San Diego 
Paxton, Plumas 
Paynes Creek, Tehama 
Paynesville, Alpine 
Peanut, Trinity 
Pearblossom, Los Angeles 
Peardale, Nevada 
Pearland, Los Angeles 
Pearsonville, Inyo 
Pebble Beach, Monterey 
Pecwan, Humboldt 
Peddler Hill, Amador 
Pedley, Riverside 
Peninsula Village, Plumas 
Penn Valley, Nevada 
Penngrove, Sonoma 
Pennington, Sutter 
Penryn, Placer 
Pentz, Butte 
Pepperwood, Humboldt 
Perkins, Sacramento 
Pescadero, San Mateo 
Peter Pam, Tuolumne 
Peters, San Joaquin 
Petrolia, Humboldt 
Phelan, San Bernardino 
Phillips (Vade), El Dorado 
Phillipsville, Humboldt 
Philo, Mendocino 
Picacho, Imperial 
Piedra, Fresno 
Piercy, Mendocino 
Pierpoint Springs, Tulare 
Pierpont Bay, Ventura 
Pike, Sierra 
Pilot Hill, El Dorado 
Pine Canyon, Monterey 
Pine Cove, Riverside 
Pine Flat, Tulare 
Pine Flat, Fresno 
Pine Grove, Shasta 
Pine Grove, Mendocino 
Pine Grove, Amador 
Pine Grove, Lake 
Pine Hills, San Diego 
Pine Hills, Humboldt 
Pine Mountain Club, Kern 
Pine Ridge, Fresno 
Pine Town, Lassen 
Pine Valley, San Diego 
Pinecrest, Tuolumne 
Pinedale, Fresno 
Pinehurst, Fresno 
Pineland, Placer 
Pino Grande, El Dorado 
Pinon Hills, San Bernardino 

Pinyon Pines, Riverside 
Pioneer Station, Amador 
Pioneertown, San Bernardino 
Piru, Ventura 
Pittville, Shasta 
Pixley, Tulare 
Plainsburg, Merced 
Plainview, Tulare 
Planada, Merced 
Plano, Tulare 
Plantation, Sonoma 
Plasse, Amador 
Plaster City, Imperial 
Platina, Shasta 
Playa Del Rey, Los Angeles 
Pleasant Grove, Sutter 
Pleasant Valley, El Dorado 
Plumas Eureka, Plumas 
Point Loma, San Diego 
Point Mugu (Military Res), 
Ventura 
Point Pleasant, Sacramento 
Point Reyes Station, Marin 
Pollard Flat, Shasta 
Pollock Pines, El Dorado 
Pomins, El Dorado 
Pomo, Mendocino 
Pond, Kern 
Ponderosa, Tulare 
Ponderosa Hills, Tuolumne 
Pondosa, Siskiyou 
Pope Valley, Napa 
Poplar, Tulare 
Port Costa, Contra Costa 
Portola Hills, Orange 
Portuguese Bend, Los 
Angeles 
Posey, Tulare 
Potrero, San Diego 
Potter Valley, Mendocino 
Pozo, San Luis Obispo 
Prather, Fresno 
Prattville, Plumas 
Presidio of San Francisco, 
San Francisco 
Preston, Sonoma 
Priest, Tuolumne 
Princeton, Colusa 
Princeton by the Sea, San 
Mateo 
Proberta, Tehama 
Project City, Shasta 
Prunedale, Monterey 
Pulga, Butte 
Pumpkin Center, Kern 
Quail Valley, Riverside 
Quaking Aspen, Tulare 
Quartz Hill, Los Angeles 
Quincy, Plumas 
Rackerby, Yuba 
Radec, Riverside 
Railroad Flat, Calaveras 
Rainbow, San Diego 
Raisin City, Fresno 
Ramona, San Diego 
Ranchita, San Diego 
Rancho Bernardo, San Diego 
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Rancho Calaveras, Calaveras 
Rancho California, Riverside 
Rancho Murieta, Sacramento 
Rancho Penasquitos, San 
Diego 
Rancho Rinconada, Santa 
Clara 
Rancho San Diego, San Diego 
Rancho Santa Clarita, Los 
Angeles 
Rancho Santa Fe, San Diego 
Rand, Kern 
Randolph, Sierra 
Randsburg, Kern 
Ravendale, Lassen 
Raymond, Madera 
Red Apple, Calaveras 
Red Mountain, San 
Bernardino 
Redbank, Tehama 
Redcrest, Humboldt 
Redway, Humboldt 
Redwood Estates, Santa 
Clara 
Redwood Grove, Santa Cruz 
Redwood Valley, Mendocino 
Reefer City, Kern 
Refugio Beach, Santa 
Barbara 
Represa, Sacramento 
Requa, Del Norte 
Rescue, El Dorado 
Reseda, Los Angeles 
Reward, Kern 
Reward, Inyo 
Rheem Valley, Contra Costa 
Ribbonwood, Riverside 
Ricardo, Kern 
Rice, San Bernardino 
Rices Junction, Santa Cruz 
Rich Bar, Plumas 
Richardson Springs, Butte 
Richfield, Tehama 
Richgrove, Tulare 
Richvale, Butte 
Ridgemark, San Benito 
Rimforest, San Bernardino 
Rimrock, San Bernardino 
Rincon, San Diego 
Rio Del Mar, Santa Cruz 
Rio Dell, Sonoma 
Rio Linda, Sacramento 
Rio Nido, Sonoma 
Rio Oso, Sutter 
Ripley, Riverside 
Ripperdan, Madera 
River Pines, Amador 
Riverdale, Fresno 
Riverdale Park, Stanislaus 
Riverkern, Kern 
Riverside Grove, Santa Cruz 
Riverton, El Dorado 
Rob Roy Junction, Santa Cruz 
Robbins, Sutter 
Robinsons Corner, Butte 
Robla, Sacramento 
Rockaway Beach, San Mateo 

Rockport, Mendocino 
Rockville, Solano 
Rodeo, Contra Costa 
Rohnerville, Humboldt 
Rolands, Sonoma 
Rolinda, Fresno 
Rollingwood, Contra Costa 
Romoland, Riverside 
Rosamond, Kern 
Rosedale, Kern 
Roseland, Sonoma 
Rosemont, Sacramento 
Rosemont, San Diego 
Rosewood, Humboldt 
Rosewood, Tehama 
Ross Corner, Imperial 
Rossmoor, Orange 
Rough and Ready, Nevada 
Round Mountain, Shasta 
Round Valley, Inyo 
Rovana, Inyo 
Rowland Heights, Los Angeles 
Rubidoux, Riverside 
Rucker, Santa Clara 
Rumsey, Yolo 
Running Springs, San 
Bernardino 
Ruth, Trinity 
Rutherford, Napa 
Ryan, Inyo 
Ryde, Sacramento 
Sabre City, Placer 
Saco, Kern 
Sage, Riverside 
Salavador, Napa 
Salida, Stanislaus 
Salmon Creek, Sonoma 
Salt Creek Lodge, Shasta 
Saltdale, Kern 
Salton, Riverside 
Salton City, Imperial 
Salton Sea Beach, Imperial 
Salyer, Trinity 
Samoa, Humboldt 
San Andreas, Calaveras 
San Antonio Heights, San 
Bernardino 
San Ardo, Monterey 
San Benito, San Benito 
San Diego Country Estates, 
San Diego 
San Felipe, Santa Clara 
San Geronimo, Marin 
San Gregorio, San Mateo 
San Ignacio, San Diego 
San Joaquin City, San 
Joaquin 
San Joaquin Hills, Orange 
San Juan Hot Springs, 
Orange 
San Lorenzo, Alameda 
San Lorenzo Park, Santa Cruz 
San Lucas, Monterey 
San Luis Rey, San Diego 
San Martin, Santa Clara 
San Miguel, San Luis Obispo 

San Onofre (Pendleton), San 
Diego 
San Pasqual, San Diego 
San Pedro, Los Angeles 
San Quentin, Marin 
San Simeon, San Luis Obispo 
San Tomas, Santa Clara 
San Ysidro, San Diego 
Sanborn, Kern 
Sandyland, Santa Barbara 
Santa Margarita, San Luis 
Obispo 
Santa Nella, Merced 
Santa Rita, Santa Barbara 
Santa Rita Park, Merced 
Santa Rosa Indian Rancheria, 
Kings 
Santa Susana, Ventura 
Santa Susana Knolls, Ventura 
Santa Venetia, Marin 
Santa Ynez, Santa Barbara 
Santa Ysabel, San Diego 
Saticoy, Ventura 
Sattley, Sierra 
Saugus, Los Angeles 
Saunders Meadow, Riverside 
Sawyers Bar, Siskiyou 
Scales, Sierra 
Schellville, Sonoma 
Sciots Camp, El Dorado 
Scotia, Humboldt 
Scott Bar, Siskiyou 
Scott Dam, Lake 
Scotts Corner, Alameda 
Scottsville, Amador 
Scottys Castle, Inyo 
Scripps Ranch, San Diego 
Sea Cliff, Ventura 
Seahaven, Marin 
Searchlight Jct (Arrowhead 
Jct), San Bernardino 
Searles  , Kern 
Searles Valley, San 
Bernardino 
Sears Point, Sonoma 
Sedco Hills, Riverside 
Seeley, Imperial 
Seiad Valley, Siskiyou 
Seigler Springs, Lake 
Seneca, Plumas 
Sepulveda, Los Angeles 
Sequoia Crest, Tulare 
Serena, Santa Barbara 
Serena Park, Santa Barbara 
Serene Lakes, Placer 
Sereno Del Mar, Sonoma 
Sespe, Ventura 
Seven Pines, Inyo 
Seven Trees, Santa Clara 
Seville, Tulare 
Shackelford, Stanislaus 
Shadow Hills, Lake 
Shady Dell, San Diego 
Shady Glen, Placer 
Shandon, San Luis Obispo 
Sharp Park, San Mateo 
Shasta, Shasta 

Shasta Springs, Siskiyou 
Shaver Lake, Fresno 
Shaver Lake Point, Fresno 
Shaws Flat, Tuolumne 
Sheep Ranch, Calaveras 
Sheldon, Sacramento 
Shell Beach, San Luis Obispo 
Shelter Cove, Humboldt 
Shelter Valley Ranchos, San 
Diego 
Sheridan, Placer 
Sheridan, Sonoma 
Sherman Oaks, Los Angeles 
Sherwood Valley Indian 
Rancheria, Mendocino 
Shingle Mill, Sonoma 
Shingle Springs, El Dorado 
Shingletown, Shasta 
Shively, Humboldt 
Shore Acres, Contra Costa 
Shoshone, Inyo 
Sierra Brooks, Sierra 
Sierra City, Sierra 
Sierra Paradise, Mono 
Sierraville, Sierra 
Silver City, Tulare 
Silver Fork, El Dorado 
Silver Lake, Amador 
Silver Strand, Ventura 
Silverado, Orange 
Simmler, San Luis Obispo 
Simms, San Joaquin 
Sisquoc, Santa Barbara 
Sites, Colusa 
Skidoo (ruins), Inyo 
Skyforest, San Bernardino 
Skyland, Placer 
Skyland, San Bernardino 
Skylonda, San Mateo 
Sleepy Hollow, San 
Bernardino 
Sleepy Hollow, Marin 
Sleepy Valley, Los Angeles 
Slide Inn, Tuolumne 
Sloat, Plumas 
Sloughhouse, Sacramento 
Smartville, Yuba 
Smith River, Del Norte 
Smith Station, Tuolumne 
Smithflat, El Dorado 
Snelling, Merced 
Soboba Hot Springs, 
Riverside 
Sobrante, Contra Costa 
Soda Bay, Lake 
Soda Springs, Nevada 
Soda Springs (site), Sonoma 
Solemint, Los Angeles 
Somerset, El Dorado 
Somes Bar, Siskiyou 
Somis, Ventura 
Sonora Junction, Mono 
Soquel, Santa Cruz 
Soulsbyville, Tuolumne 
Sousa Corner, Sonoma 
South Belridge, Kern 
South Coyote, Santa Clara 



Unincorporated Areas 
  
City, County City, County City, County City, County  
 

California Roster 2009 183

South Dos Palos, Merced 
South Fork, Madera 
South Fork, Mariposa 
South Laguna, Orange 
South Lake, Kern 
South Oroville, Butte 
South Park, Sonoma 
South San Gabriel, Los 
Angeles 
South San Jose Hills, Los 
Angeles 
South Taft, Kern 
South Whittier, Los Angeles 
South Yuba City, Sutter 
Spanish Creek, Plumas 
Spanish Dry Diggings, El 
Dorado 
Spanish Flat, Napa 
Spanish Ranch, Plumas 
Spaulding, Lassen 
Spenceville (site), Nevada 
Spicer City, Kern 
Spreckels, Monterey 
Spring Garden, Plumas 
Spring Valley, San Diego 
Spring Valley Lake, San 
Bernardino 
Springfield, Tuolumne 
Springville, Tulare 
Springville, Ventura 
Spruce Point, Humboldt 
Squaw Valley, Placer 
Squaw Valley, Fresno 
Squirrel Valley, Kern 
Stafford, Humboldt 
Stallion Springs, Kern 
Standard, Tuolumne 
Standfield Hill, Yuba 
Standish, Lassen 
Stanford, Santa Clara 
Stanislaus, Tuolumne 
Stateline, El Dorado 
Stauffer, Ventura 
Steele Park, Napa 
Stent (Quartz), Tuolumne 
Stevinson, Merced 
Stewarts Point, Sonoma 
Stinson Beach, Marin 
Stirling City, Butte 
Stonyford, Colusa 
Storrie, Plumas 
Stovepipe Wells, Inyo 
Stratford, Kings 
Strathmore, Tulare 
Strawberry, El Dorado 
Strawberry, Tuolumne 
Strawberry, Marin 
Strawberry Valley, Yuba 
Studio City, Los Angeles 
Sugar Pine, Madera 
Sugarloaf, San Bernardino 
Sugarloaf Village, Tulare 
Sugarpine, Tuolumne 
Sulphur Springs, Ventura 
Sultana, Tulare 
Summerhome Park, Sonoma 
Summerland, Santa Barbara 

Summit, San Bernardino 
Summit City, Shasta 
Summit Inn, Mariposa 
Sun City, Riverside 
Sun Valley, Los Angeles 
Suncrest, San Diego 
Sunland, Los Angeles 
Sunny Brae, Humboldt 
Sunnybrook, Amador 
Sunnymead, Riverside 
Sunnyside, San Diego 
Sunnyslope, Riverside 
Sunol, Alameda 
Sunol, Santa Clara 
Sunset Beach, Orange 
Sunset View, Nevada 
Sunshine Camp, Tuolumne 
Surf, Santa Barbara 
Surfside, Orange 
Sutter, Sutter 
Sutter Hill, Amador 
Swansea, Inyo 
Swanton, Santa Cruz 
Sweetbrier, Shasta 
Sweetland, Nevada 
Sycamore, Colusa 
Sylmar, Los Angeles 
Taft Heights, Kern 
Tagus, Tulare 
Tahoe City, Placer 
Tahoe Paradise, El Dorado 
Tahoe Pines, Placer 
Tahoe Tavern, Placer 
Tahoe Valley, El Dorado 
Tahoe Vista, Placer 
Tahoma, Placer 
Talmage, Mendocino 
Tamalpais Valley, Marin 
Tamarack, Calaveras 
Tancred, Yolo 
Tara Hills, Contra Costa 
Tarpey Village, Fresno 
Tarzana, Los Angeles 
Tassajara, Contra Costa 
Taylorsville, Plumas 
Tecate, San Diego 
Tecopa, Inyo 
Tecopa Hot Springs, Inyo 
Telegraph City, Calaveras 
Temecula Hot Springs, 
Riverside 
Temelec, Sonoma 
Templeton, San Luis Obispo 
Tennant, Siskiyou 
Terminous, San Joaquin 
Termo, Lassen 
Terra Bella, Tulare 
Terra Cotta, Riverside 
Terra Linda, Marin 
The Forks, Mendocino 
The Geysers (Geyser Resort), 
Sonoma 
The Highlands, San Mateo 
The Homestead, San Joaquin 
The Oaks, Los Angeles 
The Willows, San Diego 
Thermal, Riverside 

Thermalands, Placer 
Thermalito, Butte 
Thornton, San Joaquin 
Thousand Palms, Riverside 
Three Rivers, Tulare 
Tierra Buena, Sutter 
Tierra Del Sol, San Diego 
Tierrasanta, San Diego 
Timber Lodge, Mariposa 
Timberland, Placer 
Tipton, Tulare 
Tisdale, Sutter 
Tobin, Plumas 
Tollhouse, Fresno 
Tomales, Marin 
Toms Place, Mono 
Tonyville, Tulare 
Toolville, Tulare 
Topanga, Los Angeles 
Topanga Beach, Los Angeles 
Topaz, Mono 
Toro Canyon, Santa Barbara 
Tower House, Shasta 
Town and Country, 
Sacramento 
Town Talk, Nevada 
Toyon, Shasta 
Trabuco Canyon, Orange 
Tranquillity, Fresno 
Traver, Tulare 
Travis AFB, Solano 
Treasure Island (Military 
Res), San Francisco 
Tres Pinos, San Benito 
Trinidad Indian Res, 
Humboldt 
Trinity Center, Trinity 
Trinity Village, Trinity 
Trona, San Bernardino 
Tropico, Kern 
Trowbridge, Sutter 
Troy, Placer 
Trull, San Joaquin 
Tryon Corner, Del Norte 
Tudor, Sutter 
Tujunga, Los Angeles 
Tule River Indian Res, Tulare 
Tunnel Station, Los Angeles 
Tuolumne, Tuolumne 
Tuolumne Meadows, 
Tuolumne 
Tupman, Kern 
Tustin Foothills, Orange 
Tuttle, Merced 
Tuttletown, Tuolumne 
Twain (Grays Flat), Plumas 
Twain Harte, Tuolumne 
Twain Harte Valley, 
Tuolumne 
Twentynine Palms (Marine 
Corps Base), San Bernardino 
Twin Bridges, El Dorado 
Twin Cities, Sacramento 
Twin Creeks, Santa Clara 
Twin Lakes, Santa Cruz 
Twin Oaks, San Diego 
Twin Peaks, San Bernardino 

Two Rock, Sonoma 
Tyndall Landing, Yolo 
Ultra, Tulare 
Uncle Toms Cabin, El Dorado 
Union Hill, Nevada 
Universal City, Los Angeles 
University City, San Diego 
University Heights, San Diego 
Upper Lake, Lake 
Usona, Mariposa 
Uva, Fresno 
Vacation Beach, Sonoma 
Val Verde, Los Angeles 
Valencia, Los Angeles 
Valerie, Riverside 
Valinda, Los Angeles 
Valle Vista, Riverside 
Vallecito, Calaveras 
Vallemar, San Mateo 
Valley Acres, Kern 
Valley Center, San Diego 
Valley Ford, Sonoma 
Valley Home, Stanislaus 
Valley of the Moon, San 
Bernardino 
Valley Ranch, Plumas 
Valley Springs, Calaveras 
Valley Wells, Inyo 
Valyermo, Los Angeles 
Van Nuys, Los Angeles 
Vandenberg AFB, Santa 
Barbara 
Vandenberg Village, Santa 
Barbara 
Vanguard, Fresno 
Venice, Los Angeles 
Ventu Park, Ventura 
Ventucopa, Santa Barbara 
Verdemont, San Bernardino 
Verdi, Sierra 
Verdugo City, Los Angeles 
Vernalis, San Joaquin 
Verona, Sutter 
Vichy Springs, Mendocino 
Vichy Springs, Napa 
Victor, San Joaquin 
Vidal, San Bernardino 
Vidal Junction, San 
Bernardino 
View Park, Los Angeles 
Villa Grande, Sonoma 
Vina, Tehama 
Vincent, Los Angeles 
Vine Hill, Contra Costa 
Vineburg, Sonoma 
Vineyard, San Benito 
Vinton, Plumas 
Viola, Shasta 
Virgilia, Plumas 
Virginia Colony, Ventura 
Vista Verde, San Mateo 
Volcano, Amador 
Volcanoville, El Dorado 
Vollmers, Shasta 
Volta, Merced 
Vorden, Sacramento 
Wahtoke Park, Fresno 



Unincorporated Areas 
  
City, County City, County City, County City, County  
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Waits Station, Amador 
Waldon, Contra Costa 
Walerga, Sacramento 
Walker, Mono 
Wallace, Calaveras 
Walnut Grove, Sacramento 
Walnut Park, Los Angeles 
Walsh Landing, Sonoma 
Walthal, San Joaquin 
Warm Springs, Alameda 
Warner Springs, San Diego 
Washington, Nevada 
Washoe, Sonoma 
Waterloo, San Joaquin 
Waterman Canyon Station, 
San Bernardino 
Watts, Los Angeles 
Waukena, Tulare 
Wawona, Mariposa 
Weaverville, Trinity 
Webb Station, Mariposa 
Weed Patch, Kern 
Weimar, Placer 
Weitchpec, Humboldt 
Weldon, Kern 
Wellsona, San Luis Obispo 
Wendel, Lassen 
Wentworth Springs, 
El Dorado 
Weott, Humboldt 
West Athens, Los Angeles 
West Beach, Santa Barbara 
West Bishop, Inyo 
West Butte, Sutter 

West Carson, Los Angeles 
West Compton, Los Angeles 
West Guernewood, Sonoma 
West Los Angeles, Los 
Angeles 
West Menlo Park, San Mateo 
West Park, Fresno 
West Pittsburg, Contra Costa 
West Point, Calaveras 
West Puente Valley, Los 
Angeles 
West Whittier, Los Angeles 
Westborough, San Mateo 
Westlake, San Mateo 
Westley, Stanislaus 
Westmont, Los Angeles 
Westport, Mendocino 
Westridge, San Mateo 
Westville, Placer 
Westwood, Lassen 
Westwood Village, Los 
Angeles 
Wheaton Springs, San 
Bernardino 
Wheatville (site), Fresno 
Wheeler Ridge, Kern 
Wheeler Springs, Ventura 
Whiskeytown, Shasta 
Whispering Pines, Lake 
White Hall, El Dorado 
White Horse, Modoc 
White Pines, Calaveras 
White River, Tulare 
White Wolf, Tuolumne 

Whitehawk, Plumas 
Whiteshore Cove, Mendocino 
Whitethorn, Humboldt 
Whitewater, Riverside 
Whitley Gardens, San Luis 
Obispo 
Whitlow, Humboldt 
Whitmore, Shasta 
Whitmore Hot Springs, Mono 
Wilbur Springs, Colusa 
Wildrose, Inyo 
Wildwood, Trinity 
Wilkerson, Inyo 
Willow Creek, Humboldt 
Willow Creek Camp, Inyo 
Willow Ranch, Modoc 
Willow Springs, Tuolumne 
Willow Springs, Kern 
Willowbrook, Los Angeles 
Wilmington, Los Angeles 
Wilseyville, Calaveras 
Wilsonia, Tulare 
Wilton, Sacramento 
Winchester, Riverside 
Windsor Hills, Los Angeles 
Winnetka, Los Angeles 
Winter Gardens, San Diego 
Winterhaven, Imperial 
Winton, Merced 
Wishon, Madera 
Witch Creek, San Diego 
Witter Springs, Lake 
Wofford Heights, Kern 
Wolf, Nevada 

Wonder Valley, Fresno 
Woodacre, Marin 
Woodbridge, San Joaquin 
Woodcrest, Riverside 
Woodford, Kern 
Woodfords, Alpine 
Woodland Hills, Los Angeles 
Woodleaf, Yuba 
Woodside Highlands, San 
Mateo 
Woodville, Tulare 
Woody, Kern 
Woolsey, Sonoma 
Wrights Lake, El Dorado 
Wrightwood, San Bernardino 
Wyandotte, Butte 
Wynola, San Diego 
Yankee Hill, Butte 
Yankee Jims, Placer 
Yermo, San Bernardino 
Yettem, Tulare 
Yolo, Yolo 
Yorkville, Mendocino 
Yosemite Forks, Madera 
Yosemite Junction, Tuolumne 
Yosemite Lakes, Madera 
Yosemite Lodge, Mariposa 
Yosemite Valley, Mariposa 
Yosemite Village, Mariposa 
Zamora, Yolo 
Zayante, Santa Cruz 
Zenia, Trinity 
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Source: 2008 Place Names in California 
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http://www.boxer.senate.gov/
http://www.feinstein.senate.gov/
http://www.house.gov/baca
http://becerra.house.gov/HoR/ca31/home
http://www.house.gov/berman
http://www.house.gov/bilbray
http://bono.house.gov/
http://calvert.house.gov/
http://campbell.house.gov/
http://www.house.gov/capps
http://www.house.gov/cardoza
http://www.costa.house.gov/


http://www.house.gov/susandavis
http://dreier.house.gov/
http://eshoo.house.gov/
http://www.farr.house.gov/
http://www.house.gov/filner
http://www.house.gov/gallegly
http://www.house.gov/harman
http://www.house.gov/herger/index.shtml
http://honda.house.gov/
http://hunter.house.gov/
http://issa.house.gov/
http://lee.house.gov/
http://www.house.gov/jerrylewis
http://lofgren.house.gov/
http://lungren.house.gov/
http://www.matsui.house.gov/


http://kevinmccarthy.house.gov/
http://mcclintock.house.gov/
http://mckeon.house.gov/
http://mcnerney.house.gov/index.shtml
http://garymiller.house.gov/
http://georgemiller.house.gov/
http://www.house.gov/napolitano
http://nunes.house.gov/
http://www.house.gov/pelosi
http://radanovich.house.gov/
http://richardson.house.gov/
http://rohrabacher.house.gov/
http://www.house.gov/roybal-allard
http://www.royce.house.gov/
http://www.lindasanchez.house.gov/
http://www.lorettasanchez.house.gov/


http://schiff.house.gov/HoR/CA29
http://www.house.gov/sherman
http://speier.house.gov/
http://www.house.gov/stark
http://www.tauscher.house.gov/
http://mikethompson.house.gov/
http://www.house.gov/waters
http://www.house.gov/watson
http://www.waxman.house.gov/
http://www.woolsey.house.gov/
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ALABAMA 
 
Address: 600 Dexter Ave, Montgomery, AL 36130 
State Website: www.alabama.gov 
Governor: Bob Riley 
Lt. Governor: Jim Folsom, Jr. 
Secretary of State: Beth Chapman 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.al.us 
State Treasurer: Kay Ivey 
State Auditor: Samantha Shaw 
State Superintendent of Education: Joseph B. Morton 
Comptroller: Robert L. Childree 
Attorney General: Troy King 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Sue Bell Cobb 
U.S. Senators: Jeff Sessions, Richard Shelby 
Representatives in Congress: Jo Bonner, 
Terry Everett, Mike Rogers, Spencer Bachus, 
Robert Cramer Jr., Arthur Davis, Robert Aderholt 
Legislature: Convenes the second Tuesday in January 
succeeding its election for organizational session that can 
last no longer than 10 consecutive calendar days; annual 
sessions commence on the third Tuesday in April of the 
first year of the term, on the first Tuesday of February of 
the second and third years, and on the second Tuesday 
in January of the fourth year of the legislative term.  
Annual sessions limited to 30 legislative days within 105 
calendar days; special sessions limited to 12 legislative 
days within 30 calendar days.  Membership: Senate, 35; 
House of Representatives, 105. 
Capital: Montgomery 
Population: 4,040,587 
Area: 51,718 square miles (includes 968 square miles of 
inland water). 
Nickname: Yellowhammer State, also called the Heart of 
Dixie 
Motto: We Dare Defend Our Rights 

 
ALASKA 
 
Address: P0 Box 110001, Juneau, AK 99811-0001 
State Website:  www.alaska.gov 
Email: governor@alaska.gov 
Governor: Sarah Palin 
Lt. Governor: Sean R. Parnell 
Secretary of State: Sean R. Parnell 
Secretary of State Website:  http://ltgov.alaska.gov 
Adjutant General: Craig Campbell 
Attorney General (Acting): Richard Svobodney 
Office of Management & Budget: Karen Rehfeld 
Commissioner, Dept of Administration: 
Annette Kreitzer  
Commissioner, Dept of Corrections: Joe Schmidt  
Commissioner, Dept of Environmental 
Conservation: Larry Hartig  
Commissioner, Dept of Fish & Game: Denby Lloyd 
Commissioner, Dept of Health & Social Services: 
Bill Hogan 
Commissioner, Dept of Labor and Workforce 
Development: Clark “Click” Bishop  
Commissioner, Dept of Natural Resources: 
Tom Irwin  
Commissioner, Dept of Public Safety: Joshep Masters 
Commissioner, Dept of Revenue: Pat Galvin  
Commissioner, Dept of Transportation and Public 
Safety: Leo von Scheben  
Commissioner, Dept of Commerce, Community & 
Economic Development: Emil Notti 
Commissioner, Dept of Education & Early 
Development: Larry LeDoux 
U.S. Senators: Mark Begich, Lisa Murkowski 
Representative in Congress: Donald Young 
Legislature: The legislature convenes at the capital each 
year on the third Tuesday in January. Each legislature 
has a duration of two years and consists of a "First 
Regular Session" that meets for 90 days in odd-
numbered years, and a "Second Regular Session" that 
meets for 90 days in even-numbered years, and any 
special session that the governor or legislature calls. 
Membership: Senate, 20; House of Representatives, 40. 
Capital: Juneau 
Population: 634,892 
Area: 586,412 square miles 
Nickname: The Last Frontier 
Motto: North to the Future 

http://www.alabama.gov/
http://www.sos.state.al.us/
http://www.state.ak.us/
mailto:governor@alaska.gov
http://ltgov.alaska.gov/
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ARIZONA 
 
Address: 1700 West Washington Street, 7th Floor, 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
State Website: www.az.gov/webapp/portal 
Governor: Janet Napolitano 
Secretary of State: Jan Brewer 
Secretary of State Website: http://azsos.gov 
Attorney General: Terry Goddard 
State Treasurer: David Petersen 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: Tom Horne 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Thomas A. Zlaket 
Corporation Commission: Mike Gleason, Jeff Hatch-
Miller, Kristin K. Mayes, William Mundell, Marc Spitzer 
Land Commissioner: Michael E. Anable 
State Mine Inspector: Douglas K. Martin 
U.S. Senators: John McCain, Jon Kyl 
Representatives in Congress: Rick Renzi, 
Trent Franks, John B. Shadegg, Ed Pastor, J.D. Hayworth, 
Jeff Flake, Raul M. Grijalva, Jim Kolbe 
Legislature: Convenes on the second Monday in 
January, annually.  Sessions are not limited at present.  
Membership: Senate, 30; House of Representatives, 60. 
Capital: Phoenix 
Population: 5,130,632 (as of 2000) 
Area: 113,955 square miles 
Nickname: The Grand Canyon State 
Motto: Ditat Deus (God Enriches) 
 
ARKANSAS 
 
Address: 250 State Capitol, Little Rock, AR 72201 
State Website: www.state.ar.us 
Governor: Mike Huckabee 
Lt. Governor: Win Rockefeller 
Secretary of State: Charlie Daniels 
Secretary of State Website: www.sosweb.state.ar.us 
Attorney General: Mike Beebe 
Auditor of the State: Jim Wood 
Land Commissioner: Mark Wilcox 
State Treasurer: Gus Wingfield 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: W.H. “Dub” Arnold 
U.S. Senators: Blanche Lincoln, Mark Pryor 
Representatives in Congress: Marion Berry, 
John Boozman, Vic Snyder, Mike Ross 
Legislature: Convenes on the first Tuesday after the 
second Monday in January in odd-numbered years.  
Session limited to 60 days unless extended by the 
Governor or vote of members.  Membership: Senate, 35; 
House of Representatives, 100. 
Capital: Little Rock 
Population: 2,350,725 (1990 Census) 
Area: 53,225 square miles 
Nickname: The Natural State 

 
CALIFORNIA 
 
Address: State Capitol, Sacramento, CA 95814 
State Website: www.ca.gov 
Governor: Arnold Schwarzenegger 
Lt. Governor: John Garamendi 
Secretary of State: Debra Bowen 
Attorney General: Edmund G. Brown Jr.  
State Controller: John Chiang 
State Treasurer: Bill Lockyer 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: Jack O’Connell 
Insurance Commissioner: Steve Poizner 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Ronald M. George 
For information regarding state officials and departments, 
refer to the front section of this roster. 
Legislature: Regular legislative sessions extend for the 
2-year period between general elections.  Regular 
sessions commence on the first Monday in December of 
each even-numbered year following the general election, 
and continue until November 30 of the next even-
numbered year.  Membership: Senate, 40; Assembly, 80. 
Capital: Sacramento 
Population: 36,271,091 
Area: 163,707 square miles 
Nickname: The Golden State 
Motto: Eureka (I have found it) 
 
COLORADO 
 
Address: 136 State Capitol, Denver, CO 80203-1792 
State Website: www.colorado.gov 
Governor: Bill Owens 
Lt. Governor: Jane Norton 
Secretary of State: Donetta Davidson 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.co.us 
Treasurer: Mike Coffman 
Attorney General: Ken Salazar 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Mary Mullarkey 
Commission on Higher Education: Tim Foster 
Dept. of Agriculture: Don Ament 
Dept. of Corrections: Joe Ortiz 
Dept. of Education: Dr. William Moloney 
Dept. of Health Care Finance and Policy: 
Karen Reinertson 
Dept. of Human Services: Marva Livingston Hammons 
Dept. of Labor and Employment: Jeff Wells 
Dept. of Military Affairs: Maj. Gen. Mason Whitney 
Dept. of Natural Resources: Russell George 
Dept. of Personnel and Administration: Jeff Wells 
Dept. of Public Health and Environment: 
Douglas Benevento 
Dept. of Public Safety: Joe Morales 
Dept. of Regulatory Agencies: Richard O’Donnell 
Dept. of Revenue: M. Michael Cooke 
Dept. of Transportation: Thomas E. Norton 
U.S. Senators: Wayne Allard, Ben Nighthorse Campbell 
Representatives in Congress: Diana DeGette (Dist. 1), 
Mark Udall (Dist. 2), Scott Mclnnis (Dist. 3), Marilyn 
Musgrave (Dist. 4), Joel Hefley (Dist. 5), Tom Tancredo 
(Dist. 6), Bob Beauprez (Dist. 7)   
Legislature: Convenes no later than the second 
Wednesday in January each year.  Session: 120 calendar 
days.  Membership: Senate, 35; House of 
Representatives, 65. 
Capital: Denver 
Population: 4,301,261 
Area: 104,247 square miles 
Nickname: The Centennial State; Colorful Colorado 
Motto: Nil Sine Numine (Nothing without Providence) 

http://www.az.gov/webapp/portal
http://azsos.gov/
http://www.state.ar.us/
http://www.sosweb.state.ar.us/
http://www.ca.gov/
http://www.colorado.gov/
http://www.sos.state.co.us/
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CONNECTICUT 
 
Address: 210 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, CT 06106 
State Website: www.state.ct.us 
Governor: John G. Rowland 
Lt. Governor: M. Jodi Rell 
Treasurer: Denise Nappier 
Comptroller: Nancy Wyman 
Secretary of State: Susan Bysiewicz 
Secretary of State Website: www.sots.state.ct.us 
Attorney General: Richard Blumenthal 
U.S. Senators: Christopher J. Dodd, Joseph Lieberman 
Representatives in Congress: John B. Larson, 
Robert Simmons, Rosa DeLauro, Christopher Shays, 
Nancy Johnson 
Legislature: Convenes on Wednesday after the first 
Monday in January in odd-numbered years.  Sessions: 
Until Wednesday after the first Monday in June; in even-
numbered years from Wednesday after the first Monday 
in February until Wednesday after the first Monday in 
May.  Membership: Senate, 36; House of 
Representatives, 151. 
Capital: Hartford 
Population: 3,409,549 (2000 Census) 
Area: 5,018 square miles 
Nickname: Constitution State 
Motto: Qui Transtulit Sustinet (He Who Transplanted Still 
Sustains) 
 
DELAWARE 
 
Address: Tatnall Bldg., 2ND Floor, Dover, DE 19901 
State Website: http://delaware.gov 
Governor: Jack Markell 
Lt. Governor: Matthew Denn 
Secretary of State: Jeffrey W. Bullock 
Secretary of State Website: 
http://sos.delaware.gov/sos.shtml 
Attorney General: Beau Biden 
Treasurer: Velda Jones-Potter 
Adjutant General: Major General Francis Vavala 
Insurance Commissioner: Karen Weldin Stewart 
State Auditor: R. Thomas Wagner, Jr. 
State Bank Commissioner: Robert Glen 
Department of Education: Lillian Lowery 
Chief Justice of Supreme Court: Myron T. Steele 
U.S. Senators: Tom Carper, Ted Kaufman 
Representative in Congress: Michael N. Castle 
Legislature: Convenes on the second Tuesday in 
January. 
Membership: Senate, 21; House of Representatives, 41. 
Capital: Dover 
Population: 783,600 
Area: 2,489.4 square miles; total land area 1,954.6 
square miles. 
Nickname: The First State 
Motto: Liberty and Independence 

 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
 
Address: 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, 
Washington, DC 20004 
Website: www.dc.gov 
Mayor: Adrian M. Fenty 
Secretary of the District of Columbia: 
Stephanie D. Scott 
Chief Financial Officer: Natwar M. Gandhi  
City Council Chairman: Vincent C. Gray 
City Council Secretary: Cynthia Brock-Smith 
District of Columbia Public Schools: Michelle Rhee 
Capital: Washington, D.C.  
Executive Office: 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, 
Washington, DC 20004 
Population: 581,530 
Area: 68 square miles 
 
FLORIDA 
 
Address: The Capitol, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 
State Website: www.myflorida.com 
Governor: Charlie Crist 
Lt. Governor: Jeffrey Kottkamp 
Secretary of State: Kurt S. Browning  
Secretary of State Website: www.dos.state.fl.us 
Attorney General: Bill McCollum 
Chief Financial Officer: Alex Sink 
Commissioner of Agriculture: Charles H. Bronson  
Department of Education: Eric Smith  
Department of Health Secretary: Ana Viamonte Ros 
Department of Law Enforcement Executive 
Director: Jerry Bailey 
Public Service Commission, Chair: Matthew Carter 
Transportation Secretary: Stephanie Kopelousos 
Representatives in Congress: Michael Bilirakis, 
Allen F. Boyd, Jr., Corrine Brown, Ginny Brown-Waite, 
Vern Buchanan, Kathy Castor, Ander Crenshaw, 
Lincoln Diaz-Balart, Mario Diaz-Balart, Tom Feeney, 
Alcee L. Hastings, Ric Keller, Ron Klein, Connie Mack, 
Tim Mahoney, Kendrick B. Meek, John Mica, Jeff Miller, 
Adam H. Putnam, Ileana Ros-Lehtinen, 
Clifford B. Stearns, Debbie Wasserman-Schultz, 
David J. Weldon, Robert D. Wexler, C. W. "Bill" Young 
Senate President: Ken Pruitt 
Speaker of the House: Marco Rubio  
Chief Justice Supreme Court:  R. Fred Lewis 
U.S. Senators: Mel Martinez, Bill Nelson 
Legislature: Convenes on the first Tuesday after the 
first Monday in March.  Membership: Senate, 40; 
House of Representatives, 120. 
Capital: Tallahassee 
Population: 18,251,243 
Area: 65,758 square miles 
Nickname: Sunshine State 
Motto: In God We Trust 

http://www.state.ct.us/
http://www.sots.state.ct.us/
http://delaware.gov/
http://sos.delaware.gov/sos.shtml
http://www.dc.gov/
http://www.myflorida.com/
http://www.dos.state.fl.us/
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GEORGIA 
 
Address: State Capitol, Rm 203, Atlanta, GA 30334 
State Website: www.georgia.gov 
Governor: Sonny Perdue 
Lt. Governor: Casey Cagle 
Attorney General: Thurbert E. Baker 
Secretary of State: Karen Handel 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.ga.us 
State Superintendent of Schools: Kathy Cox 
Adjutant General: Maj. Gen. William T. Nesbitt 
Banking and Finance Commissioner: Rob Braswell 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Leah Ward Sears 
Commissioner of Agriculture: Thomas T. Irvin 
Commissioner of Labor: Michael L. Thurmond 
Emergency Management Agency Director: 
Charley English 
Insurance Commissioner: John Oxendine 
Public Service Commission: Bobby Baker, 
Chuck Eaton, Doug Everett, 
Lauren “Bubba” McDonald Jr., Stan Wise 
U.S. Senators: Saxby Chambliss, Johnny Isakson 
Representatives in Congress: John Barrow, 
Sandord D. Bishop Jr., Paul Broun, Nathan Deal, 
Phil Gingrey, Henry Johnson, Jack Kingston, John Lewis, 
John Linder, James Marshall, Cynthia McKinney, 
Charlie Norwood, Tom Price, David Scott, 
Lynn Westmoreland 
Legislature: Convenes annually on the second Monday 
in January.  Sessions are 40 days. Membership: 
Senate, 56; House of Representatives, 180. 
Capital: Atlanta 
Population: 9,685,744 (2008 U.S. Census Bureau 
estimate) 
Area: 58,876 square miles 
Nickname: The Empire State of the South 
Motto: Wisdom, Justice & Moderation 

 
HAWAII 
 
Address: State Capitol, 5th Fl, Honolulu, HI 96813 
State Website: www.ehawaii.gov 
Governor: Linda Lingle 
Email: governor.lingle@hawaii.gov 
Lt. Govenor: James R. “Duke” Aiona, Jr. 
Attorney General: Mark J. Bennett 
Dept. of Accounting & General Services: 
Russ K. Saito 
Dept. of Agriculture: Sandra Lee Kunimoto 
Dept. of Budget & Finance: Georgina Kawamura 
Dept. of Business, Economic Development & 
Tourism: Ted Liu 
Dept. of Commerce & Consumer Affairs: Mark 
Recktenwald 
Dept. of Defense, Adjutant General: Major General 
Robert G.F. Lee 
Dept. of Education: Pat Hamamoto 
Dept. of Hawaiian Home Lands: Micah Kane 
Dept. of Health: Chiyome Fukino, MD 
Dept. of Human Resource Development: Marie 
Laderta 
Dept. of Human Services: Lillian B. Koller 
Dept. of Labor & Industrial Relations: 
Nelson B. Befitel 
Dept. of Land & Natural Resources: Peter T. Young 
Dept. of Public Safety: Iwalani White 
Dept. of Taxation: Kurt Kawafuchi 
Dept. of Transportation: Barry Fukunaga 
University of Hawaii, President: David McClain 
U.S. Senators: Daniel K. Inouye, Daniel Akaka 
Representatives in Congress: Mazie Hirono, 
Neil Abercrombie 
Legislature: Convenes on the third Wednesday in 
January every year.  Sessions are for 60 days and may 
be extended for not more than 15 days.  Membership: 
Senate, 25; House of Representatives, 51. 
Capital: Honolulu 
Population: 1,211,537 
Area: 6,425 square miles 
Nickname: Aloha State 
Motto: The Life of the Land is Perpetuated in 
Righteousness 
Or Ua Mau Ke Ea Oka ‘Aina I Ka Pono 

http://www.georgia.gov/
http://www.sos.state.ga.us/
http://www.ehawaii.gov/
mailto:governor.lingle@hawaii.gov
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IDAHO 
 
Address: Office of the Governor, 700 W. Jefferson, 
Boise, ID 83702 
Mailing: P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0034 
State Website: www.state.id.us 
Governor: C.L. “Butch” Otter 
Lt. Governor: Jim Risch 
Secretary of State: Ben Ysursa 
Secretary of State Website: www.idsos.idaho.gov 
State Controller: Donna Jones 
State Treasurer: Ron Crane 
Attorney General: Lawrence Wasden 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: Tom Luna 
Adjutant General: Major General Lawrence Lafrenz 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Daniel T. Eismann 
Director of Administrative Services: Mike Gwartney 
Director of Agriculture: Celia Gould 
Director of Idaho State Police: Jerry Russell 
Division of Financial Management, Administrator: 
Wayne Hammon 
Director of Fish and Game: Cal Groen 
Director of Labor: Roger Madsen 
Director of Commerce (Acting): Don Dietrich 
Director of Legislative Services: Jeff Youtz 
Director of Transportation: Pamela Lowe 
Tax Commission Chairman: Royce Chigbrow 
U.S. Senators: Larry E. Craig, Mike Crapo 
Representatives in Congress: Mike Simpson, Bill Sali 
Legislature: Convenes on the Monday closest to January 
9 each year.  Session length is unlimited. Membership: 
Senate 35; House of Representatives 70. 
Capital: Boise 
Area: 83,557 square miles 
Population: 1,466,465 (2006 est.) 
Nickname: The Gem State 
Motto: Esto Perpetua (Let it be perpetual) 

 
ILLINOIS 
 
Address: State Capitol, Springfield, IL 62706 
State Website: www.illinois.gov 
Governor: Pat Quinn 
Lt. Governor: Vacant 
Secretary of State: Jesse White 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.il.us 
Comptroller: Dan Hynes 
Attorney General: Lisa Madigan 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Robert R. Thomas 
Auditor General: William G. Holland 
Treasurer: Judy Baar Topinka 
Superintendent Education: Randy J. Dunn 
Adjutant General of Military Affairs: Brigadier General 
Randal E. Thomas 
Director of Aging: Charles D. Johnson 
Director of Agriculture: Charles A. “Chuck” Hartke 
Dir of Central Management Services: Paul Campbell 
Dir of Children & Family Services: Bryan Samuels 
Director of Commerce & Economic Opportunity: Jack 
Lavin 
Director of Corrections: Roger E. Walker, Jr. 
Director of Emergency Management Agency: William 
Burke 
Director of Employment Security: Brenda A. Russell 
Director of Environmental Protection: Doug Scott 
Director of Financial Institutions: Michele V. Latz 
Director of Healthcare and Family Services: 
Barry Maram 
Director of Historic Preservation: Bob Coomer 
Director of Housing Development Authority: 
Kelly King Dibble 
Director of Human Rights: Rocco J. Claps 
Director of Labor: Art Ludwig 
Director of Natural Resources: Sam Flood 
Director of Nuclear Safety: Thomas W. Orteiger  
Director of Professional Regulation: 
Fernando E. Grillo 
Director of Public Aid: Barry S. Maram 
Director of Public Health: Eric E. Whitaker, MD 
Director of Revenue: Brian Hamer 
Director of State Police: Larry Trent 
Director of Toll Highway Authority: Marilyn Johnson 
Director of Veterans’ Affairs: Roy Dolgos 
Secretary of Financial & Professional Regulation: 
Dean Martinez 
Secretary of Human Services: Carol L. Adams 
Secretary of Transportation: Tim Martin 
Superintendent of Lottery: Carolyn Adams 
U.S. Senators: Richard J. Durbin, Barack Obama 
Representatives in Congress: Melissa Bean, Judy 
Biggert, Jerry F. Costello, Danny K. Davis, Rahm 
Emanuel, Lane A. Evans, Luis V. Gutierrez, J. Dennis 
Hastert, Henry J. Hyde, Jesse L. Jackson, Jr., Timothy V. 
Johnson, Mark S. Kirk, Ray LaHood, Daniel Lipinski, 
Donald Manzullo, Bobby L. Rush, Janice Schakowsky, 
John Shimkus, Jerry Weller 
Legislature: Convenes each year on the second 
Wednesday in January.  Sessions: No constitutional limit 
(legislation passed after May 31 cannot take effect until 
June 1 of the following year unless the bill passes both 
the House and Senate by a 3/5 vote).  Membership: 
Senate, 59; House of Representatives, 118. 
Capital: Springfield 
Population: 11,790,379 (1995 estimate) 
Area: 55,593.3 square miles 
Nickname: Prairie State 
Motto: State Sovereignty, National Union 
Slogan: Land of Lincoln 

http://www.state.id.us/
http://www.idsos.idaho.gov/
http://www.illinois.gov/
http://www.sos.state.il.us/
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INDIANA 
 
Address: State Capitol, 200 West Washington Street, 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
State Website: www.in.gov 
Email: webmaster@ww.in.gov 
Governor: Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr. 
Lt. Governor: Rebecca Skillman 
Secretary of State: Todd Rokita 
Secretary of State Website: www.in.gov/sos 
Auditor: Tim Berry 
Treasurer: Richard Mourdock 
Attorney General: Steve Carter 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: 
Dr. Suellen Reed 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Randall Shepard 
U.S. Senators: Richard Lugar, Evan Bayh 
Representatives in Congress: Peter Visclosky, 
Chris Chocold, Mark Souder, Steve Buyer, Dan Burton, 
Mike Pence, Julia Carson, John Hostettler, Baron Hill 
Legislature: Convenes no later than the second Monday 
of year annually.  Sessions no more than 61 days or 
adjourned by April 30 in odd-numbered years; session no 
more than 30 days or adjourned by March 15 in even-
numbered years.  Membership: Senate, 50; House of 
Representatives, 100. 
Capital: Indianapolis 
Population: 6,159,068 
Area: 36,185 square miles 
Nickname: Hoosier State 
Motto: The Crossroads of America 
 
IOWA 
 
Address: State Capitol, Des Moines, IA 50319 
State Website: www.iowa.gov 
Governor: Thomas J. Vilsack 
Governor Website: http://governor.iowa.gov/ 
Lt. Governor: Sally J. Pederson 
Secretary of State: Chester J. Culver 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.ia.us/ 
Attorney General: Tom Miller 
Auditor: David Vaudt 
Treasurer: Michael L. Fitzgerald 
Adjutant General: Major General Ron Dardis 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Louis Lavorato 
Commissioner of Public Safety: Kevin Techau 
Dept. of Education, Director: Ted Stilwill 
Dept. of Transportation, Director: Mark Wandro 
Disaster Services, Director: Ellen Gordon 
Secretary of Agriculture: Patty Judge 
Superintendent of Banking: Thomas Gronstal 
Utilities Board Chair: Diane Munns 
U.S. Senators: Charles E. Grassley, Tom Harkin 
Representatives in Congress: Leonard Boswell, 
Steve King, Tom Latham, Jim Leach, Jim Nussle 
Legislature: Convenes on the second Monday in January 
of each year, for annual sessions.  Membership: Senate, 
50; House of Representatives, 100. 
Capital: Des Moines 
Population: 2,926,324 
Area: 56,275 square miles 
Nickname: Hawkeye State 
Motto: Our Liberties We Prize and Our Rights We Will 
Maintain 

 
KANSAS 
 
Address: State Capitol, 300 SW 10th Avenue, 
Suite 212S, Topeka, KS 66612-1590 
State Website: www.state.ks.us 
State’s Email: governor@state.ks.us 
Governor: Kathleen Sebelius 
Governor Website: www.ksgovernor.org 
Governor Email: governor@ink.org 
Lt. Governor: John Moore 
Secretary of State: Ron Thornburgh 
Secretary of State Website: www.kssos.org 
Attorney General: Phill Kline 
State Treasurer: Lynn Jenkins 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Kay McFarland 
Commissioner of Insurance: Sandy Praeger 
U.S. Senators: Pat Roberts, Sam Brownback 
Representatives in Congress: Jerry Moran, Jim Ryun, 
Todd Tiahrt, Dennis Moore 
Legislature: Sessions shall be held annually, 
commencing on the second Monday in January of each 
year.  The duration of regular sessions held in even-
numbered years shall not exceed 90 calendar days.  Such 
sessions may be extended beyond 90 calendar days by 
an affirmative vote of 2/3 of the members elected to 
each house; no limitations during odd-numbered years.  
Bills and concurrent resolutions under consideration by 
the legislature upon adjournment of a regular session 
held in an odd-numbered year may be considered at the 
next succeeding regular session held in an even-
numbered year, as if there had been no such 
adjournment.  Membership: Senate, 40; House of 
Representatives, 125. 
Capital: Topeka 
Population: 2,688,418 
Area: 82,282 square miles 
Nickname: Sunflower State; Wheat State 
Motto: Ad Astra Per Aspera (To The Stars Through 
Difficulties) 

http://www.in.gov/
mailto:webmaster@ww.in.gov
http://www.in.gov/sos
http://www.iowa.gov/
http://governor.iowa.gov/
http://www.sos.state.ia.us/
http://www.state.ks.us/
mailto:governor@state.ks.us
http://www.ksgovernor.org/
mailto:governor@ink.org
http://www.kssos.org/
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KENTUCKY 
 
Address: State Capitol, 700 Capital Avenue, Frankfort, 
KY 40601 
State Website: www.kentucky.gov 
Governor: Ernie Fletcher 
Lt. Governor: Steve Pence 
Secretary of State: Trey Grayson 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.ky.gov 
State Treasurer: Jonathan Miller 
Attorney General: Greg Stumbo 
Adjutant General: Major General Donald C. Storm 
Agriculture Commissioner: Richie Farmer 
Auditor of Public Accounts: Crit Luallen 
Cabinet Health & Family Services Secretary: Mark 
Birdwhistell 
Commerce Secretary: George WardJim Host  
Governor Chief of Staff: Stan Cave 
Economic Development Secretary: Marvin E. Strong 
Education Commissioner: Gene Wilhoite 
Education Secretary: Virginia G. Fox 
Environment Public Protection Cabinet Secretary: 
LaJuana Wilcher 
Finance & Administration Secretary: Robbie Rudolph 
Justice Cabinet Secretary: Steve Pence 
Personnel Cabinet Secretary: Erwin Roberts 
Policy & Management Deputy Director: 
William H. Hintze, Jr.  
Revenue Commissioner: Mark Treesh 
State Budget Director: Bradford L. Cowgill 
Transportation Cabinet Secretary: Bill Nighbert 
U.S. Senators: Mitch McConnell, Jim Bunning 
Representatives in Congress: Ben Chandler, 
Geoff Davis, Ron Lewis, Anne Northup, Harold Rogers, 
Ed Whitfield 
Legislature: Convenes on the first Tuesday after first 
Monday in January.  Yearly sessions.  Session limited to 
60 days. Membership: Senate, 38; House of 
Representatives, 100. 
Capital: Frankfort 
Population: 4,200,000 
Area: 40,395 square miles 
Nickname: The Bluegrass State 
Motto: United We Stand, Divided We Fall 

 
LOUISIANA 
 
Address: P.O. Box 94004, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9004 
State Website: www.louisiana.gov 
Governor: Kathleen Babineaux Blanco 
Lt. Governor: Mitch Landrieu 
Secretary of State: Al Ater 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.louisiana.gov 
Attorney General: Charles C. Foti, Jr. 
Treasurer: John N. Kennedy 
Commissioner of Agriculture: Bob Odom 
Commissioner of Insurance: Robert Wooley 
U.S. Senators: Mary L. Landrieu, David Vitter 
Representatives in Congress: Rodney Alexander, 
Richard Baker, Charles Boustany, William J. Jefferson, 
Bobby Jindal, Jim McCrery, Charlie Melancon 
Legislature: The legislature is required to convene in the 
state capitol in Baton Rouge for regular annual sessions. 
In even-numbered years, a general session convenes at 
noon on the last Monday in March to extend for no longer 
than 60 legislative days during a period of 85 days. In 
odd-numbered years, a limited jurisdiction session 
convenes at noon on the last Monday in April for no 
longer than 45 legislative days during a period of 60 
days. The legislature also may convene for extraordinary 
sessions and for veto sessions. The legislature is required 
to meet in an organizational session, which cannot 
exceed three days, on the date its members take office. 
A special session may be called by the governor or may 
be convened by the presiding officers of both houses 
upon a written petition of a majority of the elected 
members of each house. A special session is limited to 
the number of days stated in the proclamation, not to 
exceed 30 days. The power to legislate in a special 
session is limited to the objects specifically enumerated 
in the proclamation (La. Const. Art. III, Sec. 2). 
Membership: Senate, 39; House of Representatives, 105. 
Capital: Baton Rouge 
Population: 4,515,770 
Land Area: 43,562 square miles 
Nickname: Pelican State 
Motto: Union, Justice, Confidence 

http://www.kentucky.gov/
http://www.sos.ky.gov/
http://www.louisiana.gov/
http://www.sos.louisiana.gov/
http://www.legis.state.la.us/lss/lss.asp?doc=206416
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MAINE 
 
Address: State House, Station #1, Augusta, ME 04333 
State Website: www.maine.gov 
Governor: John E. Baldacci 
Secretary of State: Matthew Dunlap 
Secretary of State Website: www.maine.gov/sos 
State Auditor: Neria R. Douglass 
Treasurer of State: David Lemoine 
Attorney General: Janet T. Mills 
Commissioner of Administrative & Financial 
Services: Ryan Low 
Commissioner of Education: Susan A. Gendron 
Commissioner, Department of Agriculture: 
Seth Bradstreet 
Commissioner, Dept. of Corrections: 
Martin Magnusson 
Commissioner, Dept. of Defense, Veterans & 
Emergency Management: Brigadier General 
John W. Libby 
Commissioner, Dept. of Economic and Community 
Development: John Richardson 
Commissioner, Dept. of Environmental Protection: 
David P. Littell 
Commissioner, Dept. of Health and Human 
Services: Brenda Harvey 
Commissioner, Dept. of Inland Fisheries and 
Wildlife: Roland D. Martin 
Dept. of Conservation, Commissioner: 
Patrick K. McGowan 
Dept. of Labor Commissioner: Laura Fortman 
Dept. of Marine Resources, Commissioner: 
George Lapointe 
Dept. of Professional & Financial Regulation, 
Commissioner: Anne L. Head 
Dept. of Public Safety, Commissioner: Ann H. Jordan 
Dept. of Transportation, Commissioner: 
David A. Cole 
U.S. Senators: Olympia Snowe, Susan Collins 
Representatives in Congress: Michael Michaud, 
Chellie Pingree 
Legislature: Convenes on the first Wednesday in 
December after general election.  Meets annually.  “The 
first regular session of the Legislature shall adjourn no 
later than the third Wednesday in June after its 
convening and the 2nd regular session of the Legislature 
shall adjourn no later than the third Wednesday in April 
after its convening.  The Legislature, in case of 
emergency, may by a vote of 2/3 of the Members of each 
House present and voting, extend the date for 
adjournment for the first or 2nd regular session by no 
more than 5 legislative days, and in case of further 
emergency, may be a vote of 2/3 of the Members of each 
House present and voting, further extend the date of 
adjournment by 5 additional legislative days.  The times 
for adjournment for the first and 2nd regular sessions 
may also be extended for one additional legislative day 
for the purpose of considering possible objections of the 
Governor to any bill or resolution presented to him by the 
Legislature under the Constitution, Article IV, Part 3rd, 
Sect. 2.  Membership: Senate, 35; House of 
Representatives, 151. 
Capital: Augusta 
Population: 1,274,923 (2000 Census) 
Area: 33,215 square miles 
Nickname: The Pine Tree State 
Motto: Dirigo (I Direct, or I Guide) 

 
MARYLAND 
 
Address: State House, 100 State Circle, Annapolis, 
MD 21401 
State Website: www.gov.state.md.us 
Governor: Martin O’Malley 
Lt. Governor: Anthony Brown 
Chief of Staff: Michael Enright 
Secretary of State (Interim): Dennis Schnepfe 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.md.us 
Comptroller of the Treasury: Peter Franchot 
Attorney General: Douglas Gansler 
Treasurer: Nancy K. Kopp 
State Superintendent of Schools: 
Dr. Nancy S. Grasmick 
Chief Judge Court of Appeals: Robert M. Bell 
Commissioner of Financial Regulation: 
Sarah Bloom Raskin 
Emergency Management Agency Director: 
John W. Droneburg III 
Insurance Commissioner: Ralph Tyler 
Secretary of Transportation: John Porcari 
U.S. Senators: Barbara Mikulski, Paul Sarbanes 
Representatives in Congress: Wayne T. Gilchrist, 
C. Ruppersberger, Benjamin L. Cardin, Albert R. Wynn, 
Steny H. Hoyer, Roscoe G. Bartlett Jr., 
Elijah E. Cummings, Chris Van Hollen 
Legislature: Convenes on the second Wednesday in 
January annually, Sessions are 90 days. 
Capital: Annapolis 
Population: 5,296,486  
Area: 12,186 square miles 
Nickname: The Old Line State 
Motto: The Free State 

http://www.maine.gov/
http://www.maine.gov/sos
http://www.gov.state.md.us/
http://www.sos.state.md.us/
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MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Address: State House, Room 360, Boston, MA 02133 
State Website: www.mass.gov 
Governor: Mitt Romney 
Governor Email: goffice@state.ma.us 
Lt. Governor: Kerry Healey 
Secretary of the Commonwealth: 
William Francis Galvin 
Treasurer & Receiver General: Timothy P. Cahill 
State Auditor: A. Joseph DeNucci 
Attorney General: Thomas F. Reilly 
Adjutant General: George W. Keefe 
Chairman: Paul G. Alfonso 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Margaret H. Marshall 
Commissioner of Agriculture: Douglas P. Gillespie 
Commissioner of Banks: Steven L. Antonakes 
Commissioner of Education: David Driscoll 
Commissioner of Highways: John Cogliano 
Commissioner of Insurance: Julianne M. Bowler 
Commissioner of Revenue: Alan Le Bovidge 
Emergency Management Director: Christine McCombs 
Telecommunications & Energy Commission: 
W. Robert Keating, Deirdre K. Manning, 
Eugene J. Sullivan, Jr., James Connelly 
U.S. Senators: Edward M. Kennedy, John F. Kerry 
Representatives in Congress: John W. Olver, 
Richard E. Neal, James McGovern, Barney Frank, 
Martin T. Meehan, John Tierney, Edward J. Markey, 
Micheal Capuano, Stephen Lynch, William D. Delahunt 
Legislature: Convenes on the first Wednesday in 
January, annually.  Sessions not limited.  Membership: 
Senate, 40; House of Representatives, 160. 
Capital: Boston 
Population: 6,175,169 
Area: 8,093 square miles 
Nickname: The Bay State. 
Motto: Ense Petit Placidam sub Liberatate Quietem (By 
the Sword We Seek Peace, But Peace Only Under Liberty) 

 
MICHIGAN 
 
Address: P.O. Box 30013, Lansing, MI 48909 
State Website: www.michigan.gov 
Governor: Jennifer M. Granholm 
Lt. Governor: John D. Cherry 
Secretary of State: Terri Lynn Land 
Secretary of State Website: www.michigan.gov/sos 
Attorney General: Mike Cox 
State Treasurer: Robert J. Kleine 
Auditor General: Thomas McTavish 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: Mike Flanagan 
Adjutant General: Major General Thomas G. Cutler 
Chief Justice of Michigan Supreme Court: 
Marilyn Kelly 
Dept. of Agriculture, Director: Donald W. Koivisto 
Dept. of Management & Budget, Director: 
Lisa Webb Sharpe 
Dept. of State Police, Director: Col. Peter C. Munoz 
Dept. of Transportation, Director: Kirk Steudle 
Insurance Commissioner: Ken Ross 
Public Service Commission, Chairperson: 
Orjiakor Isiogu 
U.S. Senators: Debbie Stabenow, Carl Levin 
Representatives in Congress: Thaddeus McCotter, 
Candice Miller, Dave Camp, John Conyers, Jr., 
John D. Dingell, Vernon J. Ehlers, Peter Hoekstra, 
Dale E. Kildee, Carolyn C. Kilpatrick, Sander M. Levin, 
Gary Peters, Mike Rogers, Mark Schauer, Bart Stupak, 
Fred Upton 
Legislature: Convenes on the second Wednesday in 
January annually.  Sessions not limited.  Membership: 
Senate, 38; House of Representatives, 110. 
Capital: Lansing 
Population: 9,295,000 
Area: 96,704 square miles 
Nickname: The Great Lake State 
Motto: Si Quaeris Peninsulam Amoenam Circumspice 
(If you Seek a Pleasant Peninsula, Look About You) 

http://www.mass.gov/
mailto:goffice@state.ma.us
http://www.michigan.gov/
http://www.michigan.gov/sos
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MINNESOTA 
 
Address: 130 State Capitol, 75 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther 
King, Jr. Blvd, St. Paul, MN 55155 
State Website: www.state.mn.us 
Governor: Tim Pawlenty 
Lt. Governor: Carol Molnau 
Secretary of State: Mark Ritchie 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.mn.us 
State Auditor: Rebecca Otto 
Attorney General: Lori Swanson 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Russell Anderson 
Commissioner of Agriculture: Gene Hugoson 
Commissioner of Commerce: Glenn Wilson 
Commissioner of Education: Alice Seagren 
Commissioner of Public Safety: Michael Campion 
Commissioner of Transportation: Carol Molnau 
U.S. Senators: Amy Klobuchar, Norm Coleman 
Representative in Congress: Michele Bachmann, Keith 
Ellison, John Kline, Betty McCollum, James Oberstar, 
Collin Peterson, Jim Ramstad, Tim Walz. 
Legislature: Convenes on the first Tuesday after the 
first Monday in January every year until May in odd 
years, April in election years.  Membership: Senate, 67; 
House of Representatives, 134. 
Capital: St. Paul 
Population: 5,000,000 
Area: 84,068 square miles 
Nickname: Land of 10,000 Lakes 
Motto: L’ Etoile du Nord (The North Star) 
 
MISSISSIPPI 
 
Address: P.O. Box 139, Jackson, MS 39205 
State Website: www.mississippi.gov 
Governor: Haley Barbour 
Governor Website: www.governorbarbour.com 
Lt. Governor: Amy Tuck 
Secretary of State: Eric Clark 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.ms.us 
Attorney General: Jim Hood 
State Treasurer: Tate Reeves 
State Auditor: Phil Bryant 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Edwin Pittman 
Commissioner of Agriculture & Commerce: 
Lester Spell 
Commissioner of Insurance: George Dale 
Superintendent of Public Education: 
Dr. Henry Johnson 
U.S. Senators: Thad Cochran, Trent Lott 
Representatives in Congress: Chip Pickering, 
Gene Taylor, Bennie G. Thompson, Roger Wicker 
Legislature: The Legislature shall meet at the seat of 
government in regular session on the Tuesday after the 
first Monday in January; sessions shall be limited to a 
period of 125 calendar days for regular 1972 session and 
every 4th year thereafter, but 90 calendar days for every 
other regular session thereafter.  Provided further that 
the House of Representatives, by resolution with the 
Senate concurring therein, and by a 2/3 vote of those 
present and voting in each house, may extend such 
limited session for a period of 30 days with no limit on 
the number of extensions to each session.  Membership: 
Senate, 52; House of Representatives, 122. 
Capital: Jackson 
Population: 2,871,782 
Area: 47,716 square miles 
Nickname: Magnolia State of Mississippi 
Motto: Virtute et Armis (Valor and Arms) 

 
MISSOURI 
 
Address: State Capitol, Room 216, Jefferson City, 
MO 65101 
State Website: www.mo.gov 
Governor: Matt Blunt 
Lt. Governor: Peter Kinder 
Secretary of State: Robin Carnahan 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.mo.gov 
Auditor: Claire McCaskill 
Treasurer: Sarah Steelman 
Attorney General: Jeremiah (Jay) Nixon 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Michael A. Wolff 
U.S. Senators: Christopher Bond, Jim Talent 
Representatives in Congress: Todd Akin, Roy Blunt, 
Russ Carnahan, William (Lacy) Clay, Emanuel Cleaver, Jo 
Ann Emerson, Sam Graves, Kenny Hulshof, Ike Skelton 
Legislature: Regular session convenes at noon on the 
first Wednesday after the first Monday in January.  
Session adjourns the second Friday after the first Monday 
in May.  Membership: Senate, 34; House of 
Representatives, 163. 
Capital: Jefferson City 
Population: 5,595,211 
Area: 69,995 square miles 
Nickname: Show Me State 
Motto: Salus Populi Suprema Lex Esto (Let the Welfare 
of the People Be the Supreme Law) 
 
MONTANA 
 
Address: Office of the Governor, P.O. Box 200801, 
Helena, MT 59620-0801 
State Website: www.mt.gov 
Governor: Brian Schweitzer 
Lt. Governor: John Bohlinger 
Secretary of State: Brad Johnson 
Secretary of State Website: http://www.sos.mt.gov 
Attorney General: Mike McGrath 
Auditor: John Morrison 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: 
Linda McCulloch 
Adjutant General: MG Randy Mosley 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Karla Gray 
Commissioner of Higher Education: Sheila Stearns 
Commissioner of Labor & Industry: Keith Kelly 
Director of Administration: Janet Kelly 
Director of Agriculture: Nancy Peterson 
Director of Commerce: Tony Preite 
Director of Corrections: Bill Slaughter 
Director of Department of Livestock: Marc Bridges 
Director of Emergency Services: Dan McGowan 
Director of Environmental Quality: Richard Opper 
Director of Fish, Wildlife & Parks: Jeff Hagener 
Director of Lottery: George Parisot 
Director of Natural Resources & Conservation: 
Mary Sexton 
Director of Public Health & Human Services: 
Dr. Robert Wynia 
Director of Revenue: Dan Bucks 
Director of Transportation: Jim Lynch 
U.S. Senators: Max Baucus, Conrad Burns 
Representative in Congress: Dennis Rehberg 
Legislature: Convenes on the first Monday in January 
Biennial Sessions are 90 days.  Membership: Senate, 50; 
House of Representatives, 100. 
Capital: Helena 
Population: 909,453 
Area: 147,138 square miles 
Nickname: Big Sky Country 
Motto: Oro y Plata (Gold and Silver) 

http://www.state.mn.us/
http://www.sos.state.mn.us/
http://www.mississippi.gov/
http://www.governorbarbour.com/
http://www.sos.state.ms.us/
http://www.mo.gov/
http://www.sos.mo.gov/
http://www.mt.gov/
http://www.sos.mt.gov/
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NEBRASKA 
 
Address: P.O. Box 94848, Lincoln, NE 68509-4848 
State Website: www.nebraska.gov 
Governor: David Heineman 
Governor’s Email: gov.heineman@gov.ne.gov 
Lt. Governor: Rick Sheehy 
Secretary of State: John Gale 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.ne.us 
Auditor of Public Accounts: Kate Witek 
State Treasurer: Ron Ross 
Attorney General: Jon Bruning 
Public Service Commissioners: Frank E. Landis, Lowell 
C. Johnson, Rod Johnson, Gerald L. Vap, Anne C. Boyle 
Supreme Court Chief Justice: John V. Hendry 
U.S. Senators: Chuck Hagel, Ben Nelson 
Representatives in Congress: Jeff Fortenberry, 
Lee Terry, Tom Osborne 
Legislature: Convenes on the first Wednesday after the 
first Monday in January of each year.  Session last 90 
legislative days in odd-numbered years; sessions last 60 
legislative days in even-numbered.  Membership: 
Legislators, 49 (Unicameral Legislature) 
Capital: Lincoln 
Population: 1,711,263 
Area: 77,358 square miles 
Nickname: Cornhusker State, the Tree Planters’ State  
Motto: Equality Before the Law 
 
NEVADA 
 
Address: Capitol Complex, 101 North Carson Street, 
Carson City, NV 89701 
State Website: www.nv.gov 
Governor: Kenny C. Guinn 
Lt. Governor: Lorraine T. Hunt 
Secretary of State: Dean Heller 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.nv.us 
Secretary of State Elections Division Email: 
nvelect@govmail.state.nv.us 
Treasurer: Brian K. Krolicki 
Controller: Kathy Augustine 
Attorney General: Brian Sandoval 
Supreme Court Justices: Nancy Becker, 
Michael Douglas, Mark Gibbons, James Hardesty, 
Bill Maupin, Ron Parraguirre Robert E. Rose 
U.S. Senators: John Ensign, Harry Reid 
Representatives in Congress: Shelley Berkley, 
Jim Gibbons, Jon Porter 
Legislature: Convenes biennially on the first Monday in 
February in odd-numbered years.  Regular sessions are 
limited to 120 calendar days (1998).  Membership: 
Senate, 21; Assembly, 42. 
Capital: Carson City 
Population: 2,296,566 (2003) 
Area: 110,690 square miles 
Nickname: The Silver State 
Motto: All for Our Country 

 
NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 
Address: 107 North Main Street, Room 204, Concord, 
NH 03301 
State Website: www.state.nh.us 
Governor: John H. Lynch 
Secretary of State: William M. Gardner 
Secretary of State Website: www.state.nh.us/sos 
Treasurer: Michael Ablowich 
Attorney General: Kelly Ayotte 
Adjutant General: Kenneth R. Clark 
Agriculture Commissioner: Stephen H. Taylor 
Bank Commissioner: Peter Hildreth 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: John Broderick 
Commissioner of Education: Lionel Tracy 
Emergency Management: Bruce Cheney 
Insurance Commissioner: Roger Sevingy 
Transportation Commissioner: Carol Murray 
U.S. Senators: John Sununu, Judd Gregg 
Representatives in Congress: Charles Bass, 
Jeb Bradley 
Legislature: Convenes on the first Wednesday of 
December of each even number year.  Sessions adjourn 
July 1.  Membership: Senate, 24; House of 
Representatives, 400. 
Capital: Concord 
Population: 1,180,882 
Area: 9,304 square miles 
Nickname: The Granite State 
Motto: Live Free or Die 
 
NEW JERSEY 
 
Address: 125 West State Street, CN-001, Trenton, 
NJ 08625 
State Website: www.state.nj.us 
Governor: James E. McGreevey 
Attorney General: Peter C. Harvey 
Secretary of State: Regena L. Thomas 
Secretary of State Website: www.state.nj.us/state 
Treasurer: John E. McCormac 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Deborah T. Poritz 
Commissioner of Education: Dr. William L. Librera 
President of the Board of Public Utilities: 
Jeanne M. Fox 
Secretary of Agriculture: Charles Miles Kuperus 
U.S. Senators: Jon Corzine, Frank Lautenberg 
Representatives in Congress: Robert E. Andrews, 
Scott Garrett, Rodney P. Frelinghuysen, 
Frank A. LoBiondo, Robert Menendez, Frank Pallone, Jr., 
Rush D. Holt, Mark Ferguson, Donald M. Payne, 
Steven R.  Rothman, Bill Pascrell, Jim Saxton, 
Christopher H. Smith 
Legislature: Convenes on the second Tuesday of 
January of each even year.  Sessions not limited.  
Membership: Senate, 40; Assembly, 80. 
Capital: Trenton 
Population: 8,143,412 
Area: 8,204.87 square miles (7.504.8 land, 
699.57 water) 
Nickname: The Garden State 
Motto: Liberty and Prosperity 

http://www.nebraska.gov/
http://www.sos.state.ne.us/
http://www.nv.gov/
http://www.sos.state.nv.us/
mailto:nvelect@govmail.state.nv.us
http://www.state.nh.us/
http://www.state.nh.us/sos
http://www.state.nj.us/
http://www.state.nj.us/state
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NEW MEXICO 
 
Address: State Capitol, Suite 400, Santa Fe, NM 87501 
State Website: www.state.nm.us 
Governor: Bill Richardson 
Lt. Governor: Diane D. Denish 
Secretary of State: Mary Herrera 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.nm.us 
Attorney General: Gary King 
State Auditor: Hector Balderas 
State Treasurer: James Lewis 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Edward L. Chavez 
U.S. Senators: Pete V. Domenici, Jeff Bingaman 
United States Representatives: Steve Pearce, 
Tom Udall, Heather Wilson 
Legislature: Convenes annually on the third Tuesday in 
January.  Sessions are 60 days in odd-numbered years 
and 30 days in even-numbered years.  Membership: 
Senate, 42; House of Representatives, 70. 
Capital: Santa Fe 
Population: 1,739,844 
Area: 121,666 square miles 
Nickname: Land of Enchantment 
Motto: Cresit Eundo (It Grows As It Goes) 

 
NEW YORK 
 
Address: State Capitol, Albany, NY 12224 
State Website: www.ny.gov 
Governor: David A. Paterson 
Secretary of State: Lorraine A. Cortez-Vasquez 
Secretary of State Website: www.dos.state.ny.us 
Comptroller: Thomas P. DiNapoli 
Attorney General: Andrew M. Cuomo 
Agriculture & Markets Commissioner: Patrick Hooker 
Banking Superintendent: Richard H. Neiman 
Correctional Services Commissioner: Brian Fischer 
Division of Military & Naval Affairs, Adjutant 
General: Major General Joseph J. Taluto 
Education Commissioner: Richard P. Mills 
Environmental Conservation Commissioner: 
Pete Grannis 
Health Commissioner: Richard F. Daines, MD 
Insurance Superintendent: Eric R. Dinallo 
Labor Commissioner: M. Patricia Smith 
Mental Health Commissioner: Michael F. Hogan, Ph.D. 
Motor Vehicles Commissioner: David J. Swarts 
Office of Children and Family Services 
Commissioner: Gladys Carrion, Esq 
Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance 
Commissioner: David A. Hansell 
Taxation & Finance Commissioner: Robert L. Megna 
Transportation Commissioner: Astrid C. Glynn 
U.S. Senators: Hillary Rodham Clinton, 
Charles E. Schumer 
Representatives in Congress: Steve Israel, 
Gary L. Ackerman, Carolyn McCarthy, Jerrold Nadler, 
Edolphus Towns, Nydia M. Velazquez, Carolyn B. 
Maloney, Charles B. Rangel, Jose E. Serrano, 
Eliot L. Engel, Nita M. Lowey, Timothy Bishop, 
Michael R. McNulty, John M. McHugh, James T. Walsh, 
Maurice D. Hinchey, Louise M. Slaughter, 
Gregory W. Meeks, Joseph Crowley, Anthony Weiner, 
Vito Fossella, Tom Reynolds, Peter King, 
Michael A. Arcuri, John J. Hall, Yvette D. Clarke, 
Kirsten E. Gillibrand, Brian Higgins, 
John R. “Randy” Kuhl Jr., Charles B. Rangel 
Legislature: Convenes on the first Wednesday after the 
first Monday in January, annually.  Sessions not limited.  
Membership: Senate, 62; Assembly, 150. 
Capital: Albany 
Population: 19,306,183 
Area: 47,214 square miles 
Nickname: The Empire State 
Motto: Excelsior (Ever Upward) 

http://www.state.nm.us/
http://www.sos.state.nm.us/
http://www.ny.gov/
http://www.dos.state.ny.us/


Roster of U.S. State Officials 

California Roster 2009 201

 
NORTH CAROLINA 
 
Address: 20301 MSC, Raleigh, NC 27699-0301 
State Website: www.ncgov.com 
Governor: Michael F. Easley 
Governor Website: www.governor.state.nc.us 
Governor Email: governor.office@ncmail.net 
Lt. Governor: Beverly Perdue 
Secretary of State: Elaine F. Marshall 
Secretary of State Website: www.secstate.state.nc.us 
Attorney General: Roy A. Cooper, III 
Treasurer: Richard H. Moore 
Adjutant General: Major General William E. Ingram, Jr. 
Agriculture Commissioner: Steve Troxler 
Auditor: Leslie W. Merritt, Jr. 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Sarah E. Parker 
Emergency Management Director: Doug Hoell 
Insurance Commissioner: James E. Long 
Labor Commissioner: Cherie K. Berry 
Secretary of Administration: Britt Cobb 
Secretary of Commerce: Jim Fain 
Secretary of Corrections: Theodis Beck 
Secretary of Crime Control: Bryan Beatty 
Secretary of Health & Human Services: 
Carmen Hooker Odom 
Secretary of Juvenile Justice & Delinquent 
Prevention: George Sweat 
Secretary of Revenue: Norris Tolson 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: Dr. June 
Atkinson 
Transportation Secretary: Lyndo Tippett 
Utilities Commission Chair: (Vacant) 
U.S. Senators: Richard Burr, Elizabeth Dole 
Representatives in Congress: G. K. Butterfield, 
Howard Coble, Bobby Etheridge, Virginia Foxx, 
Robin Hayes, Walter Jones, Jr., Patrick McHenry, 
Mike McIntyre, Brad Miller, Sue Myrick, David Price, 
Charles TaylorMel Watt 
Legislature: Convenes Wednesday after the second 
Monday in January biennially.  Sessions not limited. 
(Note on legislative sessions: regular “long” sessions 
during the odd years and a budget-oriented “short” 
session during June and July of the even years).  
Membership: Senate, 50; House of Representatives, 120. 
Capital: Raleigh 
Population: 8.4 Million  
Area: 52,712 square miles 
Nickname: The Tar Heel State 
Motto: Esse Quam Videri (To Be Rather Than to Seem) 

 
NORTH DAKOTA 
 
Address: 600 East Blvd Ave, Bismarck, ND 58505-0001 
State Website: www.discovernd.com 
Governor: John Hoeven 
Lt. Governor: Jack Dalrymple 
Secretary of State: Alvin A. Jaeger 
Secretary of State Website: www.nd.gov/sos 
State Auditor: Robert R. Peterson 
Treasurer: Kelly Schmidt 
Attorney General: Wayne Stenehjem 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: 
Wayne Sanstead 
Adjutant General: Major General Michael J. Haugen 
Agriculture Commissioner: Roger Johnson 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Gerald W. VandeWalle 
Game & Fish Commissioner: Terry Steinwand 
Highway Commissioner/DOT Director: 
David Spryncznatyk 
Insurance Commissioner: Jim Poolman 
Labor Commissioner: Lisa McEvers 
Public Service Commissioners: Tony Clark, 
Kevin Cramer, Susan Wefald 
State Fire Marshal: Ray Lambert 
Tax Commissioner: Cory Fong 
U.S. Senators: Kent Conrad, Byron L. Dorgan 
Representative in Congress: Earl Pomeroy 
Legislature: Convenes on the first Tuesday after the 
third day in January (odd numbered years) or at other 
times as may be decided by law but not later than 
January 11th.  Membership: Senate, 47; House, 94 
Capital: Bismarck 
Population: 642,200 (April 2000) 
Area: 70,704 square miles 
Nickname: Peace Garden State 
Motto: Liberty and Union, Now and Forever, 
One and Inseparable 
 
OHIO 
 
Address: 77 South High Street, 30th Floor, 
Columbus, OH 43215 
State Website: www.state.oh.us 
Governor: Bob Taft 
Lt. Governor: Jennette Bradley 
Secretary of State: J. Kenneth Blackwell 
Secretary of State Website: www.governor.ohio.gov/ 
Attorney General: Jim Petro 
Auditor of State: Betty Montgomery 
Treasurer of State: Joseph T. Deters 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Thomas J. Moyer 
U.S. Senators: Michael DeWine, George V. Voinovich 
Representatives in Congress: Steve Chabot, 
Rob Portman, Tony P. Hall, Michael G. Oxley, 
Paul E. Gillmor, Ted Strickland, David L. Hobson, 
John A. Boehner, Marcy Kaptur, Dennis J. Kucinich, 
Stephanie Tubbs-Jones,John R. Kasich, Sherrod Brown, 
Thomas C. Sawyer, Deborah Pryce, Ralph Regula, 
James A. Traficant, Jr., Bob Ney, Steven LaTourette 
Legislature: Convenes on the first Monday in January in 
odd-numbered years.  Sessions not limited.  
Membership: Senate, 33; House of Representatives, 99. 
Capital: Columbus 
Population: 11,256,654 (1999 estimate) 
Area: 41,330 square miles 
Nickname: Buckeye State 
Motto: With God, All Things Are Possible 

http://www.ncgov.com/
http://www.governor.state.nc.us/
mailto:governor.office@ncmail.net
http://www.secstate.state.nc.us/
http://www.discovernd.com/
http://www.nd.gov/sos
http://www.state.oh.us/
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OKLAHOMA 
 
Address: 2300 North Lincoln Blvd, Oklahoma City, 
OK 73105 
State Website: www.ok.gov 
Governor: Brad Henry 
Lt. Governor: Jari Askins 
Secretary of State: M. Susan Savage 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.ok.us 
Attorney General: Drew Edmondson 
State Treasurer: Scott Meacham 
Insurance Commissioner: Kim Holland 
Adjutant General: Harry M. Wyatt, III 
Agriculture: Terry Peach 
Commerce & Tourism:  Natalie Shirley 
Corporation Commissioners: Bob Anthony, Jeff Cloud, 
Denise Bode 
Education: Sandy Garrett 
Election Board: Michael Clingman 
Energy: David Fleischaker 
Environment: Miles Tolbert 
Health: Dr. Mike Crutcher 
Human Resources & Administration: Oscar Jackson 
Human Services: Howard Hendrick 
Labor Commissioner: Lloyd Fields 
Mines Director: Mary Ann Pritchard 
Public Safety: Kevin Ward 
Science & Technology: Dr. Joseph Alexander 
State Auditor & Inspector: Jeff McMahan 
State Finance: Tony Hutchison 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: Sandy Garrett 
Transportation: Phil Tomlinson 
Veterans Affairs: Norman Lamb 
U.S. Senators: Don Nickles, Jim Inhofe 
Representatives in Congress: Dan Boren, Tom Cole, 
Ernest Istonk, Frank Lucas, John Sullivan 
Legislature: The Legislature must meet every year at 
noon on the first Monday in February.  Its session must 
be finished by 5:00 p.m. on the last Friday in May every 
year.  In odd-numbered years, the regular session would 
also include one day in January.  The Legislature would 
meet at noon on the first Tuesday after the first Monday 
in January.  It would recess not later than 5:00 p.m. on 
the same day.  On that one day the Legislature could 
only perform limited Constitutional duties.  Those duties 
include publishing state election results and organizing 
itself.  The regular session would resume at noon on the 
first Monday in February of that year.  Membership: 
Senate, 48; House of Representatives, 101. 
Capital: Oklahoma City 
Population: 3,579,212 (2006 estimate) 
Area: 68,679 square miles 
Nickname: Sooner State 
Motto: Labor Omnia Vincit (Labor Conquers All Things) 

 
OREGON 
 
Address: 900 Court Street NE, Salem, OR 97301 
State Website: www.oregon.gov 
Governor: Ted Kulongoski 
Secretary of State: Bill Bradbury 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.or.us 
Treasurer: Randall Edwards 
Attorney General: Hardy Myers 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: Susan Castillo 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Paul J. De Muniz (2001-
2013) 
Commissioner of Labor & Industries: Brad Avakian 
Consumer and Business Services Director: Cory 
Streisinger 
Public Utilities Commissioners: Ray Baum, Lee Beyer, 
John Savage 
State Printer: Mike Freese 
Transportation Director: Matthew L. Garrett 
U.S. Senators: Gordon Smith, Ron Wyden 
Representatives in Congress: Earl Blumenauer, 
Peter DeFazio, Darlene Hooley, Greg Walden, David Wu 
Legislature: Convenes on the second Monday in January 
in odd-numbered years.  Sessions not limited.  
Membership: Senate, 30; House of Representatives, 60. 
Capital: Salem 
Population: 3,631,440 (2005) 
Area: 96,002 square miles  
Nickname: The Beaver State 
Motto: “She Flies With Her Own Wings” 

http://www.ok.gov/
http://www.sos.state.ok.us/
http://www.oregon.gov/
http://www.sos.state.or.us/
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PENNSYLVANIA 
 
Address: 225 Main Capitol, Harrisburg, PA 17120 
State Website: www.state.pa.us 
Governor: Edward G. Rendell 
Email: governor@state.pa.us 
Lt. Governor: Catherine Baker Knoll 
Auditor General: Jack Wagner 
State Treasurer: Robert P. Casey, Jr. 
Attorney General: Thomas W. Corbett, Jr. 
Adjutant General: Brig. General Jessica L. Wright 
Commissioner of Insurance: M. Diane Koken 
Commissioner of State Police: Col. Jeffrey B. Miller 
Secretary of Administration: Joseph Martz 
Secretary of Aging: Nora Dowd Eisenhower  
Secretary of Agriculture: Dennis C. Wolff 
Secretary of Banking: William Schenck 
Secretary of Budget: Michael J. Masch 
Secretary of Community & Economic Development: 
Dennis Yablonsky 
Secretary of Conservation & Natural Resources: 
Michael DiBerardinis 
Secretary of Education: Gerald Zahorchak 
Secretary of Environmental Protection: 
Kathleen A. McGinty 
Secretary of General Services: James P. Creedon 
Secretary of Health: Calvin B. Johnson, M.D., M.P.H. 
Secretary of Labor & Industry: Stephen M. Schmerin 
Secretary of Public Welfare: Estelle B. Richman 
Secretary of Revenue: Gregory C. Fajt 
Secretary of the Commonwealth: Pedro A. Cortés 
Secretary of Transportation: Allen D. Biehler, P.E. 
U.S. Senators: Arlen Specter, Rick Santorum 
Representatives in Congress: Robert Brady, Charles 
W. Dent, Mike F. Doyle, Phil S. Engish, Chaka Fattah, 
Michael Fitzpatrick, Jim Gerlach, Melissa Hart, Tim 
Holden, Paul E. Kanjorski, Timothy F. Murphy, John P. 
Murtha, John E. Peterson, Joseph R. Pitts, Todd Platts, 
Allyson Schwartz, Don Sherwood, Bill Shuster, Curt 
Weldon,  
Legislature: Convenes on the first Tuesday in January 
each year.  Sessions not limited.  Membership: Senate, 
50; House of Representatives, 203. 
Capital: Harrisburg 
Population: 12,281,054 
Area: 44,820 square miles land and 1,239 square miles 
water 
Nickname: Keystone State 
Motto: Virtue, Liberty and Independence 

 
RHODE ISLAND 
 
Address: 222 State House, Providence RI 02903 
State Website: www.ri.gov 
Governor: Donald L. Carcieri 
Governor Website: www.gov.state.ri.us 
Lt. Governor: Charles J. Fogarty 
Secretary of State: Matthew A. Brown 
Attorney General: Patrick Lynch 
General Treasurer: Paul J. Tavares  
Adjutant General: Major General 
Reginald A. Centracchio 
Dept. of Business Regulations, Director: 
Michael Marquest 
Dept. of Education, Commissioner: Peter McWalters 
Dept. of Employment Security, Director: 
Adelita Orefice 
Dept. of Health, Director: David Gifford, MD, MPH 
Dept. of Human Services, Director: Jane A. Hayward 
U.S. Senators: Jack Reed, Lincoln D. Chafee 
Representatives in Congress: Patrick J. Kennedy, 
James R. Langevin  
Legislature: Convenes annually on the first Tuesday in 
January. No restrictions on Session length. Legislative 
compensation is now $10,000 per year and no legislative 
pension.  Membership: Senate, 38; House of 
Representatives, 75. 
Capital: Providence 
Population: 1,048,319 
Area: 1,545 square miles (includes over water) 
Nickname: The Ocean State 
Motto: Hope 

http://www.state.pa.us/
mailto:governor@state.pa.us
http://www.ri.gov/
http://www.gov.state.ri.us/
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SOUTH CAROLINA 
 
Address: P.O. Box 12267, Columbia, SC 29211 
State Website: www.sc.gov 
Governor: Mark Sanford 
Lt. Governor: Andre Bauer 
Attorney General: Henry McMaster 
Secretary of State: Mark Hammond 
Secretary of State Website: www.scsos.com 
State Treasurer: Grady L. Patterson, Jr. 
Comptroller General: Richard Eckstrom 
Adjutant General: Major General Stanhope S. Spears 
Chairman of Public Service Commission: 
Mignon L. Clyburn 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Jean H. Toal 
Commissioner of Agriculture: Hugh Weathers 
Commissioner of Insurance: Eleanor Kiteman 
Commissioner of Social Services: Kim Aydlette 
Director of Natural Resources: John E. Frampton 
Director of Public Safety: James Schweitzer 
Director of Revenue: Ray Stevens 
Director of Transportation: Elizabeth Mabry 
Secretary of Commerce: Joe Taylor 
State Auditor: Thomas Wagner, Jr.  
State Health Officer: Robert M. Kerr 
State Superintendent of Education: Inez Tenenbaum 
U.S. Senators: Jim DeMint, Lindsey Graham 
Representatives in Congress: Gresham Barrett, 
Henry Brown, James Clyburn, Bob Ingliss, John Spratt, 
Joe Wilson 
Legislature: Convenes annually on the second Tuesday 
in January.  Sessions not limited.  Membership: 
Senate, 46; House of Representatives, 124. 
Capital: Columbia 
Population: 4,063,011 
Area: 31,055 square miles 
Nickname: The Palmetto State 
Motto: Animis Opisbusque Parati (Prepared in Mind And 
Resources) 
Dum Spiro Spero (While I Breathe, I Hope) 
 
SOUTH DAKOTA 
 
Address: 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, SD 57501 
State Website: www.state.sd.us 
Governor: M. Michael Rounds 
Lt. Governor: Dennis Daugaard 
Secretary of State: Chris Nelson 
Secretary of State Website: www.state.sd.us/sos 
Treasurer: Vernon L. Larson 
Attorney General: Larry Long 
Adjutant General: Steven Doohen 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: David Gilbertson 
Commissioner of Schools & Public Lands: 
Jarrod Johnson 
Commissioners of Public Utilities: Gary Hanson, 
Dustin Johnson, Steve Kolbeck 
State Auditor: Rich Sattgast 
U.S. Senators: Tim Johnson, John Thune 
Representative in Congress:  
Stephanie Herseth-Sandlin 
Legislature: The Legislature shall meet at the seat of 
government on the second Tuesday of January at 
12:00 p.m. and at no other time except as provided by 
this constitution. 
Capital: Pierre 
Population: 754,844 
Area: 77,047 square miles 
Nickname: Mount Rushmore State 
Motto: Under God The People Rule 

 
TENNESSEE 
 
Address: State Capitol Building, Nashville, TN 37243 
State Website: www.tennessee.gov 
Governor: Phil Bredesen 
Secretary of State: Tre Hargett 
Secretary of State Website: www.state.tn.us/sos 
Attorney General: Robert E. Cooper Jr. 
Treasurer: David Lillard 
Comptroller: Justin Wilson 
Adjutant General: Gus Hargett 
Agriculture Commissioner: Ken Givens 
Children’s Services Commissioner: Viola Miller 
Commerce & Insurance Commissioner: Leslie 
Newman 
Corrections Commissioner: George Little 
Department of Health Commissioner: Susan Cooper 
Director of Homeland Security: David Mitchell 
Economic & Community Development 
Commissioner: Matt Kisber 
Education Commissioner: Lana Seivers 
Environment & Conservation Commissioner: 
Jim Fyke 
Finance & Administration Commissioner: Dave Goetz 
Financial Institutions Commissioner: Greg Gonzales 
General Services Commissioner: Gwendolyn Davis 
Human Services Commissioner: Gina Lodge 
Labor and Workforce Development Commissioner: 
James Neeley 
Mental Health Commissioner: Virginia Betts 
Personnel Commissioner: Deborah Story 
Revenue Commissioner: Reagan Farr 
Safety Commissioner: David Mitchell 
Tourist Development Commissioner: Susan Whitaker 
Transportation Commissioner: Gerald Nicely 
Veterans Affairs Commissioner: John Keys 
U.S. Senators: Lamar Alexander, Bob Corker 
Representatives in Congress: Marsha Blackburn, 
Steve Cohen, Jim Cooper, Lincoln Davis, 
John J. Duncan, Jr., Bart Gordon, Phil Roe, John Tanner, 
Zack Wamp 
Legislature: The General Assembly convenes on the 
second Tuesday in January of each year and may, by 
joint resolution, recess or adjourn until such time or 
times as it shall determine.  It may be convened in 
extraordinary session at other times by the Governor or 
by the presiding officer of both Houses at the request of 
2/3 of the members of each House.  Membership: 
Senate, 33; House of Representatives, 99. 
Capital: Nashville 
Population: 5,483,535 
Area: 42,244 square miles 
Nickname: The Volunteer State 
Motto: Agriculture & Commerce 

http://www.sc.gov/
http://www.scsos.com/
http://www.state.sd.us/
http://www.state.sd.us/sos
http://www.tennessee.gov/
http://www.state.tn.us/sos
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TEXAS 
 
Address: P.O. Box 12428, Capitol Station, Austin, 
TX 78711 
State Website: www.state.tx.us 
Governor: Rick Perry 
Lt. Governor: David Dewhurst 
Secretary of State: Geoffrey S. Connor 
Secretary of State Website: www.sos.state.tx.us 
Attorney General: Greg Abbott 
Adjutant General: Lieutenant General Wayne D. Marty 
Alcoholic Beverage Commission, Administrator: 
John T. Steen, Jr. 
Board of Mental Health and Mental Retardation, 
Commissioner (Interim): Bill Campbell 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Thomas Phillips 
Consumer Credit, Commissioner: Leslie Pettijohn 
Dept. of Agriculture, Commissioner: Susan Combs 
Dept. of Banking, Commissioner: Randall S. James 
Dept. of General Services, Executive Director: 
Jim Muse 
Dept. of Health, Commissioner: George McCleskey 
Dept. of Human Services, Commissioner: Jim Hine 
Dept. of Insurance, Commissioner: Jose Montemayor 
Dept. of Licensing & Regulation, Executive Director: 
Leo Vasquez 
Dept. of Parks & Wildlife, Executive Director: Joseph 
B.C. Fitzsimons 
Dept. of Public Safety, Director: Julie Parsley 
Dept. of Water Development, Executive 
Administrator: Kevin Ward 
Education Agency, Commissioner: Shirley J. Neeley 
General Land Offices, Commissioner: Jerry Patterson 
State Auditor: Lawrence F. Alwin 
State Comptroller: Carol Keeton Rylander 
Youth Commission, Executive Director: Dwight Harris 
U.S. Senators: John Cornyn, Kay Baily Hutchison 
Representatives in Congress: Jeb Hensarling, 
John Culberson, Joe L. Barton, Randy Neugebauer, 
Henry Bonilla, Kevin Brady, Chris Bell, Tom DeLay, 
Lloyd Doggett, Chet Edwards, Martin Frost, Kay Granger, 
Charles Gonzalez, Gene Green, Ralph M. Hall, 
Ruben Hinojosa, Eddie Bernice Johnson, Sam Johnson, 
Nicholas “Nick” V. Lampson, Sheila Jackson Lee, 
Solomon P. Ortiz, Ron Paul, Silvestre Reyes, 
Ciro D. Rodriguez, Max Sandlin, Pete Sessions, 
Lamar Smith, Charles W. Stenholm, 
William M. “Mac” Thornberry, Jim Turner, John Carter, 
Michael Burgess 
Legislature: Convenes on the second Tuesday in 
January in odd-numbered years.  Sessions limited to 
140 days.  Membership: Senate, 31; House of 
Representatives, 150. 
Capital: Austin 
Population: 18,898,391 (1996 Census) 
Area: 261,914 square miles 
Nickname: Lone Star State 
Motto: Friendship 

 
UTAH 
 
Address: East Capitol Complex, Suite E-220, Salt Lake 
City, UT 84114 
State Website: www.utah.gov 
Governor: Jon M. Huntsman, Jr. 
Governor Website: www.utah.gov/governor 
Governor Email: governor@utah.gov 
Lt. Governor: Gary R. Herbert 
Lt. Governor Email: www.lg.utah.gov 
Attorney General: Mark Shurtleff 
Treasurer: Edward T. Alter 
Auditor: Auston G. Johnson 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: 
Patti Harrington 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Christine M. Durham 
Public Safety Commissioner: Scott T. Duncan 
Insurance Commissioner: D. Kent Michie 
U.S. Senators: Orrin G. Hatch, Bob Bennett 
Representatives in Congress: Rob Bishop, 
Chris Cannon, Jim Matheson 
Legislature: Convenes on the third Monday in January.  
Sessions limited to 45 days.  Membership: Senate, 29; 
House of Representatives, 75. 
Capital: Salt Lake City 
Population: 2,469,230 
Area: 82,168 square miles 
Nickname: Beehive State 
Motto: Industry 

http://www.state.tx.us/
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/
http://www.utah.gov/
http://www.utah.gov/governor
mailto:governor@utah.gov
http://www.lg.utah.gov/
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VERMONT 
 
Address: 109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609 
State Website: www.vermont.gov 
Governor: James Douglas 
Lt. Governor: Brian E. Dubie 
Secretary of State: Deborah Markowitz 
Treasurer: Jeb Spaulding 
Attorney General: William Sorrell 
Adjutant General: Michael Dubie 
Auditor of Accounts: Thomas Salmon 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Paul Reiber 
Secretary of Agriculture: Roger Allbee 
Commissioner of Aging & Independent Living: 
Joan Senecal 
Commissioner of Banking & Insurance: 
Paulette Thabault 
Commissioner of Building & General Services: 
Gerry Myers 
Commissioner of Corrections: Robert Hofmann 
Commissioner of Dept. of Public Service: 
David O’Brien 
Commissioner of Economic Development: Michael 
Quinn 
Commissioner of Environmental Conservation: 
Laura Pelosi 
Commissioner of Education: Richard Cate 
Commissioner of Finance: James Reardon 
Commissioner of Fish & Wildlife: Wayne Laroche 
Commissioner of Forests, Park & Recreation: 
Jonathan Wood 
Commissioner of Health (Acting): Sharon Moffatt 
Commissioner of Housing & Community Affairs: 
John Hall 
Commissioner of Human Resources: David Herlihy 
Commissioner of Information & Innovation: 
Thomas Murray 
Commissioner of Labor: Patricia Moulton Powden 
Commissioner of Liquor Control: Michael Hogan 
Commissioner of Motor Vehicles: Bonnie Rutledge 
Commissioner of Public Safety: Thomas Tremblay 
Commissioner of Taxes: Thomas Pelham 
Commissioner of Tourism & Marketing: Bruce Hyde 
Secretary of Administration: Michael K. Smith 
Secretary of Commerce & Community Development: 
Kevin Dorn 
Secretary of Human Services: Cynthia LaWare 
Secretary of Natural Resources: George Crombie 
Secretary of Transportation: Neale Lundervill 
U.S. Senators: Patrick J. Leahy, Bernard Sanders 
Representative of Congress: Peter Welch 
Legislature: Convenes Wednesday after the first 
Monday of January biennially.  Sessions not limited.  
Membership: Senate, 30; House of Representatives, 150. 
Capital: Montpelier 
Population: 588,654 
Area: 9,609 square miles 
Nickname: Green Mountain State 
Motto: Freedom and Unity 

 
VIRGINIA 
 
Address: Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad 
Street, Richmond, VA 23219 
State Website: www.virginia.gov 
Governor: Timothy M. Kaine 
Lt. Governor: Bill Bolling 
Secretary of the Commonwealth: Katherine K. Hanley 
Attorney General: William C. Mims 
State Treasurer: Manju Ganeriwala 
Agriculture & Consumer Services Commissioner: 
Todd P. Haymore 
Auditor of Public Accounts: Walter J. Kucharski 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Leroy R. Hassell 
Comptroller: David A. Von Moll 
Conservation & Recreation Director: Joseph Maroon 
Corrections Director: Gene Johnson 
Department of Health Commissioner:  Karen Remley, 
M. D. 
Department of Military Affairs Adjutant General: 
Major General Robert Newman 
Game & Inland Fisheries Director: Robert W. Duncan 
Historic Resources Director: Kathleen S. Kilpatrick 
Labor & Industry Commissioner: C. Ray Davenport 
Motor Vehicles Commissioner: D.B. Smit 
Social Services Commissioner: Anthony Conyers, Jr. 
Superintendent of Public Instruction : 
Dr. Patricia I. Wright 
Superintendent of State Police: W. Steven Flaherty 
Tax Commissioner: Janie Bowen 
U.S. Senators: Mark R. Warner, Jim Webb 
Representatives in Congress: Rick Boucher, 
Eric I. Cantor, Gerry Connolly, J. Randy Forbes, 
Robert W. Goodlatte, James P. Moran, Jr., Glenn Nye, 
Tom Perriello, Robert C. Scott, Robert J. Whittman, 
Frank R. Wolf 
Legislature: Convenes on the second Wednesday in 
January each year. Sessions are 60 days in even-
numbered years; sessions are 45 days in odd-numbered 
years.  Membership: Senate, 40; House of 
Delegates, 100.  Speaker of the House: William J. Howell 
Capital: Richmond 
Population: 7,078,515 
Area: 39,704 square miles 
Nickname: The Old Dominion 
Motto: Sic Semper Tyrannis (Thus Ever To Tyrants) 
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WASHINGTON 
 
Address: P.O. Box 40002, Olympia, WA 98504 
State Website: www.access.wa.gov 
Governor: Christine Gregoire 
Lt. Governor: Brad Owen 
Secretary of State: Sam Reed 
Auditor: Brian Sonntag 
Treasurer: Mike Murphy 
Attorney General: Rob McKenna 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: Terry Bergeson 
Insurance Commissioner: Mike Kreidler 
Adjutant General/Emergency Manager: 
Major General Timothy J. Lowenberg 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Gerry L. Alexander 
Commissioner of Public Lands: Doug Sutherland 
Director Employment Security: Karen Lee 
Director of Agriculture: Valoria Loveland 
Director of Community Trade & Economic 
Development: Juli Wilkerson  
Director of Ecology: Jay Manning 
Director of Fish & Wildlife: Jeff Koenings 
Director of Labor & Industries: Gary Weeks 
Director of Parks & Recreation: Rex Derr 
Director of Transportation: Doug MacDonald 
Secretary of Social & Health Services:   Robin Arnold-
Williams 
U.S. Senators: Maria Cantwell, Patty Murray 
Representatives in Congress: Brian Baird, 
Norman D. Dicks, Doc Hastings, Jay Inslee, Rick Larsen, 
Jim McDermott, Cathy McMorris, Dave Reichert, 
Adam Smith 
Legislature: Convenes on the second Monday in January 
each year.  Membership: Senate, 49; House of 
Representatives, 98. 
Capital: Olympia 
Population: 6,167,800 
Area: 66,582 square miles 
Nickname: Evergreen State 
Motto: Al-Ki (Indian word meaning Bye and Bye) 
 
WEST VIRGINIA 
 
Address: 1900 Kanawha Blvd East, Charleston, 
WV 25305 
State Website: www.wv.gov 
Email: governor@wvgov.org 
Governor: Bob Wise 
Governor’s Telephone: (888) 438-2731 or  
(304) 558-2000 
Secretary of State: Joe Manchin III 
Secretary of State Telephone: 1-866-SOS-VOTE or 
(304) 558-6000 
State Treasurer: John D. Perdue 
State Auditor: Glen B. Gainer III 
Attorney General: Darrell V. McGraw Jr. 
Commissioner of Agriculture: Gus R. Douglass 
U.S. Senators: Robert C. Byrd, John D. Rockefeller, IV 
Representatives in Congress: Shelley Moore Capito, 
Alan B. Mollohan, Nick Joe Rahall II 
Legislature: Convenes on the second Wednesday after 
the first Monday in January for 60 days.  Membership: 
Senate, 34; House of Representatives, 100. 
Capital: Charleston 
Population: 1,808,344 
Area: 24,282 square miles 
Motto: Montani Semper Liberi (Mountaineers Are 
Always Free) 

 
WISCONSIN 
 
Address: P.O. Box 7863, Madison, WI 53707-7863 
State Website: www.wisconsin.gov 
Governor: James E. Doyle 
Governor Email: wisgov@mail.state.wi.us 
Lt. Governor: Barbara Lawton 
Secretary of State: Douglas La Follette 
State Treasurer: Jack Voight 
Attorney General: Peggy Lautenschlager 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: 
Elizabeth Burmaster 
Adjutant General: Major General Albert Wilkening 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Shirley Abrahamson 
Dept. of Administration, Secretary: Steve Bablitch 
Dept. of Employment Relations: Karen E. Timberlake 
Dept. of Financial Institutions, Division of Banking: 
Michael J. Mach 
Dept. of Financial Institutions, Secretary: 
Lorrie Heinemann 
Dept. of Insurance, Commissioner: Jorge Gomez 
Emergency Government Administrator: Johnnie 
Smith 
Public Service Commission Chair: Daniel Ebert 
U.S. Senators: Herbert Kohl, Russ Feingold 
Representatives in Congress: Tammy Baldwin, 
Mark Green, Ron Kind, Gwendolynne Moore, David R. 
Obey, Thomas E. Petri, Paul Ryan, F. James 
Sensenbrenner, Jr.  
Legislature: Convenes on the first Monday in January in 
odd-numbered years.  Sessions not limited.  
Membership: Senate, 33; Assembly, 99. 
Capital: Madison 
Population: 5,363,675 
Area: 54,314 square miles 
Nickname: Badger State 
Motto: Forward 
 
WYOMING 
 
Address: State Capitol Building, Room 124, Cheyenne, 
WY 82003-0010 
State Website: www.state.wy.us 
Governor: Dave Freudenthal 
Governor Email: governor@state.wy.us 
Secretary of State: Max Maxfield 
State Treasurer: Joseph B. Meyer 
State Auditor: Rita C. Meyer 
Attorney General: Bruce A. Salzburg 
Superintendent of Public Instruction: Jim McBride 
Adjutant General: Major General Ed Wright 
Banking Commissioner: Jeffrey Vogel 
Chief Justice Supreme Court: Barton R. Voight 
Commissioner of Insurance: Kenneth G. Vines 
Department of Transportation, Director: John Cox 
State Engineer: Patrick Tyrrell 
U.S. Senators: Michael B. Enzi, Craig Thomas 
Representative in Congress: Barbara Cubin 
Legislature: The general session shall convene on the 
second Tuesday of January of the odd-numbered years 
and shall not exceed 40 legislative working days.  The 
budget session shall convene on the second Monday of 
February of the even-numbered years and shall not 
exceed 20 legislative working days.  Membership: 
Senate, 30; House of Representatives, 60. 
Capital: Cheyenne 
Population: 494,000  
Area: 97,914 square miles 
Nickname: Equality State, Wonderful Wyoming, 
Cowboy State 
Motto: Equal Rights 

http://www.access.wa.gov/
http://www.wv.gov/
mailto:governor@wvgov.org
http://www.wisconsin.gov/
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